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The Leader in Construction,
Property and Related Services.
RS BHERBBRY
HITHEREE -

We are committed to:

BB

e creating value for our customers and delivering quality
services at world-class standard; and
REPEIEEE MMM ARNEERS : &

e delivering value to our shareholders through maximising
market share and returns.

BAMSHEAERENE®R  RERGEESHEE -

Heart and Harmony
2LEE MEHH

()

We strive for perfection through service from the heart
and work harmoniously together by complementing and
supplementing each other.

BABORS - WETE  UHNRELD  RLEEHEED -

Can-do attitude and Commitment to quality

KERB BEAE

We uphold a can-do attitude with integrity and are
committed to delivering quality that will earn

the respect and loyalty of our stakeholders.
BMBRHFLEBEBNEE  BFHERENES -
WRENBE RS - mEIENEHNEEEBFH
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D SIGNIFICANT EVENTS OF THE YEAR
Y RFERSOR

Honored Silver Award in Best Property KERXL2RRBHBERER
Contractor Category, Bronze and Merit TREESIEFAMEERE R
Awards in Best Property Management BTN EREEE -
Category by Occupational Safety and

Health Council.

FEB 2016

Awarded a market positioning and Provision of asset

leasing agency services contract of enhancement works for

San Lu Road commercial project in Chung Fu Plaza (North) in Tin

Shanghai, Mainland China. Shui Wai, Yuen Long, Hong
Kong.

R DE=2KEXIAANTISE

UASHERIBRB AL RN TTARKENEE &
%5 (LR IR A ERA TR

. AR 7% o

Awarded a renovation works
contract of AEON Kornhill
Store.

BEXE B EREIGENEM
TiEAHK -

Awarded the “10 Years Plus ,’
Caring Company Logo” by N
Hong Kong Council of Social

Service. Awarded a renovation works BREKTESSHENBE T2
e N contract of AEON Whampoa Store. BH o
KEBBIT SRS EE

105 Plus[ A1 SR IR 1R
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SIGNIFICANT EVENTS OF THE YEAR
MFEARNSLRE

Won a record high of 170 awards at the
Best Security Guards and Properties
Awards 2015-2016 by Crime Prevention
Bureau of Hong Kong Police Force.

REBELS BRI 1ESE =B E PR 2015-
2016 FERERLT E KR R A 4EHE
FREEEITO[EE - B NEFHS o

® O C
Provision of fitting-out works for a
commercial building on 10-12
Possession Street, Sheung Wan,
Hong Kong.
Awarded a main development %{ﬁﬁ’;‘tﬁ?ﬁ? E‘jﬁ 13‘12%'3"]
contract of a Chinese BRNRRARE TR -
Medicine Plant in Yuen Long °
Industrial Estate, Hong Kong.

BT T X EREH
HRIBAEH -

Awarded an alternation and Over 70 managed properties

improvement works contract of joined the “Power Smart

Lincoln House Carpark at Taikoo Energy Saving Contest”

Place. organised by Friends of the
Earth.

BREXLME REFESHN

BEMETIREH - B 70 AER Y ERGE 2 B
Moz REBP [ MIBIEEEEE

LEEE | -

Provision of alteration and
addition works for Kowloon
Investment Building on Bute
Street, Mong Kok, Hong Kong.
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Errs Savwa Comtent

AR ARERNNLEREAR

BRI TARARTS - O—m

Relocation of property and facility
management division to KT336 in
Kwun Tong, Hong Kong.

WIS I 58 e B TR R P B R
KT336 #f AKIE o
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SIGNIFICANT EVENTS OF THE YEAR
« MFERNBOR

8 SEP 2016

Provision of intermediary
intellectual property rights services
for Harbin Linda Foreign Language
City in the Mainland.

AR ERBMEIN B IR A B E
R IRT ©

Honored Distinguished Trainer
Award by Hong Kong
Management Association.

KRERBEREXHERE
BEHIE I S BRER o

Provision of room support and
cleaning services for Holiday Inn
Express Hong Kong Soho.

AEBRZEERABERRE
2 & SR B2 RS

Provision of security services
for the Education University of
Hong Kong and Hang Seng
Management College.

REBRERBRELAER
SR HARZ R

Provision of exclusive leasing agency
and pre-operation consultancy services
for the T1 Terminal of Zhengzhou
Xinzheng International Airport in the
Mainland.

REIN BB RIS — SR EARIR
HERERRIE RS SRR R -

e i 7 = 2 Supported the “Heifer Race to
: Feed 2016” organised by Heifer
International Hong Kong.

X 2N iR/ N R D & B
SYNERGISHiS Iimmemu |1 EFHIEIT2016]

T R 11 1]

Awarded the mall management
consultancy and leasing agency
services contract of Linyi
Taisheng Plaza in Shandong, the
Mainland.

BERLREARERERSNES
EEEERBAREREAL
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SIGNIFICANT EVENTS OF THE YEAR
MFEARNSLRE

& NOV 2016 ==

Organised a Corporate
Reputation Management

Provision of facility management
services for Construction Industry

REEZEFZS TR HFRIE
R

Workshop conducted by Dr.
Lo Chi Kin for management
team.

BETETRELAEEER
Bramage-

Provision of facility
management services for
Customs Headquarters
Building.

A REI AR T
AR o

;?—‘—h"‘.._-_

T, o
e
R R —

e
_=

Council’s Zero Carbon Building.

Awarded fagade works of Kowloon
East Regional Headquarters and
Operational Base cum Ngau Tau
Kok Divisional Police Station.

BRBBEBRRNEAERS
RiTBEMESEADBRESH
SMETIZE A

Launch of the new brand “SynWave”
for integration and expansion of current
ancillary business.

R 2@ [#ORE | AR RIER
TS ERBIET -

Organised a Toys and Small
Home Appliances Recycling
Scheme at our managed
properties with the Salvation
Army.

BHYUEEETEENER
WA RN E BT o

"SynWave
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
FEHwS

| am honoured to have been appointed as an Executive Director and
the Chairman of Synergis Holdings Limited (the “Company” or
“Synergis”) as a result of Champ Key Holdings Limited (“Champ Key”)
becoming the new principal shareholder of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) on 21 November 2016.

The new shareholder has expressed its intention to continue the
existing principal activities of Synergis while looking to enhance the
Group’s financial performance and long term value. This new
development gives new impetus to Synergis to continue focusing on
how to meet customers’ changing needs and will be conducive to the
continued growth of Synergis’s high quality property and facility
management services as well as our interior refurbishment and
ancillary businesses in Hong Kong, Mainland China and Macau.

The property and facility management (“PFM”) business maintained a
stable performance and remains as one of the leading independent
PFM service providers in Hong Kong due to our ability to offer one-
stop-shop services to customers with our strength in property
management, facility management and asset management. Our
interiors and special projects (“ISP”) business remains the engine and
driving force for our growth. This business segment contributed over
two-thirds of the Group’s total revenue. Keen competition in the
market and a continued rise in operating costs have had some
impacts on our financial results but | am confident that Synergis can
overcome these challenges with our steadfast commitment to high
quality service and professionalism.

* for identification purposes only £ {5 51/

Chairman, Mr. Kingston Chu Chun Ho
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| regret to inform the shareholders of the Company and potential
investors that the Group recorded a loss for the year ended 31
December 2016. It is mainly attributable to a provision of amounts
including receivables and contracting work-in-progress of
approximately HK$90 million based on the impairment assessment
on respective balance related to Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited
and its subsidiaries (collectively “Hsin Chong Group”). This impairment
is a one-time provision, and the Company is doing all endeavors to
ensure the recovery of the full amount.

In the year, Synergis continued to grow its PFM portfolio in Hong
Kong and Mainland China. Apart from overseeing projects in large-
scale transport systems, cargo terminals, educational institutions,
large-scale escalator system, and various organisations engaged in
sporting and social services, we also secured new contracts for the
management of the 32-storey Customs Headquarters Building,
Construction Industry Council’s Zero Carbon Building, The Education
University of Hong Kong and Hang Seng Management College, two
primary schools and a leading computer technology enterprise. The
team’s outstanding performance has gained recognition from the
industry and a reputation for being a reliable partner. In the future, the
Company will continue to invest in its facility management business to
further expand its market share.

With our experience and concerted efforts in developing our business
in Mainland China, Synergis secured new projects in Shandong,
Zhengzhou and Harbin this year. The team secured two new
contracts to provide mall management and hotel leasing services in
Linyi. The team has strengthened capabilities across the business
lines to enhance “one-stop-shop” solutions to meet customer needs.
The development of Synergis’s asset management services in the
Mainland China is progressing well. We will continue expanding the
scope of our business to provide diversified services in future.

With a consistent track record of our ISP division, evidenced through
the winning of several new contracts from an expanding portfolio of
new and repeated prestigious clients, we are reporting around
HK$1.1 billion in new orders in 2016. These include the Chinese
medicine plant development at Yuen Long Industrial Estate, alteration
and addition works at Kowloon Investment Buildings at Bute Street,
asset enhancement works at Chung Fu Plaza and newly awarded
facade works for Kowloon East Regional Headquarters.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERIRS

Our strength and capability in managing large scale renovation
projects are widely recognised and our ISP business is well positioned
for stable long term growth. To date, the total outstanding value of
large scale renovation projects and fitting-out contracts that we are
carrying forward into 2017 through 2019 is in excess of HK$2.2
billion.

Taking account of the Group’s available cash reserves and working
capital requirements, the board of directors of the Company (the
“Board”) resolved not to declare final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2016 (31 December 2015: 2.5 HK cents per share).

The end of 2016 marked the new beginning of a new era for Synergis
with a change of new principal shareholder together with new
management teams including, Mr. Terence Leung Siu Cheong,
Executive Director and Managing Director and Mr. William Yeung Wai
Ling, Managing Director, having joined forces to lead the two main
arms of the Group’s business in management services and interiors
and fitting-out projects. | look forward to leading Synergis towards an
even brighter future, with sound strategies to develop both PFM and
ISP businesses as the Group continues to strive for greater
achievements and new chapters of success.

The Company’s outlook is positive based on the outstanding works
for the ISP business and also the new and secured contracts for the
PFM business. Nevertheless, we will remain prudent in the approach
we take in bidding for and taking on new jobs in consideration of the
upward pressures on salaries and wages as well as keen industry
competition. It is expected that the undertaking of large-scale projects
will come with their own set of challenges and risks. The Group will
focus on implementing stringent control of costs and cash flows, as
well as careful management of its finances and resource allocations
to ensure the achievement of attractive returns on our projects.

In 2017, we will continue to implement measures to intensify our
strategic focus, add further capability to our service mix to strengthen
the core businesses and selectively expand our value-added service
lines in Hong Kong and Mainland China. Leveraging on our existing
management portfolio, the management will strive to identify new
strategic growth opportunities within the challenging market
conditions.
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ISP will focus on expanding its project pipeline through building on its
varied and robust client base and taking advantage of increasing
market demand for renovation and fitting-out works for hotels and the
retail sector. In addition, we plan to develop new lines of business
including a curtain wall business, and materials sourcing and
purchasing specialist trading business.

With our broadened business base after the successful acquisition of
the ISP business, quality track record and strong client base,
supported by our competent, professional and dedicated teams, | am
confident that the Group will continue to thrive within our business
segments.

Our results are a reflection of the quality and commitment of our
people across the Group and business lines, from senior
management to staff on site. The enthusiasm and loyalty of our
colleagues are what make Synergis a success. On behalf of the
Board, | would like to thank all of our colleagues for their continued
contribution and commitment to our clients, our customers and our
values.

| would also like to take this opportunity to express heartfelt thanks to
our shareholders, business partners, clients and suppliers for their
support and continued confidence in our team.

Last but not least, | would like to sincerely thank Ir. Joseph Choi Kin
Hung and Mr. Lui Chun Pong who have left our Group recently for
their leadership and valuable contributions during their terms of
service.

Kingston Chu Chun Ho
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2017
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SI2[B5Yam M DT

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW Btk s

2016 2015 Change

b )

Revenue HK$’ million 2,433.5 2,447 .4 -0.6%
Wz BEEET
Gross Profit HK$’ million 185.2 186.0 -0.4%
EH BEEET
Operating (Loss)/Profit HK$’ million (29.8) 81.6 -136.5%
e (F18), R T BEAET
(Loss)/Profit attributable to Shareholders HK$’ million (39.5) 55.3 -171.4%
MRERFE(G (B51R), s F BEEET
Gross Profit Margin 7.6% 7.6% -
ER=
Basic (Loss)/Earnings Per Share HK cents (11.7) 14.9 -178.5%
BREN(ER) BF PR

The Group reported consolidated revenues of HK$2.4 billion for the
year ended 31 December 2016, similar with that of 2015. It is
focusing efforts on improving gross profit and, in spite of keen
competition and rising costs in both PFM and ISP businesses,
performance has been maintained at a level similar to that of 2015.
With newly recruited management talents to develop new businesses,
gross profit has been inevitably reduced by 0.4% to HK$185.2 million.

The Group recorded an operating loss of HK$29.8 million after
amortisation of intangible assets and interest on bank loans related to
the ISP business, loss attributable to shareholders was HK$39.5
million. Loss per share were 11.7 HK cents (2015: earnings per share
were 14.9 HK cents).

HZE2016F 12831 ALEFE AEE 2R
4R A U R BB 2,400,000,000 7T © BA20154F
HE - AEBBORRES TR - EWERRE
EEEBURERNEMHRFRIER 59 ER
FHRUEKAB R ERMIBERT  RiF T H
2015 F KA M RIL - BB EFEBTIE
ERAL  BEFETB R 0.4%E B
185,200,000 7T ©

REBTEELEESEREZNEMREFRE
BEBHEBANERITERMNBEE  NEBSBL
18 A8 29,800,000 7T - IR FE(LEIEA
7 5 39,500,0007T » TR E 1B A 11.7 8 AL
(20154 : R A 14.9884) -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SREIERNE LS ealli

The Group recorded a loss of HK$39.5 million for the year ended 31
December 2016 as compared to a profit of HK$55.3 million for the
year ended 31 December 2015. It was mainly attributable to a
provision of approximately HK$90 million including contracting work-
in-progress and receivables based on the impairment assessment on
the respective balance with Hsin Chong Group.

The management considered such provision being prudent which
was arrived at after taking into account (i) the age of the receivables,
repayment pattern and the fact that the Group had not received any
payments since late January 2017; (i) the absence of announcements
regarding any cashflow enhancement activities by Hsin Chong Group
Holdings Limited following its announcement dated 25 January 2017;
and (i) there being approximately HK$9.5 million of unbilled work-in-
progress undertaken that has not yet been certified by Hsin Chong
Group.

The Group has continued to take actions to seek to recover the
amounts due from Hsin Chong Group, and on 27 March 2017, a
settlement agreement was reached with Hsin Chong Group Holdings
Limited providing for the repayment over a period of 5 months starting
from 31 March 2017 to 31 July 2017.

BB E 2015 F 12 A 31 B IEFEEHREHE
¥ 55,300,000 TLAB L - ARE B R E E 2016 F
12 A 31 H It F[E 815 E 8% 39,500,0007T °
EEFTEARREEFTESESEKR IRE
S A T 1E HH 2 8 #8497 # 90,000,000 7T (B2 #E
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SPED RN Al

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS Mo NRAIR
Business Overview ERINES

The Group’s PFM business remained stable in revenue and ZANEBEMNYERBHEEBRBER Z WS REE
maintained its position as one of the leading service providers in the & - FEAIFIEAENBLARGHREE 22—
industry whilst ISP business continued to be a significant contributor {37 - 1 2= S # X 5 2R T8 B 2545 B 448 A

to the Group’s revenue. SEHKEEHERER ©
Revenue Operating (Loss)/Profit
(HK$’ million) (HK$’ million)
I gE (BR) &5
(B%EER) (B%EER)
2016 2015 Change 2016 2015 Change
23 23
PFM MERRME R
— Hong Kong - &% 553.8 582.3 -4.9% 31.4 33.2 -5.4%
Ancillary Business BEER
— Hong Kong -5k 100.6 89.4 12.5% 3.2 7.3 -56.2%
PFM Business — Hong Kong MERREERER— B8
Sub-total et 654.4 671.7 -2.6% 34.6 40.5 -14.6%
PFM MERFBER
— Mainland China — HE R 62.1 918  -324% (12.1) 0.1 -12,200%
PFM Business Sub-total WERRBERER DG 716.5 763.5 -6.2% 225 406 -44.6%
ISP Business EREHREREE XK 1,717.0  1,683.9 2.0% (34.5) 628 -154.9%
Corporate Overheads THER - - - (17.8) 218 18.3%
Total @t 24335 24474 -0.6% (29.8) 81.6  -136.5%

The operating results of PFM and ISP businesses have included the — ¥13E MEREE IR FE T E = AR & R RIE A 3
impairment of contracting work-in-progress and receivables of — FHVAR L R4S B 1R BLE ) T2 AN E U BR R
approximately HK$13.1 million and HK$78.7 million respectively & & % 5l 4 % #13,100,0007T # & #
mainly related to Hsin Chong Group. 78,700,0007C ' ZHEXrZEMEEE R -
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Property and Facility Management

As at 31 December 2016, the Group managed 290 PFM service
contracts of which 252 contracts were in Hong Kong and 38
contracts were in Mainland China. The gross floor area under the
Group’s management was approximately 9.8 million square metres
(*sgm”) (Hong Kong: 7.4 million sgm and Mainland China: 2.4 million
sgm).

Hong Kong:

The PFM business in Hong Kong maintained a well-diversified
portfolio of contracts comprising different sectors of government,
corporate clients, public institutions and private clients.

The Group has extended the scope of its portfolio through newly
awarded PFM contracts of two-year to three-year, with total contract
sum of around HK$74.4 million. Major contracts include:

A S.K.H. Yan Laap Primary School and S.K.H. Chai Wan
St. Michael’s Primary School

A Hang Seng Management College

A The Education University of Hong Kong
A Celestica

A MTR Kwun Tong Extension Line

A Custom Headquarters Building

A Zero Carbon Building

A MTR South Island East Line

A Wang Lung Industrial Building
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

We were able to maintain a high retention rate for contract renewal
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (the “Reporting Period”). The
high contract retention rate reflects that Synergis’s quality services
are well received by customers and contribute to stable revenues of
the Group. The following key contracts were successfully renewed
with an increase in service fee and/or with expanded scopes:

A Property management service contracts of Arran Court, King
Shing Court, Newport Centre and Tai Wo Estate;

A Hong Kong Housing Authority contract of Kwai Chung
Shopping Centre;

A Facility management service contract of MTR backend support
services; and

A Carpark management contract of Pamela Youde Nethersole
Eastern Hospital

Revenue for this business segment remained stable but operating
profit decreased by 5.4% to HK$31.4 million. The management team
was paying attention to cost monitoring mechanism and able to
increase the gross margin 1.5% over last year. In order to equip the
management team and prepare for future expansion, more
management talents have been recruited during the year and hence a
lower operating profit has been resulted.

Stepping into 2017, the Group is expected to put more focus on
expanding the facility management segments. Apart from offering
value-added services such as consultancy services to our existing
client, the team also expects to increase our market share by
expanding our service scope such as building consultancy and
energy audit services. Following the newly awarded educational
projects in 2016, the team will also approach international schools or
other institutions with enhanced marketing materials for pitching.

With our stable market position in the property management
segment, we will continue to retain our current portfolio whilst
exploring opportunities on commercial premises especially in Yau
Tsim Mong Regions. Apart from private housing, we will also explore
our further partnership with those institutional clients such as Link
Asset Management and Housing Society. We also have planned to
set up Macau operation, and commercial and investment sale agency
business in Hong Kong to seek for further business expansion
opportunities in 2017.
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Mainland China:

The financial performance of this business segment was steady and
similar to that reported last year excluding the one-off impairment on
accounts receivables. However, the operating loss was HK$12.1
million in this segment mainly due to the impairment on accounts
receivables mainly related to Hsin Chong Group. The Company has
secured several short terms to three-year key contracts in Shanghai,
Harbin, Shandong and Zhengzhou with a total contract sum of
HK$6.7 million.

Property management services for the residential projects

A

City Condo in Changning district and Haisi Tower in Xuhui
district. Located in the centre of the Honggiao Development
Zone, City Condo is a major development with a clubhouse and
an underground car park covering a total construction area of
over 110,000 sgm.

Haisi Tower consists of two 17-storey residential buildings and
is situated in a high-end district in Shanghai.

Asset management services for the commercial development projects

A

Corporate Avenue Phase 1 is a high-tech commercial and office
complex with two A-list office buildings covering a total
construction area of 98,000 sgm in Shanghai.

Located in the Pudong New Area, the Sanlin commercial
project consists of two lots of land, B1-5 and B1-6, and
includes a commercial construction area of 40,000 sgm. We
have also been appointed to provide agency services for the
Sanlin commercial project after opening.

Two contracts to provide mall management and hotel leasing
services in Linyi, Shandong, which is on the list of the third
batch of cities in China named as a National Civilised City. We
will also oversee the new hotel property development project
featuring a six-storey building located in the city centre on Linxi
Tenth Road.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A The Taisheng Plaza project is one of municipal government’s
key construction projects of a large commercial complex with
approximately 260,000 sgm in core commercial districts in
Linyi.

A Zhengzhou Xinzheng International Airport is one of the country’s
eight regional hub airports. The terminal one is under renovation
and covers a total construction area of around 100,000 sgm. It
will transform into a high-end modern commercial complex. We
will provide the complex with exclusive leasing agency and pre-
operation consultancy services.

With different requirements of skillsets and job references in Northern
China and Southern/Eastern China, management has adopted
different strategies in developing business in these two regions. The
management team in Northern China will focus on developing the
commercial consultancy and leasing, while the Southern/Eastern
China team will focus on developing business in property
management and agency services. The management team has built
up solid experience in asset management services in Mainland China
and the development of this area of business is progressing well. In
addition, grade one property management licence is expected to be
approved by Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development of
the Mainland China in this year in which there would be no limitation
for the number of managing properties and scale of the projects. We
will continue expanding the scope of our business to provide
diversified services and aim at delivering more profit in future.

Ancillary Business

Total revenue from the ancillary business including security, cleaning,
trading and laundry reported 12.5% increase over 2015 to HK$100.6
million. Our ancillary business has done a repositioning exercise to
expand its business to include a larger range of clients during the
year. Due to the increase in general administrative expenses for
business development together with the cost of recruiting additional
management talents, the operating profit of this business segment
reduced to HK$3.2 million in 2016.

We have secured two new two-year cleaning services contracts with
total contract sum HK$14.2 million. We are providing our cleaning
services to 23 branches of The Bank of East Asia on Hong Kong
Island and Holiday Inn Express Hong Kong Soho. Our team is
confident in expanding the scope of its business to include corporate
offices, hotels, government organisations and large malls, and offer
high-quality services in 2017.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016, the ISP business recorded
HK$1.7 billion in total revenue and HK$86.3 million gross profit,
representing a 2.0% increase of revenue and a 6.5% decrease of
gross profit respectively when compared with those of 2015. The
significant revenue contribution came from the building revitalisation
project in Castle Peak Road, the new factory development of a well-
established pharmaceutical brand in Yuen Long and asset
enhancement works for a plaza at Tin Shui Wai. The strong financial
performance was mainly due to the strong order book postings last
year. The gross profit margin and operating loss margin were 5.0%
and 2.0% respectively, being 0.5% and 5.7% lower than those
reported in 2015. The decrease was mainly due to the lower gross
margin generally for construction and special projects brought
forward from last year. During the year, the Company has made
efforts to develop new lines of business such as for curtain wall
business, material sourcing and purchasing specialist trading
business. As a result, the general and administrative expenses
increased. With the substantial impairment of contracting
work-in-progress and receivables mainly related to Hsin Chong Group
at year end, the operating profits decreased by around 154.9% to
loss of HK$34.5 million this year for the ISP business.

New Contracts Awarded

New contracts amounting to HK$1.1 billion were awarded for the
year. The major projects are listed below by nature:

Construction & Special Projects

A Chinese Medicine Plant Development at Yuen Long Industrial

Estate; and

A Facade Works for Kowloon East Regional Headquarters
Divisional Police Station
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Alternation and Addition, Renovation and Conservation

A

SRS =REC) N ealii

KERE - B RRETRE

Asset Enhancement Works at Chung Fu Plaza (North) in Tin A

Shui Wai;

Renovation Works at AEON Kornhill Store and Whampoa Store; A

Alteration and Improvement Works at Lincoln House Carpark in A

Taikoo Place; and

Alteration and Addition (“A&A”) Works at Kowloon Investment A

Building at Bute Street in Mong Kok
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Outstanding Workload

The total outstanding workload for contracts on hand as of 31
December 2016 was over HK$2.2 billion, over half of which would be
completed in 2017. With substantial outstanding contracts on hand
and the replenished orders, management believes that the ISP
business would deliver growth in the coming years through the
team’s commitment and dedication to excellence.
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New business lines were set up in 2016 including developed material
sourcing and purchasing specialist function and integrated with on-
line web-based trading business. We have also established a direct
metal work and curtain wall fabrication factory in Mainland China. We
aim to expand our new sourcing and procurement business to a
comprehensive material sourcing arm of the Group, as well as to
create a platform to expand overseas market to increase our
competitiveness. Besides, we plan to expand our business into high
end fitting-out, A&A and renovation business in Macau in 2017.
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Disposal of ISP Business and termination

On 21 September 2016, the Company as vendor and Dimension
Vantage Limited as purchaser (“Purchaser”) entered into a sale and
purchase agreement (“Agreement”), pursuant to which the Company
has conditionally agreed to sell, and the Purchaser has conditionally
agreed to purchase the 51 shares of Driven Power Management
Limited (“Driven Power”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
which shall represent 51% of the issued share capital of Driven Power
as at completion, at the consideration of HK$179.0 million, which
shall be payable by the Purchaser to the Company in cash on the
completion date (“Disposal”). Driven Power is an investment holding
company and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the ISP
business in Hong Kong, the Mainland China and Macau. Upon
completion, Driven Power and each of its subsidiaries will cease to be
subsidiaries of the Company and its entire issued shares will be held
as to 49% by the Company and as to 51% by the Purchaser.

On 15 November 2016, the Company and the Purchaser entered into
the deed of termination (“Deed of Termination”) to terminate the
Agreement (“Termination”). Pursuant to the Deed of Termination, the
Agreement was terminated with effect from the date of the Deed of
Termination, and the obligations and duties of the Company and the
Purchaser under the Agreement are released. Details of the Disposal
and Termination are set out in the Company’s announcements dated
21 September 2016, 20 October 2016, 31 October 2016 and 15
November 2016.
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Mandatory Unconditional Cash Offer

On 18 November 2016, Champ Key (a) acquired 55,000,000 ordinary
shares from Summit View Holdings Limited, representing
approximately 15.80% of the ordinary shares in issue as at the date
of the joint announcement under pursuant to Rule 3.5 of the
Takeovers Code by Champ Key and the Company, i.e. 30 November
2016, (or approximately 12.85% of the ordinary shares in issue as
enlarged by the full conversion of convertible preference shares
(“CPSs"), at a total consideration of HK$61,600,000 (equivalent to
HK$1.12 per ordinary share); and (b) entered into the sale and
purchase agreement with Smart Lane Holdings Limited (“Smart
Lane”), being an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Hsin Chong
Group Holdings Limited, for the acquisition of 169,116,777 ordinary
shares, representing approximately 48.58% of the ordinary shares in
issue as at 30 November 2016 (or approximately 39.51% of the
ordinary shares in issue as enlarged by the full conversion of CPSs)
and the 80,000,000 CPSs convertible into 80,000,000 ordinary
shares (representing approximately 18.69% of the ordinary shares in
issue as enlarged by the full conversion of CPSs) at an aggregate
consideration of HK$279,010,790 (equivalent to approximately
HK$1.12 per ordinary share, assuming all CPSs are converted into
new ordinary shares). Completion of both acquisitions took place on
21 November 2016. The controlling shareholder of the Company has
been changed from Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited to Champ
Key, which is wholly and beneficially owned by Mrs. Chu Yuet Wah.

Pursuant to Rules 26.1 and 13.5 of the Takeovers Code, Champ Key
and parties acting in concert are required to make mandatory
unconditional cash offers for all the issued ordinary shares (other than
those already owned and/or agreed to be acquired by Champ Key)
(“Share Offer”) and to cancel all 7,244,000 outstanding options
(“Option Offer”) (collectively, the “Offers”). As all CPSs are held by
Champ Key as at 30 November 2016, no comparable offer would be
made in respect of the CPSs. The offer price of HK$1.12 per ordinary
share under the Share Offer and the offer prices for the Option Offer
as set out below:

(@ 6,814,000 options may be exercised at an exercise price of
HK$0.952 per ordinary share, the offer price for these options
was HK$0.168 each;

(b) 330,000 options may be exercised at an exercise price of
HK$0.860 per ordinary share, the offer price for these options
was HK$0.260 each; and
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(¢) 100,000 options may be exercised at an exercise price of
HK$0.850 per ordinary share, the offer price for these options
was HK$0.270 each.

The Offers were closed on 3 February 2017.

Proposed Change of Company Name after Reporting Period

The Board proposed to adopt a new Chinese name “FEIEIRA R A
A]” as the secondary name of the Company to replace the existing
Chinese name“¥1E &2 £ B BR/AF]” which is currently used for
identification purposes only. The proposed change of company name
is part of the re-branding exercise in light of the change of controlling
shareholder of the Company from Smart Lane, an indirectly wholly
owned subsidiary of Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited to Champ
Key, which is wholly and beneficially owned by Mrs. Chu Yuet Wah.
The Board considers that the new Chinese name of the Company
better aligns with the existing English name of the Company. The
change of company name is therefore in the interests of the Company
and the shareholders as a whole. Such proposed change of company
name is expected to come into effect in around three months.

Financial Position and Financial Risk Management

As of 31 December 2016, the total outstanding bank loan was
HK$204 million, which is scheduled to be repaid within one year. This
includes an outstanding balance of HK$84 million relating to the
banking facility drawn down for acquiring the ISP business in
November 2012. The remaining sum represents working capital loans
to mainly support ISP operations and business development. During
the year under review, the Group’s sources of fund were generated
primarily from operating activities and existing banking facilities. The
gearing ratios and liquidity have been substantially improved when
compared with those of 2015. Regarding the impairment of
contracting work-in-progress and receivables mainly related to Hsin
Chong Group, the management is pursing all measures to recover
the receivables and expects to further improve the liquidity since we
signed the settlement agreement with Hsin Chong Group Holdings
Limited recently. The management will continue to proactively monitor
the financial positions of the Group so as to maintain a sufficient
buffer in financial capacity while taking advantage of attractive
business opportunities.
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Interest costs on bank borrowings are primarily charged based on a
spread over HIBOR. With regard to the current portfolio of
businesses, management expects that financial requirements for the
future will be met from a combination of retained earnings and bank
borrowings. The Group would continue to manage our financial
position and maintain sufficient working capital and liquidity to get

ready for any business opportunities and to prepare for the challenges

in future.

RITEEZHESRAEBREBRITRERS
MEEFE - RREXBHEAME -
HAR 2R B 755 3 SR BE S DA LR &
o AREREEEREREMBINON - R
REEERRREE & ALETIEHE AR
HRPKBIE o 224 -

EIRETE

B MIRTTREE T

Financial position (HK$’000) 2016 2015
B AR (BT T)

Total assets EEH#E 1,197,562 1,229,575
Receivables and other assets EUERR M EMEE 841,996 877,235
Deposit, cash and cash equivalents T BeNESER 129,284 129,841
Current assets REEE 971,280 1,007,076
Net assets EEFE 225,550 279,392
Current liabilities REEE 963,278 938,974
Bank loans BITER 204,000 293,536
Gearing ratios and liquidity EEEBXERRHES

Net debt to net assets FREREEFEZLE 33.1% 58.6%
Total debt to net assets pEEREEFHELE 90.4% 105.1%
Current ratio MmENLE R 1.0 1.1
Per share data sREH

Shares in issue (all classes) BEITIRG (AR 430,544,000 427,676,000
Basic (loss)/earnings per share (HK cents)  GRREA (B518), /& F| GEEAL) (11.7) 14.9
Diluted (loss)/earnings per share (HK cents) &A% (B518) /& F GEEAL) (11.7) 12.8
Dividend per share (HK cents) B (BEIL) 1.5 5.0
Net assets per share (HK cents) HFREEFE BB 52.4 65.3

The Group adopts a conservative approach in the management of its
financial risks and resources, under the supervision of the Executive

Directors.

AEERPTESZEE NTHEMBRRME
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Interest rate risk arises from bank borrowings as interest rates are
fixed for short-term periods to take advantage of the lower rates thus
available. Interest rates will be subject to fluctuation at the time of
renewal.

The Group’s business is conducted primarily in Hong Kong, and the
majority of its assets and liabilities are denominated in Hong Kong
Dollars, therefore it has minimal foreign currency exposure. The
growth in Mainland China has been funded via permanent capital
injection, which is for the long-term and as such, foreign currency
hedging is considered unnecessary.

It is the Group’s policy not to enter into derivative transactions for
speculative purposes. It is also the Group’s policy not to invest its
financial resources in financial products, including hedge funds or
similar instruments, with significant underlying leverage or derivative
exposure.

The Group operates a centralised cash management system. Cash
balances surplus to immediate requirements are mainly placed as short-
term bank deposits with a number of licensed banks in Hong Kong.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed a total of 5,976 staff
(2015: 5,792) in Hong Kong and Mainland China.

Employee Engagement and Staff Development are the two major
focuses for the sustainable business growth of the Group. Our
Learning and Development Team conducted the training needs
analysis last year. It has modified the training curriculum based on the
findings and formulated a brand-new series of training programmes
for our staff. People Management and Leadership are the main keys
of the training programmes which aim at enhancing staff capability
and management skills. The Group anticipates positive impacts to be
brought by the revamped training programmes on both the services
that we offer and our future corporate development.

BREN R
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We are working with our existing client — HKU SPACE, in designing
an advanced FM certificate course and the programme is expected
to launch at third quarter this year. The aim for this newly designed
course is to provide high level trainings for experienced professionals
within the field for in-depth understanding on critical areas of facilities
management. We believe that this initiative could enhance our brand
image and cultivate experienced facility/property management
practitioners which could contribute to the field.

Looking forward to the year ahead, building on its continuous efforts
to invest in enhancing staff engagement and talent attraction, the
Group will further enhance efficiency and effectiveness in human
resources management through workflow re-engineering and process
automation to relieve the workload so as to uplift services standards.

Kingston Chu Chun Ho
Executive Director

Terence Leung Siu Cheong
Executive Director

Hong Kong, 28 March 2017
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(aged 31)

Mr. Kingston Chu Chun Ho (“Mr.
Chu”) was appointed as an
Executive Director and the
Chairman of the Company with
effect from 9 March 2017. He is
also a member of each of the
Executive Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee.

Mr. Chu is a licensed person under Securities and Futures Ordinance
for Type 1 (dealing in securities) and Type 6 (advising on corporate
finance) regulated activities for Kingston Securities Limited and
Kingston Corporate Finance Limited, respectively. Mr. Chu is a
member of Guangxi Committee of The Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference, a member of General Committee of The
Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies, vice president of Hong
Kong CPPCC Youth Association, Youth Committee Vice Director of
HKCPPCC (Provincial) Members Association, vice president of
Federation of Hong Kong Guangxi Community Organisations, vice
chairman of Hong Kong Guangdong Youth Association, honorary
chairman of Hong Kong Guangxi Youth Organisations, Youth
Committee Chairman of Hong Kong Federation of Dongguan
Associations and a director of Hong Kong Securities Association. Mr.
Chu holds a Bachelor Degree of Business from the University of
Southern California in the U.S.A.

Mr. Chu has been an executive director of Sincere Watch (Hong
Kong) Limited (stock code: 444) (“Sincere HK”), a company listed on
the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Main Board”), since 29 May 2012. Mr. Chu has also been a director
of Sincere Watch Limited, the immediate holding company of Sincere
HK since 21 May 2012. In addition, he has been an executive director
of Kingston Financial Group Limited (stock code: 1031), a company
listed on the Main Board, since 21 August 2015 and a non-executive
director of New Concepts Holdings Limited (stock code: 2221), a
company listed on the Main Board, since 8 September 2016.

Mr. Chu is the son of Mrs. Chu Yuet Wah, the ultimate beneficial
owner of Champ Key Holdings Limited, which is the controlling
shareholder of the Company.
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BSc, MHKIE, MCIOB, MHKICM,
ACIArb, R.P.E. (aged 51)

Mr. Terence Leung Siu Cheong
(“Mr. Leung”) was appointed as
an Executive Director with effect
from 10 April 2015. He
subsequently was (i) appointed
as the Co-Managing Director with effect from 1 September 2015 and
re-designated to Managing Director with effect from 5 April 2016; and
(i) appointed as the Deputy Chairman with effect from 9 March 2017.
He is also a member of the Executive Committee.

Mr. Leung is the managing director of certain subsidiaries of the
Company. He is also a member of the supervisory board of certain
joint ventures of the Company.

Mr. Leung is responsible for the business development and project
monitoring of all addition and alteration works, renovation works,
fitting-out works, conservation and revitalisation works, and special
projects. He is a member of the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers
and a registered professional engineer. Before joining the Group, Mr.
Leung was a senior management of Hsin Chong Group Holdings
Limited, the former holding company of the Group, where he
established and coordinated the interiors and special projects
division. He has over 29 years of experience in project planning and
monitoring, building construction and coordination, cost control,
renovation and fitting-out works.

BSc, MHKIE, MCIOB, MHKICM, ACIArb,
RP.E. (51%%)
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GBS, JP (aged 65)

Mr. Stephen Ip Shu Kwan (“Mr.
Ip”) has been appointed as an
Independent Non-executive
Director since 27 September
2008. He is the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee, a
member of the Nomination Committee and the Special Committee.

Mr. Ip joined the Hong Kong Government in November 1973 and was
promoted to the rank of Director of Bureau in April 1997. He worked
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Government as a
Principal Official from July 1997 to June 2007. Senior positions held
by Mr. Ip in the past included Commissioner of Insurance,
Commissioner for Labour, Secretary for Economic Services and
Secretary for Financial Services.

Mr. Ip took up the position of Secretary for Economic Development
and Labour on 1 July 2002. His portfolio in respect of economic
development covered air and sea transport, logistics development,
tourism, energy, postal services, meteorological services, competition
and consumer protection. He was also responsible for labour policies
including matters relating to employment services, labour relations
and employees’ rights. Mr. Ip retired from the Hong Kong
Government in July 2007.

Mr. Ip was awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star from the Hong Kong
Government in 2001, and is an unofficial Justice of the Peace. Mr. Ip
graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a degree in Social
Sciences in 1973.

Mr. Ip is an independent non-executive director of China Resources
Cement Holdings Limited, Kingboard Laminates Holdings Limited, Lai
Sun Development Company Limited and Luk Fook Holdings
(International) Limited, all of which are listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

He was an independent non-executive director of Milan Station
Holdings Limited, PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited,
United Photovoltaics Group Limited (formerly known as Goldpoly New
Energy Holdings Limited), Viva China Holdings Limited and Yangtze
China Investment Limited.
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GBS, JP (65%%)
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GBS, SBS (aged 80)

Mr. Kan Fook Yee (“Mr. Kan”)
has been appointed as an
Independent Non-executive
Director since 27 September
2008. He is also the chairman of
the Nomination Committee and
the Special Committee, and a
member of the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee.

Mr. Kan has ceased his barrister practice from 1 September 2014
and is now the principal and proprietor of F.Y. Kan Property
Consultancy & ADR Services Co.

Mr. Kan continues to hold his membership as a Fellow Member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors and a Fellow Member of the
Chartered Institute of Arbitrators.

OBE, QPM, CPM (aged 71)

Mr. Wong Tsan Kwong (“Mr.
Wong”) has been appointed as
an Independent Non-executive
Director since 27 September
2008. He is also a member of
the Audit Committee and the
Special Committee.

Mr. Wong joined the Hong Kong Police Force as an inspector in 1963
and was appointed as Deputy Commissioner in July 1994. He retired
from active service in January 2001.

Mr. Wong has attended professional courses overseas including FBI
National Academy in Quantico, United States, Henley Management
College in United Kingdom and Royal College of Defence Studies in
the United Kingdom.

Mr. Wong was the director of Sunbase International (Holdings)
Limited from 2001 to 2008 and he was also a director of Sunbase
International Properties Management Limited from 2003 to 2008. He
was a board-appointed member of the Disciplinary Committee of the
Estate Agents Authority from 2007 to 2014.

GBS, SBS(80#%)
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MR. DAVID YU HON TO
(aged 69)

Mr. David Yu Hon To (“Mr. Yu”)
has been appointed as an
Independent Non-executive
Director since 27 September
2008. He is also the chairman of
the Audit Committee and a
member of the Special
Committee.

Mr. Yu is a fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales and an associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He has extensive experience in the fields of
auditing, corporate finance, financial investigation and corporate
management. He was formerly a partner of an international
accounting firm.

He is currently an independent non-executive director of several other
companies listed on the Stock Exchange, namely China Renewable
Energy Investment Limited, China Resources Gas Group Limited,
Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd., Keck Seng Investments (Hong
Kong) Limited, Media Chinese International Limited, One Media
Group Limited and Playmates Holdings Limited. Mr. Yu is also an
independent non-executive director of New Century Asset
Management Limited (the manager of New Century Real Estate
Investment Trust).

Mr. Yu was formerly an independent non-executive director of Bracell
Limited (formerly known as Sateri Holdings Limited), Crown
International Corporation Limited (formerly known as VXL Capital
Limited) and Great China Holdings Limited.
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MR. WILLIAM YEUNG
WAI LING

MBA, BSSc, MRICS, (aged 61)

Mr. William Yeung Wai Ling (“Mr.
Yeung”) joined the Group as
Chief Operation Officer with
effect from 5 April 2016. He
subsequently was re-designated
to Managing Director for the property and facility management
business of the Company with effect from 29 June 2016.

Mr. Yeung is a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company and
mainly responsible for strategic planning and implementation,
business development, as well as monitoring and improving
operational management of the Group.

Mr. Yeung has over 31 years of senior management experience in
both Hong Kong and Mainland China. He held senior positions in a
number of Hong Kong companies listed on the Main Board.

Mr. Yeung holds a Bachelor’s degree in Social Sciences from the
University of Hong Kong and a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is also
a member of Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors (MRICS).

MR. WILSON WONG SIU
KWAN

(aged 58)

Mr. Wilson Wong Siu Kwan (“Mr.
Wong”) is the Deputy Managing
Director (China) and a director of
certain subsidiaries of the
Company. He is responsible for
the overall strategic planning, business development and
management operations of the real estate service business in
Mainland China. He is a member of the Royal Institution of Chartered
Surveyors and the Chartered Institute of Housing. Mr. Wong joined
the Group in 2009 and has over 38 years of extensive experience in
real estate service in Hong Kong, Taiwan and Mainland China.

AR e

MBA, BSSc, MRICS, (61 %)
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PROFILES OF THE GROUP’S KEY PERSONNEL

MR. TERENCE NG CHUN
MAN

(aged 51)

Mr. Terence Ng Chun Man (“Mr.
Ng”) joined the Group as Director
— Ancillary Services Business. He
is also a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company and
responsible for the strategic
planning, business development and overall operation of the
business.

Mr. Ng obtained a Bachelor Degree of Social Sciences from the
University of Hong Kong. He has been a director of Business
Environment Council (BEC) and the vice chairman of the Federation
of Environmental and Hygienic Services (FEHS). He is also a member
of Hong Kong Professionals and Senior Executives Association
(HKPASEA). Mr. Ng has over 21 years experience in top management
position including ancillary services business management in listed
companies.

MR. NELSON HO SIU
LEUNG

MBA, FRICS, F.PFM, FHKIoD,
MHKIS, Beam Pro, Green
Building Faculty

(aged 51)

Mr. Nelson Ho Siu Leung (“Mr.
Ho”) joined the Group on 11 May
2016 as a director of Synergis
Facility Management Limited,
responsible for the overall strategic
planning, business development and management operation of the facility
management business.

Mr. Ho graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and
qualified as a Chartered Building Surveyor and Chartered Project
Management Surveyor. He is also a green building expert and
appointed as a member of Green Building Faculty of Hong Kong
Green Building Council and a nominated director of the Beam Society
Limited. He is a founding director and the past president of the Hong
Kong Institute of Facility Management and a founding director and the
founding chairman of buildingSMART Hong Kong. Mr. Ho contributes
much of his time to public service and is currently a member (2012-
2018) of the Appeal Tribunal Panel (Building) of the Development
Bureau, Task Force Member (since 2012) of the Task Force on
Energy Management System (EnMS) Certification of the Hong Kong
Accreditation Service, Innovation and Technology Commission and a
member (2011-2017) of the Panel of Advisors on Building
Management Disputes, Home Affairs Department.
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Mr. Ho possesses over 28 years of experience in the project and
facility management industry and had served in various renowned
developers, major consulting firms and public organisations in Hong
Kong. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Ho had established recognition
from the facility management industry. During his service in the Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts, his team won the United Nations’
Cultural Award in Heritage in 2008 with the restoration project of the
Bethanie. During his service in the Hong Kong Science and
Technology Parks Corporation, his team won the HKIFM EFMA
Grand Award twice in 2012 and 2015 and the HKIS QPFMA Grand
Award in 2011, and is the Winner of Sustainability Initiative of the
RICS Hong Kong Property Award 2012, the Winner of Building
Surveyors Award 2015 in the Maintenance and Repair Works (Client’s
Representative) Category. Moreover, Mr. Ho had led his team to
certify for Hong Kong'’s first ISO 50001 Energy Management System
in 2011 for the Hong Kong Science Park.

(aged 57)

Mr. David Chan Tat Wai, (“Mr.
Chan”) is a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company
and responsible for the strategic
planning, business development
and overall operation of interior
and special projects business.

Mr. Chan is also responsible for the business development and
project monitoring of certain alterations and additions works,
renovation works, fitting-out works, facade works and special
projects. He is a member of the Chartered Institute of Building and
Hong Kong Institute of Construction Managers.

Mr. Chan joined interiors and special projects division in 2010 and
has over 35 years of experience in project planning and monitoring,
building construction and coordination, estimating and budgeting,
cost control, procurement, renovation and fitting-out works.
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PROFILES OF THE GROUP’S KEY PERSONNEL

(aged 52)

Mr. Danny Tsui Chi Hou (“Mr.
Tsui”) is a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company and
responsible for the strategic
planning, business development
and overall operation of interior

and special projects business.

Mr. Tsui graduated from the United Kingdom and qualified as a member of
each of Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors, Chartered Association of
Building Engineers and Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors since his graduation.
He is also an authorised person and registered inspector under the Hong
Kong Buildings Ordinance. Mr. Tsui is currently appointed as a member
(2015-2018) of the Appeal Tribunal Panel (Buildings) under the Planning and
Lands of the Development Bureau of the Govermment Secretariat.

Mr. Tsui possesses over 29 years of experience in the building
construction industry in the areas of project planning, design and
construction management with exposure in Hong Kong, Macau,
Mainland China and South East Asia. He has been involved in various
mega sized projects including several entertainment projects in
Macau, theme park and property developments in Singapore,
numerous international brand hotel developments in various provinces
of Mainland China, and a wide range of new build, fitting-out, and
alterations and additions work projects in Hong Kong territory.

(aged 49)

Mr. Yu Chi Wing (“Mr. Yu”) is a
director of certain subsidiaries of
the Company and responsible
for the strategic planning,
business development and
overall operation of interior and
special projects business.

Mr. Yu is also responsible for the business development, tendering,
project monitoring and commercial issues of all alteration and addition
works, renovation works, fitting-out works, conservation and revitalisation
works and special projects. Before joining the Group, Mr. Yu had worked
for over 24 years in Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited, the former
holding company of the Group and was its senior staff member. He has
over 28 years of experience in building construction and coordination,
cost control, renovation and fitting-out works.
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PROFILES OF THE GROUP'S KEY PERSONNEL
SEZE /I

(aged 58)

Ms. Cecilia Chiu Mei Zin (“Ms.
Chiu”) is a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company and
responsible for overall strategic
planning, business development
and operation of the Group’s procurement and supply chain services.

Ms. Chiu is a member of the Chartered Institute of Procurement &
Supply of the United Kingdom and a member of Institute of Purchasing
& Supply of Hong Kong. Being a procurement and supply chain
professional, Ms. Chiu possesses over 30 years of solid procurement
and supply chain experience at top management capacity regionally
and globally in several multi-national listed companies.

She was the head in charge of procurement and supply chain for
different industries, majority of which are construction and hospitality
industries including various sizeable construction projects in Hong
Kong, Macau, Mainland China and South East Asia plus several mega
integrated resort projects in Las Vegas, Macau and Singapore.

MBA, FCCA, CPA
(aged 41)

Ms. Mandy Hui Suk Man (“Ms.
Hui”) is the financial controller of
the Group and is also a director
of certain subsidiaries of the
Company. She is a Certified
Public Accountant in Hong Kong.

Ms. Hui is responsible for overseeing the finance and accounting
operations, budgetary control, group financial control and treasury
management. She also assists the Board for merger and acquisition
projects. She has over 18 years of experience in corporate
accounting, financing and taxation. Ms. Hui joined the Group in 2006
and prior to that, she got extensive experience in both audit and
accounting. She is also responsible to company secretarial practice
of the Group and is the primary corporate contact person of
Company Secretarial function for the Company. Ms. Hui holds a
Master’s Degree of Business Administration from Hong Kong Baptist
University. She is a fellow member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and also a member of Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountant.

(58%%)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company recognises the interests of and its responsibility to one
of its most important stakeholders — the shareholders. Synergis is
committed to upholding high standards of corporate governance as a
means of protecting and enhancing shareholder value and ensuring
the integrity of operations of the Group. Synergis’s corporate
governance standards are built on the principles of independence,
accountability, transparency and fairness with an appropriate system
of checks and balances.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company has applied the principles of the code provisions and
certain recommended best practices set out in the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (the “CG
Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company has
fully complied with all code provisions of the CG Code.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
DIRECTORS

The Board has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules (the “Model Code”) as its own code of conduct for regulating
securities transactions by the Directors. Having been made specific
enquiry by the Company, all the Directors confirmed that they have
complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Board has further adopted the Model Code as the written
guidelines for regulating securities transactions by the senior
management (whose names appear in the annual report of the
Company) and certain employees (collectively, the “Relevant
Employees”) of the Group. The Board believes that the Relevant
Employees may, by virtue of their positions, likely be in possession of
unpublished inside information of the Group.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year ended 31 December 2016 and up to the date of this
annual report, the Board comprised six Directors, including two
Executive Directors and four Independent Non-executive Directors.

The names of the Directors are set out below:

Executive Directors

Mr. Kingston Chu Chun Ho (Chairman)
(appointed with effect from 9 March 2017)
Mr. Terence Leung Siu Cheong
(Deputy Chairman and Managing Director)
(appointed as Deputy Chairman with effect
from 9 March 2017)
Ir. Joseph Choi Kin Hung (Former Chairman)
(resigned with effect from 9 March 2017)
Mr. Lui Chun Pong
(resigned with effect from 9 March 2017)
Ms. Brenda Yau Shuk Mee (Former Managing Director)
(resigned with effect from 29 June 2016)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Stephen Ip Shu Kwan
Mr. Kan Fook Yee

Mr. Wong Tsan Kwong
Mr. David Yu Hon To

An updated list of directors identifying their roles and functions is
available on the websites of the Stock Exchange (www.hkexnews.hk)
and the Company (www.synergis.com.hk).

Coming from diverse businesses and professional backgrounds, the
Board members possess a balance of skills and expertise appropriate
for the requirements of the business of the Group and they are
collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Company by
directing and supervising the Company’s affairs. Save as disclosed in
the Profiles of Directors set out on pages 27 to 31 of this annual
report, there is no relationship among Board members.
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The Company currently has four Independent Non-executive
Directors representing more than one-third of the total number of
Board members and is in compliance with the requirement under
Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The views of the Independent Non-
executive Directors carry weight in the Board’s decisions, and their
participation helps the Board exercise judgment, make decisions and
act objectively in the interests of the Company and its shareholders
as a whole.

Each of the Independent Non-executive Directors has given to the
Company an annual confirmation of independence in compliance with
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers that all the
Independent Non-executive Directors are and have remained
independent. Mr. David Yu Hon To, chairman of the Audit Committee,
has the appropriate accounting and financial management expertise
required under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

The Board members, including the names of all the Independent
Non-executive Directors, are expressly identified in all corporate
communications which disclose the names of the Directors of the
Company.

The Board has an ultimate oversight of the Group’s activities. Its
primary functions are to set and direct the Company’s strategy and to
monitor and measure the management’s performance. It is
accountable for the overall strategic development of the Group with
the objective to enhance shareholder value. Material matters are
reserved for the Board’s considerations or decisions which include,
among other things, overall strategy of the Group, business plans,
annual budgets, significant capital expenditure, interim and annual
results and reports, dividend policy and payments, material
acquisitions, disposals or investment proposals, directors’
appointments, re-appointments or removal, and other material
transactions.

The Board has delegated certain of its responsibilities to the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee,
Special Committee and Executive Committee. It has also delegated
the day-to-day operations of the Group’s business to the senior
management. Delegation of duties to the Board committees and daily
business operations to the management are discussed on pages 45
to 53 of this report.
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Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code provides that the roles of
chairman and chief executive should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. The division of responsibilities
between the chairman and chief executive should be clearly
established and set out in writing. Ir Joseph Choi Kin Hung was the
Chairman of the Board until 8 March 2017, and Mr. Kingston Chu
Chun Ho has been appointed to replace him as the Chairman of the
Board with effect from 9 March 2017. On the other hand, Mr. Terence
Leung Siu Cheong has been appointed as a Managing Director of the
Company with effect from 5 April 2016.

At all times, the chairmen and chief executives are not related to each
other and there are clear divisions among their responsibilities with a
view to achieving a balance of power and authority. The Chairman of
the Board provides leadership to the Board in terms of formulating
policies and strategies, and discharges those duties set out in code
provision A.2 of the CG Code. The Managing Director has the overall
responsibility of implementing the decisions, policies and strategies
approved by the Board, and overseeing the Group’s business and
operations. The duties of the Chairman and the Managing Director
are set out in their respective service agreements entered into with
the Company.

With the support from the Executive Directors and the Company
Secretary, the Chairman of the Board ensures that all Directors are
properly briefed on issues arising from Board meetings and receive
adequate, complete and reliable information on a timely manner.

The Board has assumed the responsibility to consider the
appointment, re-election and removal of the Directors. The Board set
up a Nomination Committee in 2011 to recommend the appointment,
re-election and removal of the Directors.

All the Independent Non-executive Directors have entered into letters
of appointment with the Company for a term of three years subject to
the requirements of the Listing Rules and the bye-laws of the
Company (“Bye-laws”), including the requirement of retirement by
rotation and re-election or standing for re-election at annual general
meetings of the Company at least once every three years. The term is
renewable upon expiry.
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Any new Director to be appointed by the Company shall be provided
with information on duties and obligations of director, relevant
regulatory requirements and the Group’s business affairs. All Directors
appointed to fill a casual vacancy would be subject to election by
shareholders at the first general meeting of the Company after
appointment.

Regular Board meetings are held at least four times a year at
approximately quarterly intervals. Tentative dates of regular Board
meetings for next year are scheduled approaching the end of each
calendar year in order to facilitate the Directors to plan for attendance
of the meetings. Additional Board meetings will be convened, as and
when required, to deal with ad hoc issues. Any Director who is not
able to present physically may participate at any Board meeting
through electronic means of communication, such as conference
telephone or other similar communication equipment, in accordance
with the Bye-laws.

Notice convening each regular Board meeting is sent at least 14 days
in advance, and reasonable notice is given for other Board meetings.
The Company Secretary assists the Chairman of the Board to prepare
the meeting notice and agenda. Each Director may include any item
in the agenda. The agenda, accompanied by meeting papers with
sufficient and reliable information, are sent to each Director not less
than three days before the date of a Board meeting to enable the
Directors to make informed decisions on the matters to be discussed,
except where a Board meeting is convened on a very urgent basis to
consider any urgent ad hoc matter.

The Company Secretary is responsible for taking minutes of the
Board meetings, drafts and final versions of which will be circulated to
Directors for comment and records, respectively, and in both cases,
within a reasonable time after each meeting. Minutes recorded in
sufficient detail the matters considered by the Board at the meeting
and decisions reached, including any concerns raised by the
Directors or dissenting view (if any) expressed. Minutes of Board
meetings are kept by the Company Secretary and open for inspection
to any Director on request.
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All Directors have access to the Company Secretary who is
responsible for ensuring that Board procedures are complied with
and all applicable rules and regulations are followed. Directors have
full and timely access to all relevant information, including reports
from the Board committees and reports from the management. They
are also provided with updates on the latest developments of the
Listing Rules and other relevant legal and regulatory changes and
matters of relevance to the Directors in discharging their duties as
and when appropriate.

To assist the Directors to discharge their duties, the Board has
adopted written procedures in case any Director wishes to seek
independent professional advice at the Company’s expenses.

Board approval is also given by circulation of resolution in writing
pursuant to the Bye-laws on urgent matter which requires decision in
a tight timeframe and hence convening a Board meeting is difficult or
not practicable. In the case where a resolution in writing is circulated,
sufficient information and explanatory materials will also be provided
to the Directors at the same time. These written resolutions were
tabled for the Directors’ review at the next following Board meeting so
that Directors were given the opportunity to raise any further
comment (if any) on the relevant matters.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a
matter (including material transaction with connected persons) which
the Board determines to be material, the Board will hold a meeting (as
long as time is allowed to convene a Board meeting) to consider the
relevant matter first before any subsequent approval is given by way
of circulation of resolution in writing.

Appropriate insurance cover on Directors’ and officers’ liabilities has
been arranged to protect the Directors and officers of the Group.
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Attendances of Meetings

Six Board meetings, two Audit Committee Meetings, four
Remuneration Committee meetings, two Nomination Committee
meetings and one general meeting were held during the year ended
31 December 2016. Attendances of these meetings by Directors are
set out below:
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SEDEBE)

REZE2016F 12 A31 BILFEER @ GERTT
BAEELLH 2ANEREEYLHE 4XF
MEEeSH 2N RBEESHERIAR

RREg - TREJEFHEZFEZ BN

Meetings attended/Eligible to attend
LR/ BERILRESE
Audit Remuneration Nomination Special General
Board Committee = Committee = Committee = Committee Meeting

Name of Directors EEnE EZ® ENZE® FHZEe RRZEE HHZEg BREAE
Chairman IE
Joseph Choi Kin Hung' e 6/6 n/a 4/4 2/2 n/a 11
Executive Directors HITEE
Terence Leung Siu Cheong 2K & 6/6 n/a n/a n/a n/a il
Lui Chun Pong? =ik 6/6 n/a n/a n/a n/a il
Brenda Yau Shuk Mee? HREL? 1/2 n‘a n/a n/a n/a 0/1
Independent By
Non-executive Directors F#TES
Stephen Ip Shu Kwan Eoyp] 6/6 n/a 4/4 2/2 n/a 11
Kan Fook Yee HiEtn 6/6 2/2 4/4 2/2 n/a 11
Wong Tsan Kwong HEKX 6/6 2/2 n/a n/a n/a il
David Yu Hon To EE 6/6 2/2 n/a n/a n/a 11
1 Ir. Joseph Choi Kin Hung resigned as an Executive Director and the Chairman 1 ZRETRMEFENITESRER  B2017F3
with effect from 9 March 2017. ROBBER -
2 Mr. Lui Chun Pong resigned as an Executive Director with effect from 9 March 2 ERABEECEHENTESE  B2017F3A9HE
2017. AR o
3 Ms. Brenda Yau Shuk Mee resigned as an Executive Director and Managing 3 HRELZTEEHINITERREFALIE - 52016

Director with effect from 29 June 2016.
n/a:  not applicable

During the year under review, the Chairman of the Board also held
meetings with the Independent Non-executive Directors without the
Executive Directors present.

Code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code provides that independent non-
executive directors and other non-executive directors should attend
general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views
of shareholders. All Independent Non-executive Directors attended
the annual general meeting of the Company held on 20 May 2016.

F6H20BBAEM -
n/a:  NEMA
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Directors’ Training and Professional Development

Every Director keeps abreast of responsibilities as a Director of the
Company and of the conduct, business activities and development of
the Company. The Company provides all Board members with
monthly updates on the Group’s performance and financial position.

Directors are aware of the requirement under the code provision A.6.5
of CG Code regarding continuous professional development. During
the year, the Company provided reading materials to the Directors for
self-study. In addition, the Directors have attended external courses,
conference or luncheons organised by various organisations.

Directors also reviewed the monthly business and financial updates
and other reading materials provided to them concerning latest
developments in corporate governance practices, and relevant legal
and regulatory developments. A record of the Directors’ participation
in various continuous professional development program is kept by
the company secretarial department. A summary of training received
by the Directors for the year ended 31 December 2016 is according
to the records provided by the Directors as follows:
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HR1F - EENEE2016FE12 A31 BILEE
FriE 2N E (RIEE SATIRENLER
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attending seminars/

Reading newspapers,
journals and

updates relating

to the economy,
general business,
accounting, laws, rules

Giving talks or

conferences/forums and regulations, etc

ERANEE -

—REE -

25 EE

BITHES RAIRER

HERSSE, EFHEZBRE -

Name of Directors EENA 2% wiE HHAREHERN
Terence Leung Siu Cheong 2IE Vv Vv
Stephen Ip Shu Kwan s Vv vV
Kan Fook Yee St gh v v
Wong Tsang Kwong =N v v
David Yu Hon To BEE vV Vv
Joseph Choi Kin Hung' £ (e 0 V vV
Lui Chun Pong? BiRB2 v v
Brenda Yau Shuk Mee? BERB 2 v Vv
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1 Ir. Joseph Choi Kin Hung resigned as an Executive Director and the Chairman
with effect from 9 March 2017.

2 Mr. Lui Chun Pong resigned as an Executive Director with effect from 9 March
2017.

3 Ms. Brenda Yau Shuk Mee resigned as an Executive Director and Managing

Director with effect from 29 June 2016.

BOARD COMMITTEES

Each of the Board committees, namely, the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee, the Special
Committee and the Executive Committee, is to assist in the execution
of the Board’s responsibilities and to oversee particular aspect of the
Group’s affairs. Each Board committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties properly, and holds meetings in
accordance with the Bye-laws, its specific written terms of reference
and, where applicable, the proceedings of Board meeting.

The Audit Committee currently comprises three Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr. David Yu Hon To as chairman, Mr.
Kan Fook Yee and Mr. Wong Tsan Kwong. None of the Audit
Committee members is or has been a former partner of the
Company’s existing external auditors for the past one year.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for conducting an
independent and objective review of the financial reporting process,
internal controls and audit function with emphasis on:

(i) appraise the quality of the audit effort of the Company’s internal
and external auditors;

(i)  serve as an independent and objective party to review the
financial information presented by management to
shareholders, regulators and the general public;

(iiy ascertain the adequacy of the Company’s systems of risk
management and internal control which management and the
Board have established; and

(iv)  serve as an useful channel of communication between the
Board and the external and internal auditors on matters relating
to and arising out of the external and internal audit.
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The authority and duties of the Audit Committee are set out in its
specific written terms of reference. Full text of the terms of reference
of the Audit Committee is available on the websites of the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include, among other
things, recommending to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment or removal of the Company’s external auditor and on its
remuneration; reviewing the Company’s interim and annual financial
statements and other financial reports; and reviewing the Company’s
financial reporting system, internal control procedures (including
monitoring the effectiveness of the internal audit function) and risk
management systems. The Audit Committee has explicit authority to
investigate any activity within its duties and responsibilities and the
authority to obtain outside legal or other independent professional
advice if it considers necessary.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year. During the year
ended 31 December 2016, two Audit Committee meetings were held.
Attendances of the meetings have been disclosed on page 43 of this
report.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Audit Committee
members reviewed (i) the audit strategy memorandum from the
external auditor; (i) with the participation of the internal and external
auditors and the management, the risk management and internal
control systems of the Group; and (iii) with the participation of the
internal and external auditors and the management, the interim and
annual results and the related financial statements of the Company
with a view to ensuring that these financial statements were prepared
in accordance with the accounting principles and standards generally
accepted in Hong Kong. The Audit Committee also considered the
reports from the external auditor on the scope and findings of its
independent review of the interim and annual financial statements.

There is no disagreement between the Board and the Audit
Committee’s view on re-appointment of external auditor, and they
both have agreed to recommend the re-appointment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers as the Company’s external auditor for the
ensuing year at the 2017 annual general meeting of the Company.
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During the year under review, the Remuneration Committee
comprises three Directors, a majority of whom are Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr. Stephen Ip Shu Kwan as chairman,
Mr. Kan Fook Yee and Ir. Joseph Choi Kin Hung. With effect from 9
March 2017, Ir. Joseph Choi Kin Hung resigned as an Executive
Director and also ceased to be a member of the Remuneration
Committee and Mr. Kingston Chu Chun Ho (Executive Director) has
been appointed as a member on the same date.

The authority and duties of the Remuneration Committee are set out
in its specific written terms of reference. Full text of the terms of
reference of the Remuneration Committee is available on the websites
of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The Remuneration Committee is primarily responsible for reviewing
the remuneration policy of the Group and the remuneration packages
of the Directors and senior management of the Company. Its duties
are summarised below:

(i) make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy
and structure for remuneration of all Directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy;

(i)  review and approve the management’s remuneration proposals
with reference to the Board’s corporate goals and objectives;

(i)  make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual Executive Directors and senior
management;

(iv)  make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of
Non-executive Directors;

(vy consider salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities, and employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group;
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(vi) review and approve compensation payable to Executive
Directors and senior management for any loss or termination of
office or appointment to ensure that it is consistent with
contractual terms and is otherwise fair and not excessive;

(vii) review and approve compensation arrangement, relating to
dismissal or removal of Directors for misconduct to ensure that
they are consistent with contractual terms and are otherwise
reasonable and appropriate; and

(viii) ensure that no Director or any of his associates is involved in
deciding his own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year. During
the year ended 31 December 2016, four Remuneration Committee
meetings were held. Attendances of the meetings have been
disclosed on page 43 of this report.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Remuneration
Committee members reviewed (i) the bonus distribution proposal of
the Directors and senior management for the year ended 31
December 2015; (ii) the remuneration packages of the newly
appointed senior management; (iii) the bonus structure of the
Executive Directors and senior management for the year ended 2016;
(iv) the salaries of the Executive Directors and senior management for
the year ending 2017; (v) the salary increment of the general staff for
the year ending 2017; (vi) the directors’ fees for the year ending 31
December 2017; and (vii) recommended the aforesaid matters to the
Board for approval.

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration
of the senior management by band for the year ended 31 December
2016 is set out below:
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The Group sets its remuneration policy by making reference to the
prevailing market conditions and benchmark of the industry, and by
formulating a performance-based reward system. It is to ensure that
the Group is able to attract, retain and motivate executives of the
highest caliber, essential to the successful leadership and effective
management of the Group. The performance measures are balanced
between financial and industrial comparatives. The components of
remuneration package may consist of base salary, allowances,
benefits-in-kind, fringe benefits including medical insurance and
contributions to pension funds, as well as incentives like discretionary
bonus, participation in a share option scheme or long-term rewards.

The remuneration packages of the Executive Directors and senior
management of the Company are determined by the Remuneration
Committee and approved by the Board by reference to their
respective duties and responsibilities in the Group, individual
performance, achievement of the Group’s targets and the prevailing
market terms in the industry.

The remunerations of the Non-executive and Independent Non-
executive Directors are determined by the Board under the
recommendation of the Remuneration Committee by reference to
their duties and responsibilities in the Group, time involvement and
the prevailing market situation.

During the year under review, the Nomination Committee comprises
three Directors, a majority of whom are Independent Non-executive
Directors, namely, Mr. Kan Fook Yee as chairman, Mr. Stephen Ip
Shu Kwan and Ir. Joseph Choi Kin Hung. With effect from 9 March
2017, Ir. Joseph Choi Kin Hung resigned as an Executive Director
and also ceased to be a member of the Nomination Committee and
Mr. Kingston Chu Chun Ho (Executive Director) has been appointed
as a member on the same date.

The authority and duties of the Nomination Committee are set out in
its specific written terms of reference. Full text of the said terms of
reference of the Nomination Committee is available on the websites
of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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The Nomination Committee is primarily responsible for formulating
nomination policy and leading the process of identifying and
nominating suitable candidates. Its duties are summarised below:

U

(i)

(i)

(v)

review the structure, size and diversity (including without
limitation, gender, age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, skills, knowledge, professional experience and length
of service) of the Board at least annually and make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to
complement the Group’s corporate strategy;

identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and select or make recommendations to the Board on the
selection of individuals nominated for directorships;

identify and nominate candidates to fill casual vacancies of
Directors for the Board’s approval;

taking into account the Group’s corporate strategy and mix of
skills, knowledge, experience and diversity needed in the future,
to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of Directors and succession planning for
Directors, in particular the Chairman and the Chief Executive;

assess the independence of Independent Non-executive
Directors and review the Independent Non-executive Directors’
annual confirmations on their independence; and make
disclosure of its review results in the Corporate Governance
Report;

regularly review the time required from a Director to perform his/
her responsibilities and report to the Board of their findings; and

review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate; review the
measurable objectives that the Board had set for implementing
the Board Diversity Policy, and the progress on achieving the
objectives; and make disclosure of its review results in the
Corporate Governance Report annually.

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a year. During
the year ended 31 December 2016, two Nomination Committee
meetings were held. Attendances of the meeting have been disclosed
on page 43 of this report.
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During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Nomination
Committee members (i) reviewed and considered that the structure,
size, diversity and composition of the Board are appropriate: (ii)
assessed the independence of Independent Non-executive Directors,
(i) recommended the appointments of new senior management; and
(iv) recommended the aforesaid matters to the Board for approval.

The “Board Diversity Policy” sets out the approach to achieve
diversity on the Board. It is believed that a truly diverse board will
include and make good use of differences in the skills, background,
experience, knowledge, expertise and other qualities of the Board
members. These differences will be taken into account in determining
the optimum composition of the Board. The Nomination Committee
will review the Board composition by considering the benefits of all
aspect of diversity, including but not limited to those described above.
The “Board Diversity Policy” shall be reviewed by the Nomination
Committee, as appropriate, to ensure its effectiveness.

The Special Committee currently comprises four Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr. Kan Fook Yee as chairman, Mr.
Stephen Ip Shu Kwan, Mr. Wong Tsan Kwong and Mr. David Yu Hon
To as members.

The authority and duties of the Special Committee are set out in its
specific written terms of reference. Full text of the said terms of
reference of the Special Committee is available on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

The Company’s head office and the location at which it provided
property management services for Garden Vista were attended by
officers of the Independent Commission Against Corruption of Hong
Kong on 25 March 2015 to execute search warrants relating to
certain matters in connection with the contracts awarded for a
renovation project of Garden Vista, one of the properties managed by
the Group (the “Matters”). The Special Committee was therefore
established on 9 April 2015 to deal with the Matters with duties
summarised below:

0] review, as appropriate, the adequacy of internal procedures
and related checks and balances in relation to the provision of
property and facility management services of the Group
(including managing any tender processes for client properties
or facilities) and internal training programmes implemented by
the Group in such procedures and legal/regulatory compliance
and recommend measures to strengthen the procedures and/
or training programmes as the Committee deems necessary;
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(i)

(i)

monitor the progress of investigations on the Matters, and to
consider the impact of any further developments on the
operations and financial position of the Group and to
recommend action to be taken by the Board;

where the Committee considers it appropriate, appoint external
legal counsel or other independent professional advisors (the
“Advisors”) (the terms of engagement and scope of work of
which shall be determined and finalised by the Committee) to
provide advice and assistance in conducting the investigation
into the Matters, to review and comment on the findings and to
consider the advice of the Advisors;

authorise any further investigations that may be deemed
necessary in the Committee’s sole opinion; and

report on any irregularities identified by the Advisors and from
the results of any investigations to the Board as and when the
Committee considers appropriate and to make
recommendations to the Board on the action to be taken.

The Special Committee shall meet from time to time and as
necessary. During the year ended 31 December 2016, none of
Special Committee meeting was held.

During the year under review, the Executive Committee comprised
three Executive Directors, namely, Ir. Joseph Choi Kin Hung, Mr.
Terrence Leung Siu Cheong and Mr. Lui Chun Pong. With effect from
9 March 2017, each of Ir. Joseph Choi Kin Hung and Mr. Lui Chun
Pong resigned as an Executive Director and also ceased to be the
Executive Committee members and Mr. Kingston Chu Chun Ho has
been appointed as an Executive Committee member on the same
date. As at the date of this report, the Executive Committee currently
comprises two Executive Directors, namely, Mr. Kingston Chu Chun
Ho and Mr. Terence Leung Siu Cheong.
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The authority and duties of the Executive Committee are set out in
the specific written terms of reference adopted by the Board. Its
principal duties are to approve banking matters, the issue of
guarantees to third party customers, the issue of shares under share
option scheme and other duties delegated by the Board from time to
time.

The Executive Committee shall meet as and when required depending
on business and operation needs. Members’ attendances would
depend on the importance of the matters to be transacted. During
the year ended 31 December 2016, the Executive Committee held 18
meetings to discharge their duties.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for determining the policy for the corporate
governance of the Company and performing the corporate
governance duties as below:

(i) develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

(i) review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

@iy  review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with all legal and regulatory requirements;

(iv) develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and
Directors; and

(v) review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure requirements in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Board has in place Procedures for Directors to seek Independent
Professional Advice.
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DELEGATION TO MANAGEMENT

The monitoring of the day-to-day business operations of the Group
and the implementation of the business plans and strategies adopted
by the Board are performed by the senior management led primarily
by Managing Directors of the Company.

The Group has also organised a management meeting for senior
management and other relevant staff to meet on a monthly basis to
review business operations with significant issue, review the financial
and business performance against the budget approved by the
Board, and review the implementation of the strategies and policies
adopted by the Board.

With a view to further enhancing risk management at all levels, a Risk
Management Committee, as approved by the Audit Committee and
the Board, has been established to assume the responsibility for
identifying, evaluating, assessing and managing risk areas from
company-wide perspective. The Risk Management Committee
comprises senior management, and corporate managers of the
Group. Its findings and recommendations will be reported to the Audit
Committee.

The Board has the overall responsibility for establishing, maintaining
and evaluating the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems of the Group on an
ongoing basis. Such systems are designed to manage rather than
eliminate risk of failure to achieve business objective, and can only
provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.

Management is responsible for setting the appropriate tone from the
top, performing risk assessments, and owning the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal controls. The associated
policies and procedures for risk management and internal controls,
which are properly documented and communicated to staff, are
designed to help ensure that the Group’s assets are safeguarded
against unauthorised use or disposition; relevant rules and regulations
are adhered to and complied with; complete, accurate and reliable
financial and accounting records are maintained; and key risk factors
including business strategic, operational, financial and regulatory
compliance risks which may impact the Group’s performance are
appropriately identified and managed.
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To ensure the risk management process is consistent with the best
practice, the Group has engaged an external consultant during the
year to review the Group’s existing practice, and their suggestions will
be incorporated into the Group’s risk management framework in due
course.

The Group’s risk management framework comprises the following
key features:

U A distinct organisational structure for different responsible
parties with defined authority, responsibilities and risk
management roles;

. The Board sets forth the proper risk management culture and
risk appetite for the Group, evaluates and determines the level
of risk that the Group should take and monitor regularly;

. The Risk Management Committee facilitates the risk
assessment process and timely communication to the Audit
Committee and the Board. Also, they ensure key business and
operational risks being properly identified and managed; and

o A Risk Management Policy has been established to provide a
framework for the identification, analysis, evaluation, treatment,
monitoring and reporting of key risks at all levels across the
Group to support the achievement of the organisation’s overall
strategic objectives.

|dentified potential risks are evaluated using appropriate qualitative
and quantitative techniques and risk responses (i.e. accept, reduce,
transfer and avoid) are formulated, which are consistent with the
Group’s risk appetite. Risks are assessed based on a risk assessment
matrix that helps to rank the risks into 4 risk levels (e.g. Extremely
High, High, Medium and Low) and to prioritise risk management effort
to determine the appropriate risk mitigation plans.

The Group has an internal audit (“IA”) function, which plays a major
role in monitoring the internal governance of the Group, to conduct
independent reviews of the adequacy and effectiveness of its risk
management and internal control system and report the review results
regularly to the Board through the Audit Committee.
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To ensure systematic coverage of all auditable areas and effective
deployment of resources, a 3-year IA plan with reference to the risk
assessment results has been formulated and approved by the Audit
Committee. During the year, the IA plan focused on the examination
of the financial and treasury management, tendering procedures,
business development procedures, procurement, payment controls,
payroll process controls, compliance with applicable rules and
regulations and management of information technology. Subsequent
meetings were conducted to update the IA plan in order to reflect the
major changes in the organisational structure and business objectives,
review the |A reports and highlight the more significant issues
identified from the IA reviews and follow-up actions taken. Meetings
between the Head of IA function and senior management are
conducted monthly to stay current with market developments and
changes in the business strategy.

The Group is fully aware of its obligation of handling and
dissemination of inside information under the Listing Rules and the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) (the “SFO”). The Group has a set of procedures and controls in
place to preserve the confidentiality of inside information relating to
the Group. All Board members and senior management, who are
likely to possess the Group’s inside information because of their
offices or employments in the Group, are bound by Model Code. In
addition, every employee is required to follow the guidelines of the
code of conduct and the staff handbook to keep unpublished inside
information strictly confidential.

During the year, the Board has conducted a review on the
effectiveness of risk management and internal control systems of the
Group through discussion with the Audit Committee, which covers
the major control procedures in areas of financial, operational,
compliance and risk management, and was satisfied with the
effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal control
systems.

The changes in the nature and extent of significant risks faced by the
Group and response plans to changes in its business and the external
environment have been evaluated. The scope and quality of ongoing
monitoring of risks and the internal control systems have been
assessed. No significant areas of concern that may affect the Group
to achieve strategic goals have been identified. The Board considered
that the risk management and internal control systems are functioning
effectively and adequately.
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In addition, confirmation from management on the effectiveness of
the risk management and internal control systems of the Group was
received during the year.

The Board has reviewed and is satisfied with the adequacy of
resources, staff qualifications and experiences, training requirements
and budgets of the Group’s accounting, financial reporting and IA
functions.

Each of our staff is given clear guidelines and codes of standard in
the staff handbook with integrity being put as the first and foremost
code of conduct. A whistle-blowing-type channel which is
implemented by the Integrity Monitoring Committee is to provide staff
and contractors a channel to report issues which might cause a
significant financial loss to, or an adverse impact on the image of the
Company. The Integrity Monitoring Committee comprises senior
quality assurance manager as chairman of the Committee, financial
controller and senior human resources manager as members.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and the Group on a going concern
basis. With the support of the accounting and finance functions led
by financial controller of the Group, the Directors have ensured that
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016 have been prepared in accordance with appropriate
accounting policies applied, if any, consistently save for those new
and amended accounting standards as disclosed in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the interim and annual financial statements,
announcements and other financial disclosures required under the
Listing Rules, the Directors aim at presenting a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment of the Group’s position and prospects.
Financial information put before the Board for approval by
management is accompanied by sufficient explanation to enable the
Directors to make an informed assessment.

The independent auditor’s report, which contains the statement of
the external auditor about its reporting responsibilities on the
Company'’s financial statements, is set out in pages 108 to 110 of
this annual report.
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AUDITOR’'S REMUNERATION

The fees paid/payable to PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Company’s
external auditor, for services rendered for the year ended 31
December 2016 are set out as follows:

% S M BN &

HZE2016F 12 A31 BILFE » AR FIINE
AR R RK B MBS ATIRERGE M E
/S BAEIT

Services rendered

Fees paid/payable

Fri AR 75 B ENEH
HK$’'000
T T
Audit services ENZRE 1,420
Non-audit services* IEEZ RIS 1,718

compressed advisory services in compliance with regulatorily requirements, ad-
hoc projects for the transactions and potential transactions interim review and
continuing connected transactions assurance, etc.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is responsible for facilitating the Board
process, as well as communications among Board members. The
Company Secretary complied with all the qualifications under the
Listing Rules. During the year, Mr. Wong Long Kee acted as the
Company Secretary. With effect from 28 February 2017, Mr. Wong
Long Kee resigned as the Company Secretary and the Company
appointed Mr. Eric Chan Kwong Leung as the Company Secretary
from an external service provider. The primary corporate contact
person at the Company is Ms. Mandy Hui Suk Man, the Financial
Controller of the Group.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS, INVESTOR RELATIONS AND
COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

In addition to publishing interim and annual reports, announcements,
circulars, quarterly business updates and press releases, updates on
the Group’s developments are also provided on the Company’s
website which is updated on a timely manner.

Comments and suggestions from shareholders or investors are
welcome through the following channels to the Company:

(i) by post to the Company’s Hong Kong principal place of
business at 7/F., Linkchart Centre, 2 Tai Yip Street, Kwun Tong,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

(i) by facsimile transmission to (852) 2751 8784

(iiy by telephone at (852) 3471 2340
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(iv) by email at investor@synergis.com.hk

(v)  on the Company’s website at www.synergis.com.hk under “IR
Contact” of “Investor Relations”

An annual general meeting is deemed as a forum for shareholders to
communicate directly with the Board members. Notice of 20 clear
business days together with detailed agenda is given to shareholders
for the annual general meeting of the Company and 10 clear business
days for all special general meetings of the Company. Separate
resolution is proposed at an annual general meeting on each
substantially separate issue, including the election of each individual
director.

In accordance with the Bye-laws, any shareholder holding not less
than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying the
right of voting at a general meeting shall have the right, by written
requisition served to the Board or the Company Secretary, to require
a special general meeting to be convened by the Board for
transaction of any business specified in such requisition. Any vote of
shareholders at a general meeting must be taken by poll. The
chairman of meeting will explain the poll voting procedures at the
relevant general meeting.

CONTINUOUS CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
ENHANCEMENT

The Board is committed to continuous corporate governance
enhancement including giving closer attention to any regulatory
changes with a view to maintaining a corporate culture built on ethics
and integrity and increasing shareholder value as a whole.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
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ABOUT THIS REPORT

This Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”) Report provides
an update of the ESG performance of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2016.

The scope of this report covers the Group’s major operations in the
PFM business as well as the ISP business in Hong Kong.

The report is compiled in accordance with the ESG Reporting Guide
under Appendix 27 of the Main Board Listing Rules issued by the
Stock Exchange in 2015.

We believe that corporates do not only have to fulfil economic
obligations but also environmental and social responsibilities. At
Synergis, we are committed to operating in an accountable and
sustainable way by integrating sustainability considerations in our
day-to-day operation.

Our Board oversees the direction of our ESG strategy, and committed
to aligning business objectives with sustainable growth. We have
established a dedicated ESG Steering Committee, comprised of
Executive Directors and senior management, to assist the Board
setting out ESG principles and our priorities in managing ESG impacts
and creating sustained values for our stakeholders. ESG performance
of our businesses is measured, reviewed and reported to the
management periodically for continuous improvement.

The Group interacts with a wide range of stakeholders including
employees, customers, suppliers, shareholders and local
communities. Through different channels, we engage our
stakeholders regularly in open and honest dialogues such as
meetings, workshops, interviews and surveys.

This ESG report serves as a channel to respond to the key interests
and concerns expressed by our stakeholders with regard to the
Group’s sustainable development. In the ESG report, we have
prioritised and highlighted representative initiatives in the order of
employment and labour standards, operating practices,
environmental protection and community involvement. We believe
that these examples can best demonstrate our efforts in addressing
our stakeholders’ interests and concerns.
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CARING FOR OUR PEOPLE

The Group aspires to be an employer of choice. In offering a fulfilling
and rewarding career, we put our people first by creating a secured,
engaging and inclusive work environment. In encouraging professional
development, we invest substantial resources for our employees to
strive in their career.

Synergis aims to attract and retain high-calibre talents to support our
strategic growth. We have extended our recruitment channels by
collaborating with the public sector to arrange recruitment talks and
job fairs. These include the Labour Department, the Employee
Retraining Board, the Vocational Training Council and the Young
Men’s Christian Association.

We rely upon a competence-based framework to evaluate, reward
and promote our employees. We incentivise our employees with
competitive remuneration and benefits, which include allowances,
benefits-in-kind, medical insurance, contributions to pension funds,
discretionary bonus, and participation in a share option scheme or
long-term rewards. To remain competitive, we review remuneration
packages at least annually and benchmark it against the market.

We provide our employees with assistance, recreational activities and
reasonable leave entitlements to support their well-being and work-
life balance. Additionally, in 2016 we organised numerous social and
team building activities, such as the autumn excursion, cooking
classes, hand-made gift workshops and sports tournaments.

Synergis embraces diversity and is committed to creating an inclusive
and supportive workplace. We exercise a policy of zero tolerance
against harassment and discrimination on any grounds, including
gender, age, nationality, sexual orientation, family status, race and
religion.

The Group’s health and safety policies are in place to demonstrate
commitment towards “zero accidents”. We maintain an occupational
health and safety (“OHS”) management system certified with OHSAS
18001. Workplace hazards are identified by experienced safety
personnel and mitigation measures are implemented to reduce OHS
risks. Safety performance is monitored and reported to encourage
continuous improvement.
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Safety training and workshops are conducted to raise awareness and
equip employees with safety knowledge and skills. Workshops are
provided to cater the safety training needs for frontline workers and
headquarter office staff. Job-specific topics for the ISP and PFM
operations are available. Each employee is provided with a safety
practice handbook, which summarises key relevant regulations and
guidelines.

In 2016, Synergis received a number of recognitions for its
achievements in promoting health and safety. During the year,
Synergis achieved silver, bronze and merit honours in the “Best
Property Safety Management Award 2015/16” in the “Occupational
Safety and Health” category. The ISP business was also presented
with the Gold Award in the “Health and Welfare” category of the
Innovative Safety Initiative Award.

Three of our managed properties were awarded in the Best Property
Safety Management Award 2015/2016 as follows:

BIVETLZ2EIRER TIEHURESREN
ZEBBKILZE MBI - BT TIES
m AR B TM@RB TR 2FIFK -
BPIERE A LFFIRIE B MR MR EE R
EERFEUSEIELIR SEEHEBELRE
FHRTM - ERMAEZORMERKLES -

20165 MEEERANBERLE2HET
ENENKAESZERY - TR HEEE
B REBRTRYEEIEAE2015/16] H9R
5 RRMNERE - ERRMNLEIRIER XK
NERAEIRZE2RRRERN] B
5% o

KMPTEEMER ZEAVEBERERTEYD
HEEIEKNE2015/2016 2 BIEMT ¢

Awards

#E

Name of properties

U Sy

Award companies

ERQT

Best Property Contractor in Occupational
Safety and Health — Silver Award

Kwai Chung Shopping Centre

Master Clean Services Limited

BEBLZRYEEEANE — R ZRES RERREER AT

Best Property Management Award in Wo Ming Court Synergis Management Services
Occupational Safety and Health Limited
— Bronze Award

BEBLZRYFEEANE — i N8RS MEEERBERLAA

Best Property Management Award in
Occupational Safety and Health — Merit
BEBRTEMEEEANRE - BER e300

Ka Shing Court

Synergis Management Services
Limited
MEEERBERLQA

We upskill our employees through career development and training.
The Group continues to enrich and enhance its training programmes
to unleash potential of our employees. With an aim to make training
more accessible, we have created an e-learning platform to provide
access to learning anywhere and anytime.

The Group is active in supporting qualified staff, through Recognition
of Prior Learning Mechanism under the Qualification Framework
(“QF”), to obtain QF-recognised qualifications. More than 1,300
employees have benefited from such mechanism since 2011.
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Our efforts in training and development have resulted in numerous
accolades from external organisations. Since 2002, the Group has
been honored at the Award for Excellence in Training and
Development Ceremony operated by the Hong Kong Management
Association (HKMA). We were also renewed the status of “Manpower
Developer” in the Manpower Developer Award Scheme organised by
the Employees Retraining Board of the Hong Kong SAR Government.

The Group adheres to labour standards and strictly prohibits the use
of child and forced labor in our operations. Mechanisms are in place
to prevent, report and handle suspected cases of unethical practices.
Contractors and suppliers are also expected to adhere to the same
standard of behaviour.

During the Reporting Period, we were not aware of any non-
compliance with laws and regulations that have a significant impact
on the Group relating to employment and labour practices and
occupational health and safety. Nor did we identify any incidents that
have a significant impact on the Group relating to the use of child or
forced labour.

CARING FOR CUSTOMERS

At Synergis, we are committed to creating values for our customers
and delivering quality services at world-class standard. We focus on
understanding client needs, leveraging our strengths and applying
innovative ideas to create long-term value for our customers.

Our operations adhere to our quality management system which is
set up with reference to international standards such as ISO 9001. A
quality management system (QMS) is also implemented to uphold our
principle of quality service.

Our ISP business specialises in interior decoration, renovation,
conservation and revitalisation and special construction projects. We
focus on quality throughout the entire project life cycle. During the
project, quality inspections on the conditions of material and
workmanship are conducted by experienced site supervision teams.
Additional quality surveillance is undertaken by designated supervisors
on an ad-hoc basis; and defective work, if not rectified immediately,
will be recorded in a non-conformance report for follow-up actions.
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We manage a diverse portfolio of over 100,000 residential units and
11 million square metres of residential, commercial and industrial
space. Our expertise and quality in property and facility management
put us in the leading position in the market.

Our customer service centre adheres to an outstanding standard of
care by providing professional, prompt and courteous services. To
increase responsiveness to our customers’ needs, we have set up an
around-the-clock hotline to handle enquiries and provide real-time
support.

Our employees are trained to provide best-in-class service to our
customers and end users. Vision Day is one of the highlights in our
major annual activities for quality enhancement. We organise annual
Quality Circle Competition as part of the Vision Day to invite staff
working at our managed properties to provide suggestions and
proposals for enhancing our service quality. In 2016, the finalist
proposals included Fu Shin Estate Circle’s Easy Lawn Mower, Rhine
Terrace Circle’s Quick and Easy Lightbulb Changer and Tseung
Kwan O Circle’s Safety Doorstop.
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In 2016, we were proud to receive 170 honours at the Best Security 20164 * HPIE R EFRLZE R LB LR EHE
Guards and Properties Awards presentation ceremony for our H3Z F B HEPINEFESEESIENMELE1T0
managed properties across all districts in Hong Kong as follows: THES  FBOT

Awards Name of properties

R®I15 e Sy

Outstanding Residential Property Tanner Garden
Management Award 2R
BEAEYEEBERE Wah Kwai Estate

ER

Outstanding Partner Award Po Ming Court
B ERE A%
Radiant Tower
JBiEE
Tsui Lam Estate
BN
Yuk Ming Court
128A%E
Hong Pak Court.
SRR

Best Property Management 12 Soy Street
Award 12 SR BOm A
BREEEMERE Bedford Tower
NEEZ
Rich Building
BERAE
Tai Hang Tung Estate
RGP
Ma Tau Wai Estate
SR E YR
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We developed an internet-based tool — fmMPROFILE® to visualise the
performance of facility management service. The performance
measures criteria cover not only the customer service quality, but also
areas such as safety, health and environmental performance. The
result is benchmarked against prevailing good practices of the
industry to enable service improvement.

With an aim to allow two-way interactive communication with our
customers, we introduced a smart phone application, Synergis
Community. This application was designed specifically for owners
and residents of our managed property portfolio. Users can have
access to a range of services including round-the-clock service
request platform, 24/7 property notice update and useful contact
numbers.

A customer complaint handling mechanism is in place to receive,
document and address complaints in a timely manner. Substantiated
customer complaints are followed up by dedicated teams promptly.
Customer feedbacks are summarised to guide our continuous
improvement in service quality.

The Group treats customer data privacy seriously. Customer data are
handled with due care and accessible only by authorised personnel
on a need-to-know and need-to-use basis. Well-established
procedures are in place to guide the advertising of our services in line
with applicable regulations.

We were not aware of any incidents of non-compliance with laws and
regulations that has a significant impact on the Group concerning
product responsibility during the Reporting Period.

RMAETUANEBAAERNT A —
fmMPROFILE® * LA EE B RBEHRIF AR
bt RRGEELETEVREFRELDE - K
BRELZE  BERERBERBESEL  WRRTT
¥RITHNRTERBLEHEELER - UXER
ﬁ% o

BTRETFETERIHIN  RIAEHE
BE F 1% e 2 [ Synergis Community | © 5% fiE
BREAEARMAEEYEBAENEEIRER
ME&sT - AP ER—ZRZVIRYE - BREEXRE
RBERFE 24/7 BANEFNERABEE:

RIS -

BPRBEZPRFRIEHS] - A LB
LB REEER c RIS R REBKFRED
RENTPERSK - BATREEFPREER
AR B B S IRE G R TIER 355

AEBEREFEFPBERL - EFPEBEY
BRE - ERAEREALRFRIMNER -
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BRI H B S IR HIES! -

BALTHAEEAERERETESASES
EARENRELEREMN -
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CARING FOR BUSINESS PARTNERS

Qur supply chain includes subcontractors, business partners,
suppliers and service providers located across the world. While the
Group manages our supply chain risks with discipline, we are also
committed to helping manage environmental and social risks by
engaging our supply chain partners in improving their sustainability
performance.

Stringent screening procedures are adopted in our procurement
process to identify and mitigate supply chain risks. In addition to
technical capability, our assessment criteria cover diverse aspects
such as quality control, safety, environmental conservation and labour
practices. Performance of our suppliers are monitored and assessed
regularly through fair and stringent appraisals to identify areas for
improvement and detect underperforming suppliers. Synergis could
suspend business relationships with suppliers who failed to meet our
standards or to carry out remediation.

We understand the significance of supplier engagement and are
committed to building a win-win relationship with our business
partners. We collaborated with our supplier by communicating our
expectations and requirements to them, and work together to achieve
common goals. We also encourage knowledge transfer and
experience sharing with our supply chain partners. As these
opportunities provide exploration in implementing high standard
industry practices and creating long-term value for the community.

We believe that ethical practices, integrity and good corporate
governance are essential to secure our leading position and reinforce
the trust of our stakeholders. The Board sets a tone of zero tolerance
on any forms of bribery, corruption or fraud. The principle of integrity
is well conveyed to our employees through induction, compliance and
refresher training. Clear guidelines and codes of standard in the staff
handbook are communicated to the employees. In addition, our
Integrity Monitoring Committee has been set up to implement a
whistle-blowing channel for staff and contractor to report observed
and suspected misconducts, irregularities and malpractices in a
confidential manner. Reported cases will be followed up in a timely
manner and confirmed cases will be reported to the Audit Committee.

As part of our effort to prevent malpractice, a special committee was
established to oversee the internal procedures in relation to the
procurement control and tendering processes of the PFM services.
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During the Reporting Period, we were not aware of any breach of
laws and regulations that has a significant impact on the Group
relating to anti-corruption.

CARING FOR THE ENVIRONMENT

Synergis works to reduce environmental impacts from its operations
through managing emissions and optimising the use of resources.
We explore opportunities in enhancing the efficiency of our operations
with our customers and tenants of the properties we manage.

The Group has implemented an Environmental Policy that outlines the
importance of compliance, continuous improvement and awareness-
raising for our environmental management. We have set up the Green
Operations Committee to drive environmentally-sound practices in
day-to-day PFM. Good construction practices are encouraged and
implemented to reduce environmental impacts in projects of ISP
business. Both our key operations in property management and ISP
businesses have implemented environmental management systems
certified against the internationally recognised ISO 14001 standard.

Synergis works closely with its clients to reduce energy consumption
at the managed residential and commercial properties. The PFM
team assigns a Technical Task Force to conduct energy management
assessments and identify suitable energy management opportunities.

We do not only manage our environmental footprint of our business
operations, but also assist our customers in optimising their energy
performance. For example, we helped Asia Airfreight Terminal lower
energy consumption and attain the “Energywi$e Label — Class of
Excellence” run by the Hong Kong Awards for Environmental
Excellence. Additionally, in the Power Smart Energy Saving Contest
2016/2017 organised by Friends of the Earth, over 70 of our
managed properties participated in the ‘Property Management’
category in 2016 and pending for the result. In 2015, Synergis already
earned 29 certificates in the ‘Property Management’ category.
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As a property manager of over 100,000 residential units, Synergis
believes that it has a role to play in promoting waste recycling. We
enable public participation in waste separation and recycling by
providing necessary recycling facilities on the premise. We also
promote different kinds of recycling activities to our customers and
tenants. During the year, more than 70 properties took part in the
Source Separation of Domestic Waste Competition organised by the
Environmental Protection Department. They were presented with the
following awards:

EBREEBERLT d TE-REER 069
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{E &3 100,000 EF EEM N YEEE A A
FEEEFEEAHERYDW T EmYERRE
AR - BMEISGATIRENE 2 DU - SHE)
NRZHEEYHEREW - HPIREERF KA
FHESERUBES - FR  B#70ENES
HRIEREBREN [ REEYWRES L
B WHEBNATEE

Awards Name of properties
#RI15 MEER
Award for Lowest Waste Ka Shing Court
Disposal Quantity Y
BEBRYEESE AR Po Ming Court
ERL
Award for Enhancement Broadview Terrace
EE A
Ka Shing Court
=202
Diamond Award Po Ming Court
ok ERE
Silver Award Evelyn Towers
Broadview Terrace
hii3=4=
Ka Shing Court
RET

Bronze Award

88

The Crescent
187

Rise Park Villas
B3 Rk

Responsible site practices are encouraged to minimise our
environmental impacts at our construction and renovation sites. For
example, our site teams are tasked to treat wastewater using installed
treatment device on-site, and also to reuse grey water for dust
suppression.

BRI E L BB S B ETT R AR
B BEREHRENZE - HINEFIHHE
BEKEENBAEMRLTRNEIRESRERIE)S
K TRE R SRR G EEIR o
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Wastes generated from construction and demolition are segregated
and recycled as much as possible. Hazardous wastes generated
from project works are collected and disposed by qualified vendors in
accordance with the local regulations. Other measures including
careful programming works and good site management are
implemented to minimise over-ordering and avoid cross-
contamination. Guidelines on efficient use of resources including
electricity, water and other materials are established and
implemented. Targets on wastage of major construction materials are
established and progress is monitored and reported to encourage
performance improvement.

To minimise air pollution such as volatile organic compounds arising
from construction and renovation work, our ISP team designed an
industrial air-purification system for indoor worksites. The system can
adjust the purification level according to the needs of different
engineering works. This system provides enhanced chemical
purification effects, which is an innovative solution to reduce adverse
environmental impacts.

At our headquarter offices, energy efficiency initiatives are widely
undertaken to improve operational efficiency and reduce greenhouse
gas (“GHG”) emissions. For example, we encourage the adoption of
energy-efficient LED lighting systems and remind employees to switch
off idle electric appliances. Regular maintenance on company cars is
carried out to ensure a high fuel efficiency to reduce emissions.

The Group was not aware of any non-compliance of laws and
regulations that has a significant impact on the Group relating to air
and GHG emissions, discharges into water and land, and generation
of hazardous and non-hazardous waste during the Reporting Period.

CARING FOR THE COMMUNITY

Our business success is closely linked with the prosperity of the
community in which we operate. In 2016, we continue to
demonstrate our commitment to supporting community and create
positive long-lasting impacts by establishing close collaboration with
charitable organisations. Providing financial support, engaging our
employees in giving to the community and helping those in need are
our focuses of community outreach.
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The Group has been recognised by a number of external
organisations for its long-term contribution to the community. In
2016, Synergis was named as the “Heart to Heart Company” for the
10th consecutive year for its consistent sponsorship to nurture youth
volunteering. The Group was also awarded the “10 Year Plus Caring
Company Logo 2015/16” by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
for the 14th consecutive year in row and has attained the “Corporate
Social responsibility (CSR) Advocate Mark” from the Hong Kong
Quality Assurance Agency for the 4th consecutive year in a row.
These awards acknowledged the positive and tangible contributions
brought along by our community services.

Bl

nl- = - WREWE 4

HEWAT TO HEWRT caringcompany

Awarded by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
BB AR R

Synergis has been working closely with the Hong Kong Red Cross for
many years in running the annual corporate blood donation event to
help replenish the blood bank in Hong Kong.

The Group supports the elderly to live happily and healthily as a
tribute to their past contributions to the society. In the winter of 2016,
our staff volunteers organised the “Bring Warmth to the Elderly in
Autumn” event and paid a visit to the senior citizens who stay at the
Salvation Army Nam Tai Centre. During the event, our staff volunteers
shared health tips, entertained the seniors, and gave warmth by
distributing scarves and gifts.

We hope to create positive synergies to our community by helping
the less fortunate. For many years, Synergis has supported the
annual fundraising event held by Heifer Hong Kong aiming at lifting
farmers out of poverty and becoming self-reliant. In October 2016,
our employees continued to participate in the “Heifer Race to Feed”
fundraiser to support this meaningful community activity.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEDHE

The Board has pleasure in submitting to the shareholders its report
and the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are the provision of
PFM business and ISP business in Hong Kong, Mainland China and
Macau. Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are
set out in notes 33 to the financial statements.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Details of segment information are set out in note 5 to the financial
statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Details of the business review information are set out in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 11 to 26 of
this annual report.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

We consider environmental protection is essential to the long-term
development of the Group and will constantly improve a management
practices so as to minimise waste, maximise efficiencies and reduce
our negative environmental impact on the environment.

For details, please refer to the section headed “Environmental, Social
and Governance Report” on pages 60 to 71 of this annual report.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Group recognises the importance of compliance with regulatory
requirements and the risk of non-compliance with such requirements.
The Group has been allocating system and staff resources to ensure
ongoing compliance with rules and regulations.
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The Group’s operations are mainly carried out by the Company’s
subsidiaries in Hong Kong, Mainland China and Macau while the
Company itself was incorporated in Bermuda and listed on the Stock
Exchange in Hong Kong. Our establishment and operations
accordingly shall comply with relevant laws and regulations in Hong
Kong, Bermuda, Mainland China and Macau.

To ensure compliance with the new Competition Ordinance, the
Group has conducted trainings for our staff. We also step up
measures to increase safety awareness amongst our management
and staff to prevent accidents in contravention with safety regulations.

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Various risks that the Company may face have been disclosed in the
Corporate Governance Report and the Notes to the Financial
Statements on pages 54 to 57 and pages 136 to 140 of this annual
report respectively.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH EMPLOYEES, CUSTOMERS AND
SUPPLIERS

The Group ensures all staff are reasonably remunerated and we
regularly review and improve our policies on remuneration and
benefits, training, occupational health and safety.

The Group maintains a good relationship with its customers. A
customer complaint handling mechanism is in place to receive,
analyse and study complaints and make recommendations on
remedies with the aim of improving service quality.

The Group is in good relationship with its suppliers and conducts a
fair and strict appraisal of its suppliers.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 are
set out in the consolidated income statement on page 111; the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 112 and
the state of affairs of the Group and of the Company at 31 December
2016 are set out in the consolidated balance sheet on pages 113 to
114 and balance sheet and reserve movement of the Company on
note 31.
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An interim dividend of 1.5 HK cent per share (2015: 2.5 HK cents per
share) was paid during the year. To preserve funds for business
development of the Company, the Board does not recommend the
payment of final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2016
(2015: 2.5HK cents per share). Accordingly, total dividends for the
financial year amounted to 1.5 HK cent per share (2015: 5.0 HK
cents per share).

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on page 115 and in note 23 to the financial
statements, respectively.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the operating results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last four financial years and for the year ended 31
December 2016 is set out on page 177. This summary does not form
a part of the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment, and
investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in note
14 and note 15 to the financial statements respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.
DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2016,
calculated under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
amounted to HK$66,445,000 (31 December 2015: HK$89,088,000).
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws although there is no restriction against such rights under the
laws of Bermuda.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2016 and up to
the date of this report were:

Mr. Kingston Chu Chun Ho (Chairman)

(appointed with effect from 9 March 2017)
Mr. Terence Leung Siu Cheong”

(Deputy Chairman and Managing Director)
Ir. Joseph Choi Kin Hung*

(resigned with effect from 9 March 2017)
Mr. Lui Chun Pong*

(resigned with effect from 9 March 2017)
Ms. Brenda Yau Shuk Mee*

(resigned with effect from 29 June 2016)

Mr. Stephen Ip Shu Kwan
Mr. Kan Fook Yee

Mr. Wong Tsan Kwong
Mr. David Yu Hon To

The profiles of Directors who are in office as at the date of this report
are set out on pages 27 to 31 of this annual report.

In accordance with Bye-law 86(2), Mr. Kingston Chu Chun Ho shall
hold offices up to the forthcoming annual general meeting (“AGM”)
and in accordance with Bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2), Mr. Terence Leung
Siu Cheong and Mr. David Yu Hon To shall retire by rotation at the
AGM, but all of them, being eligible, have offered themselves for re-
election at the AGM. Save for the aforesaid, the other remaining
Directors would continue in office.

The Company has received from each of its Independent Non-
executive Directors an annual confirmation of independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules, and considers that all the
Independent Non-executive Directors are independent in accordance
with the terms of the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules.
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o Mr. Terence Leung Siu Cheong has been appointed as the Deputy Chairman with

effect from 9 March 217.

# Ir. Joseph Choi Kin Hung resigned as a Director with effect from 9 March 2017 as
he wished to devote more time to his other business commitments. Mr. Lui Chun
Pong resigned as a Director with effect from 9 March 217 as he wished to pursue
his other business and personal interests. Brenda Yau Shuk Mee resigned as a
Director with effect from 29 June 2016 as she would like to pursue her other
business and personal interests. They have confirmed that they have no
disagreement with the Board and there is nothing relating to the affairs of the
Company that needed to be brought to the attention of the shareholders of the
Company or the Stock Exchange.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors offering themselves for re-election at AGM have
entered into a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

There were no transactions, arrangements and contracts of
significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Company’s subsidiaries, its holding companies or its fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which any Director and the Director’s
connected party had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Details of Directors’ emoluments are set out in note 9 to the financial
statements.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save for disclosed in the sections headed “Share Option Schemes”,
“Convertible Securities, Options, Warrants or Similar Rights” and
“Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short Positions in the Shares
and Underlying Shares of the Company — Convertible Preference
Shares” of this report, the Company has not entered into any equity-
linked agreements during the year.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

Pursuant to the Bye-law 168, every Director or other officer of the
Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of the assets of the
Company against all losses or liabilities which he/she may sustain or
incur in or about the execution of the duties of his office or otherwise
in relation thereto, and no Director or other officer shall be liable for
any loss, damages or misfortune which may happen to or be incurred
by the Company in the execution of the duties of his/her office or in
relation thereto, provided that this Bye-law shall only have effect in so
far as its provisions are not avoided by the Bermuda Companies Act.
The Company has maintained Directors and officers liability insurance
during the year.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Analysis of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group as at 31
December 2016 is set out in note 26 to the consolidated financial
statements.

MANDATORY UNCONDITIONAL CASH OFFER

On 18 November 2016, Champ Key (a) acquired 55,000,000 ordinary
shares from Summit View Holdings Limited, representing
approximately 15.80% of the ordinary shares in issue as at the date
of the joint announcement under pursuant to Rule 3.5 of the
Takeovers Code by Champ Key and the Company, i.e. 30 November
2016, (or approximately 12.85% of the ordinary shares in issue as
enlarged by the full conversion of convertible preference shares
(“CPSs"), at a total consideration of HK$61,600,000 (equivalent to
HK$1.12 per ordinary share); and (b) entered into the sale and
purchase agreement with Smart Lane, being an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited, for the
acquisition of 169,116,777 ordinary shares, representing
approximately 48.58% of the ordinary shares in issue as at 30
November 2016 (or approximately 39.51% of the ordinary shares in
issue as enlarged by the full conversion of CPSs) and the 80,000,000
CPSs convertible into 80,000,000 ordinary shares (representing
approximately 18.69% of the ordinary shares in issue as enlarged by
the full conversion of CPSs) at an aggregate consideration of
HK$279,010,790 (equivalent to approximately HK$1.12 per ordinary
share, assuming all CPSs are converted into new ordinary shares).
Completion of both acquisitions took place on 21 November 2016.
The controlling shareholder of the Company has been changed from
Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited to Champ Key, which is wholly
and beneficially owned by Mrs. Chu Yuet Wah.
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Pursuant to Rules 26.1 and 13.5 of the Takeovers Code, Champ Key
and parties acting in concert are required to make mandatory
unconditional cash offers for all the issued ordinary shares (other than
those already owned and/or agreed to be acquired by Champ Key)
(“Share Offer”) and to cancel all 7,244,000 outstanding options
(“Option Offer”) (collectively, the “Offers”). As all CPSs are held by
Champ Key as at 30 November 2016, no comparable offer would be
made in respect of the CPSs. The offer price of HK$1.12 per ordinary
share under the Share Offer and the offer prices for the Option Offer
as set out below:

(@ 6,814,000 options may be exercised at an exercise price of
HK$0.952 per ordinary share, the offer price for these options
was HK$0.168 each;

(b) 330,000 options may be exercised at an exercise price of
HK$0.860 per ordinary share, the offer price for these options
was HK$0.260 each; and

(c) 100,000 options may be exercised at an exercise price of
HK$0.850 per ordinary share, the offer price for these options
was HK$0.270 each.

The Offers were closed on 3 February 2017.

For the details, please refer to the Company’s announcements dated
30 November 2016, 13 January 2017 and 3 February 2017 and the
Company’s composite document dated 13 January 2017
(“Composite Document”).
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and the chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO,
which were required: (a) to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which they are taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, to be entered into the register referred to
therein (the “Register”); or (c) to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules, were as follows:

Long Positions in the Shares and Underlying Shares of
the Company

SESERTHBIN RS REBKZE
BuiRfn ~ IBEARMKESFPRE CER
KR

R2016F 12 431 H * XARIEE RITHAEE
AR B Sk AT I AR B A @ (E & R3FH R
EIEFIEXVER) Mk - ARG RESTH#
ETHERARMA (@ RIEESRAEE
BIEXVERSE 7 R E 8D WAE AR B KB AT
(BIEBREFESMNAEKRIBBEXESERE
EXB BB ZEERAR) k() BRIEES
N EAE GG 2L 352 1§ AR 8RR RZ IR FT I8 2 &5
I EZMmD R k) Rk MR AIMEE10
P&k 2 A SFRIZBME AN A7) RER AT -

MR BRI RIBRAR D 2B

Approximate
percentage of

interests in

Number of Number of the total

ordinary underlying number of

Name of Directors Capacity shares held shares held Total issued shares

HE BT

BEZEBER BEZ IRAT BB BN

EEpnE L) RAEHE HERGHE BE ERAok

(Note (i) (Note (i)

(Mt () (Bt (i)

Terence Leung Siu Cheong  Beneficial owner - 600,000 600,000 0.17%
2 E EmBEEA

Stephen Ip Shu Kwan Beneficial owner - 400,000 400,000 0.11%
EHp ERBEAA

Kan Fook Yee Beneficial owner - 200,000 200,000 0.06%

Een BEmlEAA
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Notes: B E
[0} The interest in the underlying shares represented share options granted pursuant () R G 2 B RIBEAR AR R 2003 49 A 19 HEK
to the old share option scheme adopted by the Company on 19 September 2003 W7 ERRETE (A—ER2013FE6 A17HEXR
(terminated by the ordinary resolution passed at the annual general meeting of the NEBRREFAG ([2013FERRABAFERE ) LEBE
Company held on 17 June 2013) (the “2013 AGM”) and a new share option B2 EEIRBERIE) RARRARNR2013FE6 A17H
scheme adopted by the Company on 17 June 2013. Details of share options RN B BFTRTF2EBRE - FIRTF 2B
granted are set out below: AR iE R T
Number of
share options
held as at Exercise price
Name of Directors 31 December 2016 per share Exercisable period
(HKS) (@a/mm/yyyy)
#2016 F
12 A 31 BFE
EEHE BREHE BRITHEE
Terence Leung Siu Cheong 600,000 0.952 27/05/2017-27/05/2019
2IKE
Stephen Ip Shu Kwan 300,000 0.952 27/05/2014-27/05/2017
90 100,000° 0.850 16/10/2013-15/10/2018
Kan Fook Yee 300,000* 0.952 27/05/2015-27/05/2017
EEEE

! Share options were or will be vested in equal portions on 27 May 2017
and 2018 respectively. The unvested options became exercisable within a
30-day period after the date on which the Offer became or was declared
unconditional (i.e. the date of the despatch of the Composite Document)
according to Rules 6.3(c) and 7(b) of the Old Option Scheme (as defined
below). All share options were exercised within a 30-day period after the
commencement of the Offer.

2 Share options were vested in equal portions on 27 May 2014, 2015 and
2016 respectively. After the year ended 31 December 2016, Mr. Stephen
Ip Shu Kwan exercised 300,000 share options on 19 January 2017.

3 After the year ended 31 December 2016, Mr. Stephen Ip Shu Kwan
exercised 100,000 share options on 5 January 2017.

4 Share options were vested in equal portions on 27 May 2015 and 2016
respectively. After the year ended 31 December 2016, Mr. Kan Fook Yee
exercised 200,000 share options on 19 January 2017.

(ii) There were 350,544,000 ordinary shares of the Company in issue at 31 December
2016.

(i)

! B2 A 2 B B R s #§ 7R 2017 & 2018 F 5
Ro7 ARASHHHE - RIFEBEREE
(EERTX)RANE6.3C) R70)IE - KFB
ERIENZAOK ARE M AEKREE R (D
IEEARA X2 BHI) 430 A AR A A F 17
£ - FTBEIRIEC KR ZLFIA% 30 B NETT
fiE o

2 BB AR 5 BB 2014 6 + 20154 ;2016 6
5A2TERASHEEE - B E2016F 12
B31BIEFEE - EHEEEER2017F 1
A 19 B47{# 300,000 17 #& A 1 °

8 HZE2016F 12 A31HILFER - EHBE
A B R201741 A5H17{£100,00017 i A% ©

4 BB HE 9 BB R 20154F K 2016F 5 427 A
EREHEHES - H#E2016F 12431 A 1L
FE% BEHBEEECK2017F1 A1981T
{# 200,000 17 BE A& 4E ©

ANRRR2016F12 31 A2 B BT ERBEND A
350,544,000 % °



i

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company had any interests or
short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) which had been notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange or as recorded in the Register or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

At the 2013 AGM, the shareholders approved the adoption of a new
share option scheme (the “New Option Scheme”) and the termination
of the share option scheme, which was adopted on 19 September
2003 (the “Old Option Scheme”). Share options granted under the
Old Option Scheme remain effective. Details of the Old Option
Scheme and the New Option Scheme as required to be disclosed
under Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are set out below:

(@) Purpose of the Old Option Scheme

The Old Option Scheme was set up for the purpose of
recognising and motivating the contribution of the Eligible
Persons (as defined below) to the Company and/or any of
its subsidiaries and/or any Invested Entity (as defined
below).

(b) Participants of the Old Option Scheme

Eligible persons entitled to participate in the Old Option
Scheme (the “Eligible Persons”) include:

(i) any employee (whether full-time or part-time) of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries, or any entity in
which the Company or any of its subsidiaries holds
an equity interest (the “Invested Entity”); including
any executive director of the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity and any
employee employed or to be employed by the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity, whether in Hong Kong or in The People’s
Republic of China;

(i)  any non-executive director (including any
independent non-executive director) of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity;
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any shareholder of the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity or any holder of
any securities issued by the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity who had, in the
opinion of the Board, made contribution to the
business growth of the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support to the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity;

any supplier of goods and/or services to the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity;

any business collaborator, business consultant, joint
venture or business partner, or technical, financial,
legal and other professional advisers engaged by
the Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity;

any associate (as defined under the Listing Rules) of
the directors or the substantial shareholders of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity who had, in the opinion of the Board, made
contribution to the business growth of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity; or

the trustee of any trust pre-approved by the Board,
the beneficiary (or in case of discretionary trust, the
discretionary objects) of which included any of the
above-mentioned persons,

and, for the purposes of the Old Option Scheme, the
options might be granted to any company wholly-owned
by one or more of the above Eligible Persons.

(i)

(v)

(vii)

(viil
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Number of shares available for issue under the Old
Option Scheme

As at 28 March 2017, the Company has no outstanding
options under the Old Option Scheme since all options
were exercised within a 30-day period after
commencement of the Offer.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, () 2,868,000
options were exercised; (i) 840,000 options were lapsed;
and (i) no options were granted and cancelled by the
Company. Subsequent to the year ended 31 December
2016, a total of 4,686,000 options were exercised.

Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Person under
the Old Option Scheme

No option might be granted to any one Eligible Person in
any 12-month period which, if exercised in full, would
result in the total number of shares already issued to such
Eligible Person under all the options previously granted to
him/her which had been exercised and, issuable to him/
her under all the options previously granted to him/her
which were for the time being subsisting and unexercised,
exceeding 1% of the share capital of the Company in
issue on the last date of such 12-month period unless
being approved by the shareholders of the Company in a
general meeting.

Where any proposed grant of option to a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director of
the Company, or any of their respective associates (as
defined in the Listing Rules), would result in the shares
issued and to be issued upon exercise of all options
already granted (including options exercised, cancelled
and outstanding) and to be granted to such person in the
12-month period up to and including the date of the
proposed grant:

(i) representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the total
number of shares in issue for the time being; and

(i)  the aggregate value of which, based on the closing
price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the date of the
proposed grant, was in excess of HK$5.0 million,

(c)

(d)
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such proposed grant of option shall be subject to the
prior approval of the shareholders of the Company at a
general meeting in which all connected persons for the
time being of the Company (if any) (except where any
connected person intends to vote against the proposed
grant of option and his/her intention to do so has been
stated in the circular) should abstain from voting at such
general meeting and at which any vote taken should be
taken on a poll.

Period for and payment on acceptance of an option

An offer for grant of an option must be accepted by an
Eligible Person (and by no other person except the Eligible
Person) in respect of all the shares for which the offer is
made. Acceptance should be made by such Eligible
Person by signing and returning the duplicate of the offer
letter together with the payment of a consideration of
HK$1.00 for such grant to the Company within the time
period specified in the offer letter.

The basis of determining the subscription price

The subscription price in respect of any option granted
under the Old Option Scheme should be a price
determined by the Board and notified to each grantee
and should not be less than the highest of (i) the nominal
value of a share; (i) the average of the closing prices of
the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date on which an offer for grant of an
option (the “Old Offer Date”) was made to an Eligible
Person; and (jii) the closing price of the shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the Old
Offer Date which must be a business day, provided that
the subscription price shall be rounded upwards to the
nearest whole cent.

Minimum period for holding an option before
exercise

There was no minimum holding period for which an option
must be held before exercise pursuant to the Old Option
Scheme. The commencement date of an option period
should be specified by the Board in the relevant offer
letter.
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(h)

(a)

(b)

Remaining life

The Old Option Scheme was terminated pursuant to
resolutions passed by the shareholders on 17 June 2013.

Purpose of the New Option Scheme

The New Option Scheme is set up for the purpose of
recognising and motivating the contribution of the Eligible
Persons (as defined below) to the Company and/or any of
its subsidiaries and/or any Invested Entity (as defined
below).

Participants of the New Option Scheme

Eligible persons entitled to participate in the New Option
Scheme (the “Eligible Persons”) include:

M

(i)

(i)

any employee (whether full time or part time) of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries, or any entity in
which the Company or any of its subsidiaries holds
an equity interest (the “Invested Entity”); including
any executive director of the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity and any
employee employed or to be employed by the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity, whether in Hong Kong or in The People’s
Republic of China;

any non-executive director (including any
independent non-executive director) of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity;

any shareholder of the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity or any holder of
any securities issued by the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity who has, in the
opinion of the Board, made contribution to the
business growth of the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support to the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity;
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(v) any supplier of goods and/or services to the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity;

(vi)  any business collaborator, business consultant, joint
venture or business partner, or technical, financial,
legal and other professional advisers engaged by
the Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity;

(viiy any associate (as defined under the Listing Rules) of
the directors or the substantial shareholders of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity who has, in the opinion of the Board, made
contribution to the business growth of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity; or

(viii)  the trustee of any trust pre-approved by the Board,
the beneficiary (or in case of discretionary trust, the
discretionary objects) of which includes any of the
above-mentioned persons,

and, for the purposes of the New Option Scheme, the
options may be granted to any company wholly owned by
one or more of the above Eligible Persons.

Maximum number of shares available for issue
under the New Option Scheme

At 2013 AGM, the scheme mandate limit for the New
Option Scheme to allow the Company to issue a
maximum of 33,200,000 options under the New Option
Scheme, representing approximately 9.34% of the total
number of issued shares of the Company (i.e.
355,330,000 ordinary shares) as at 28 March 2017.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, no options
were exercised, lapsed, granted and cancelled by the
Company. Subsequent to the year ended 31 December
2016, a total of 100,000 options were exercised. As at
the date of this report, there is no outstanding options
and the maximum number of shares available for issue
under the New Option Scheme is 29,600,000,
representing approximately 8.33% of the total number of
issued shares of the Company (i.e. 355,330,000 ordinary
shares) as at 28 March 2017.

(c)
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TAREEENTMRNER
R/ S RIS R

V) EAAF - HAFHEAF
REMREREE T O
FEBAET - RHEN -
AEDAREBBEE AR
fir Biis - AERELYE
BERT
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(d)

Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Person under
the New Option Scheme

No option may be granted to any one Eligible Person in
any 12-month period which, if exercised in full, would
result in the total number of shares already issued to such
Eligible Person under all the options previously granted to
him/her which have been exercised and, issuable to him/
her under all the options previously granted to him/her
which are for the time being subsisting and unexercised,
exceeding 1% of the share capital of the Company in
issue on the last date of such 12-month period unless
being approved by the shareholders of the Company in a
general meeting.

Where any proposed grant of option to a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director of
the Company, or any of their respective associates (as
defined under the Listing Rules), would result in the
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of all
options already granted (including options exercised,
cancelled and outstanding) and to be granted to such
person in the 12-month period up to and including the
date of the proposed grant:

(i) representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the total
number of shares in issue for the time being; and

(i)  the aggregate value of which, based on the closing
price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the date of the
proposed grant, is in excess of HK$5.0 million,such
proposed grant of option shall be subject to the
prior approval of the shareholders of the Company
at a general meeting in which all connected persons
for the time being of the Company (if any) (except
where any connected person intends to vote
against the proposed grant of option and his/her
intention to do so has been stated in the circular)
shall abstain from voting at such general meeting
and at which any vote taken shall be taken on a
poll.
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Period for and payment on acceptance of an option

An offer for grant of an option must be accepted by an
Eligible Person (and by no other person) in respect of all
the shares for which the offer is made. Acceptance shall
be made by such Eligible Person by signing and returning
the duplicate of the offer letter together with the payment
of a consideration of HK$1.00 for such grant to the
Company within the time period specified in the offer
letter.

The basis of determining the subscription price

The subscription price in respect of any option granted
under the New Option Scheme shall be a price
determined by the Board and notified to each grantee
and shall not be less than the highest of (i) the nominal
value of a share; (i) the average of the closing prices of
the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date on which an offer for grant of an
option (the “New Offer Date”) is made to an Eligible
Person; and (jii) the closing price of the shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the New
Offer Date which must be a business day, provided that
the subscription price shall be rounded upwards to the
nearest whole cent.

Minimum period for holding an option before
exercise

There is no minimum holding period for which an option
must be held before exercise pursuant to the New Option
Scheme. The commencement date of the period during
which an option may be exercised shall be specified by
the Board in the relevant offer letter.

Remaining life

The New Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a
period of ten years commencing on 17 June 2013, the
date of adoption of the New Option Scheme, unless
otherwise terminated in accordance with the rules of the
New Option Scheme.

(e)
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(3) Movements in Options

MEEBREEERLT

Details of movements in the share options under the Old Option
Scheme and the New Option Scheme, and the share options
outstanding at the beginning and the year ended 31 December
2016 are set out as follows:

(3) WiE
TEBBREAEIRTERESETER
FE S EE RAE N RBE 2016 4 12
A1 BIEFE 2 RITHEBRESHTAT -

it
ot
08)

o
Off

Weighted
average
price of
Closing price ~ closing price
per share per share
Number of Number of immediately  immediately
share options share options before before
held as at Changes during the year held as at Exercise date of grant date of
1 January EREE 31 December price per of share exercise of
Name of grantees Date of grant 2016 Granted Exercised Lapsed Cancelled 2016 share Exercisable period options ~ share options
(dd/mmiyyyy) (HKS) (da/mm/yyyy) (HKS) (HKS)
R2016E R20165 SERRE
1818 128318 SEBRE  ARAEM
2=l 2 REBEN =Ly
ERALS BREHA R e b4 i BREHE  SROEE SRUTE  THRTE
Directors
g2
Terence Leung Slu Cheong ~ 27/05/2013 900,000° - (300,000) - - 600,000 0952 27/05/2016-27/06/2019 094 1.78
2kE
Stephen Ip Shu Kiwan 27/05/2013 300,000° - - - - 300,000° 0952 27/05/2014-27/05/2017 094 -
3 1611012013 100,000 - - - - 100,000° 0850 16/10/2013-15/10/2018 085 -
Kan Fook Yee 27/05/2013 300,000° - (100,000) - - 200,000° 0952 27/05/2014-27/06/2017 094 1.60
s
Wong Tsan Kwong 27/05/2013 100,000 - (100,000) - - - 0952 27/05/2016-27/06/2017 094 1.51
ERX
David YuHon To 27/05/2013 100,000 - (100,000) - - - 0952 27/05/2016-27/06/2017 094 1.74
MEE
Ex-directors
HES
Brenda Yau Shuk Mee®  27/05/2013 540,008 - (180,000) (360,000) - - 0952 27/05/2016-27/06/2019 094 1.15
B
Employees (n aggregate)  07/06/2011 360,000' - (164,000) - - 196,000 0860 07/06/2012-06/06/2017 085 147
E8(28) 27/05/2013 5,794,000¢ - (1,924,000 (480,000) - 3,390,000 0952 27/05/2014-27/06/2019 094 1.67
8,494,000 - (2,868,000 (840,000) - 4,786,000
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Share options were vested in equal portions on 7 June 2012, 2013, 2014,
2015 and 2016 respectively.

Share options were or will be vested in equal portions on 27 May 2016,
2017 and 2018 respectively. The unvested options became exercisable
within a 30-day period after the date on which the Offer became or was
declared unconditional (i.e. the date of the despatch of the Composite
Document) according to Rules 6.3(c) and 7(b) of the Old Option Scheme.
All share options were exercised within a 30-day period after the
commencement of the Offer.

Share options were vested in equal portions on 27 May 2014, 2015 and
2016 respectively.

Share options were or will be vested in equal portions on 27 May 2014,
2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018 respectively. The unvested options became
exercisable within a 30-day period after the date on which the Offer
became or was declared unconditional (i.e. the date of the despatch of the
Composite Document) according to Rules 6.3(c) and 7(b) of the Old share
option scheme. All share options were exercised within a 30-day period
after the commencement of the Offer.

After the year ended 31 December 2016, Mr. Stephen Ip Shu Kwan
exercised 100,000 share options at the exercise price of HK$0.850 per
share on 5 January 2017 and 300,000 share options at the exercise price
of HK$0.952 per Share on 19 January 2017 respectively.

After the year ended 31 December 2016, Mr. Kan Fook Yee exercised
200,000 share options on 19 January 2017.

After the year ended 31 December 2016, all outstanding options were
exercised.

Share Options were or will be vested in equal portions on 27 May 2016,
2017 and 2018 respectively, and became or become exercisable for a
period from the respective dates and ending on 27 May 2019.

Ms. Brenda Yau Shuk Mee resigned as an Executive Director and
Managing Director with effect from 29 June 2016.

The fair value of share options granted during the year ended
31 December 2016 is set out in note 10 to the financial
statements.
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

During the year, the Company has the New Option Scheme pursuant
to which options may be granted, inter alia, to Directors. Details of
such schemes and the movements in options are set out in the
paragraphs entitled “Share Option Schemes” above. Further details of
options granted and/or shares allotted or transferred to the Directors
are disclosed in the paragraph entitled “Directors’ and Chief
Executives’ Interests and Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying
Shares and Debentures of the Company and its Associated
Corporations” and note 10 to the financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

DIRECTOR’S INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS

None of the Directors (excluding Independent Non-executive
Directors) were interested in any business apart from the Group’s
business which competed or was likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the business of the Group during the year ended 31
December 2016.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS, WARRANTS OR
SIMILAR RIGHTS

The Company issued 58,666,667 convertible preference shares and
21,333,333 bonus convertible preference shares on 30 November
2012 and 20 May 2013 respectively, as part of the consideration for
the acquisition of ISP business. The convertible preference shares are
convertible into the ordinary shares at HK$0.75 per share subject to
satisfaction of the minimum public float requirements under the
Listing Rules. During the year ended 31 December 2016, none of the
convertible preference shares was converted nor redeemed.

Save as above and other than the share option schemes described in
the paragraph titled “Share Option Scheme” above and in note 10 to
the financial statements, the Company had no outstanding convertible
securities, options, warrants or similar rights at 31 December 2016.
There was no issue or exercise of any convertible securities, options,
warrants or similar rights during the year ended 31 December 2016.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company was
entered into or existed during the year ended 31 December 2016.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group participated in mandatory provident fund schemes in
Hong Kong and in the municipal government contribution scheme in
Mainland China. Particulars of the retirement schemes are set out in
note 2.17(c) to the financial statements.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND
OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN THE SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE
COMPANY

As at 31 December 20186, the following person/entities (other than
Directors or chief executive of the Company) had or were deemed or
taken to have interests or short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company as recorded in the register of interests and
short positions of substantial shareholders (the “Register of
Substantial Shareholders”) required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

Long Positions in the Shares and Underlying Shares of
the Company

ERaN
REZE2016F 12 A31 HIEFEABER AR
AR EMEEEFHNEI LK BERE
BRITHEY -

iRiNGtEl

AREFEZBEBRFMEABELTE RFRAM
MRBFEREE - 2SR EFBENY
WK FE2.17(0) ©

FTE2RREEfMATRRASIRDKRIE
RRINPHEECIERRIXE

R2016F 12 A31 B * RIEFHFLBHEEHIE
3BBEARRBTFEZETERRERINAR
ZrMUEEBREZELM]) LS ToA
T+ /BB (RRAREZERITRAERBRINRAR
AR RABERD A SEE AR R R

NP
KA

RN, SR RIBRARR D 2 B

(a) Ordinary Shares (a) TERR®G

Approximate
percentage of
Number of interests in the
ordinary shares total number of
Name of Shareholders Capacity held issued shares
HE#1T
BEZ RGP EE
RRAH 14 EZERROHE BAEZEIH
(Note (i)
(B a2 (i)
Chu Yuet Wah Interests of controlled 224,116,777 63.93%

corporation(s) (Note (i)

FRE RIEEE R (KzE )
Champ Key Beneficial owner 224116,777 63.93%

BEmBEBA




Notes:

(i)

i

Champ Key being a company wholly-owned by Mrs. Chu Yuet Wah is
deemed to be a controlled corporation of Mrs. Chu Yuet Wah under the
SFO.

There were 350,544,000 ordinary shares of the Company in issue as at 31
December 2016.

BESEBERLT d -=%

NEFR 093

it
il
0B)
EE
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0} RIEFE 5 R HE RG] - Champ Key (F A%
L2 ERB AR RER/FAELLZ
FEE -

i)  ARFR2016412 831 A2 BRIT LB
A&7 % 350,544,000 A% ©

(b) Convertible Preference Shares (b) TTEREER

Approximate
Number of percentage of
convertible interests in the
preference total number of
Name of Shareholders Capacity shares held issued shares
LB 1T
BEz BROEZZED
RERER 514 AEBREERIEE EZASL
(Note (i)
(Wt (i)
Chu Yuet Wah Interests of controlled 80,000,000 100%

corporation(s) (Note (i)

FRE ZEEEER (Kizz ()
Champ Key Beneficial owner 80,000,000 100%

EmlEA
Notes: Hiat -

(i)

The Company issued and allotted 58,666,667 convertible preference
shares and 21,333,333 bonus convertible preference shares to Smart
Lane on 30 November 2012 and 20 May 2013 respectively. As disclosed
in the joint announcement of Champ Key and the Company dated 30
November 2016, Champ Key (a company wholly-owned by Mrs. Chu Yuet
Wah) as the offeror entered into the sale and purchase agreement with
Smart Lane as the vendor of the sale and purchase of 169,116,777
ordinary shares and 80,000,000 CPSs. Champ Key being a company
wholly-owned by Mrs. Chu Yuet Wah is deemed to be a controlled
corporation of Mrs. Chu Yuet Wah under the SFO.

There were 80,000,000 convertible preference shares of the Company in
issue as at 31 December 2016.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, the Directors
were not aware of any persons/entities (other than Directors and chief
executive of the Company) who/which had or were deemed or taken
to have any other interests or short position in the shares or

underlying

shares of the Company as recorded in the Register of

Substantial Shareholders required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to section 336 of the SFO.

[0} 2012411 A30A & 2013F5 208 * &
A 7l o B mSmart Lane® 17 K& Bt %
58,666,667 1% 7] ¥ #® & & IR KR 9 &
21,333,333 A& 41 FI| AT 8 (& ST AR AR 15 o 7R
Champ Key & A A A1 H Bl A20164F 11 A 30
BrEAREMEE AFTAZELL2EH
B2 A8 Champ Key (1TEAE XA ) B2 Smart
Lane (1 & B B 169,116,777 1% & i I% &
80,000,000 ] & BER 2 EF ) LER
& o BIRFEF LEIEEH] + Champ Key (F
RELTR2ERAZAR)BEATREL
T2 AR -

(i) AATNR2016F12 A31 B Z B #ITAI R
{8 % B% %1% 4 80,000,000 f% °
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Smart Lane, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Hsin Chong
Group Holdings Limited has already sold all its shareholding in the
Company to Champ Key, the transaction of which was completed on
21 November 2016 (“Completion”). As such, since the Company is
no longer a subsidiary of Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited, the
transactions between Hsin Chong and the Company are no longer
regarded as connected transactions since 21 November 2016.

The Company and/or its subsidiaries had entered into (or continued
to be party to) the following continuing connected transactions which
are subject to annual review and reporting requirements under

Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules upon the Completion:

(a) Tenancy Agreement, Sub-lease Agreement and

Carpark Agreements

Annual Report 2016

RERERS

577

Synergis Management Services Limited (“SMS”) or Hsin Chong
Interiors (Hong Kong) Limited, wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company, entered into tenancy agreement, sub-lease
agreement or carpark agreement with Hsin Chong Group
Holdings Limited or its subsidiary, details of the transactions
were disclosed in the announcements of 27 February 2015 and
18 January 2016. The annual caps, considerations for the
period ended November 2016 and other details for the year
ended 31 December 2016 were as follows:

(a) TSRS - NiEmE

Smart Land GTEEBEEZERER AR ZHEE
EMBRAREHEENARB 22 HRET
Champ Key ' ZEX 51201611 H21 B
B (T5ERK ) » Btk - ARARRITHEANES
BIZERER AR ZHB AR 82016 F 11
A21B#  EEXRFT ZHNRZHTHH
RERERERS -

RIEKE » ARB R/ IEMBARER LT
FIEESF FRAFEMABZFEERRBR
RENBBEWER S (BJBRE/ZERFHIZR

BEIBIRE

ARRZEMBRARIEERERBAER
RE)([#EEERS]) HHEEAKH
(FB)ERAREAFEREZERERA

AR EMB AR L HE R
EAIFESWE

7 T2 1

RER D FBWRE

KRB A2015F2 A27 H & 20164F 1 A
18R Z A% - B E2016F 11 5 1FHI/
ZFEELR FERERHEZE2016F12
A31BUEFEZEMFBIIHN T

Consideration
for the
period ended
November ~ Nature and extent of the
Connected person(s) Date of agreement(s) Terms Particulars Annual cap 2016 connected person’s interest
HZ2016F
11ALEHE
BEAL ELEE HR #E FELR ZRE BEATERE#EREE
(HK$) (HK$)
Hsin Chong Group Holdings  Renewal Sub-Lease Agreement 2 years from 1 January 2015 Lease of portion of 7/F of 1,000,000 857,888 Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited
Limited as lessor dated 27 February 2015 to 31 December 2016 Hsin Chong Center is a substantial shareholder and
controlling shareholder of the
Company and hence, a connected
person under the Listing Rules.
MEKEERERAT  EERHANF282782 B2015F1A10822016F HANERLTEZEH HEREERARARRALRAZ
(fERHAA) HiEthE 127318 - AERE TERRRERRR - Af A
THAREITZEEAL
Cogent Spring Limited Tenancy Agreement 1 year from 1 January 2016 Lease of portions of 3/F, 5/F, 4,000,000 2,287,066 Cogent Spring is a wholly owned
(‘Cogent Spring”) dated 18 January 2016 to 31 December 2016 8/F and 10/F of subsidiary of Hsin Chong Group
as lessor Hsin Chong Center Holdings Limited who is
Cogent Spring Limited BEA2016F1A1882  A2016F1F1822016F HAHEPLIE 58 substantial shareholder and
(TCogent Spring /) k=Y 128318 BERE 8iER 101255 controling shareholder of the
(fERHEA) Company. Hence, Cogent Spring
is @ connected person under the
Cogent Spring as lessor New Carpark Agreement 2 years from 1 January 2015 Lease of car parking spaces of 230,000 124,158 Listing Rules.
dated 27 February 2015 to 31 December 2016 Hsin Chong Center Cogent Spring 437 2 £ B R
Cogent Spring (fEAMHEA) BHA2015F2A2782  @2016F1A18Z2016F  HAMHERLREL BRARZZENBAR
MEES 12A31 8 AEmE MERAREZ X ERER

ERIRE - B+ Cogent Spring
AETRAIT 2 BEAL -
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(b) General Business Services Agreement

The Company entered into a General Business Services
Agreement with Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited on 31
December 2014 pursuant to which the Group is the service
provider. The annual cap for the General Business Services
Agreement for the year ended 31 December 2016 was
HK$45,000,000. Details of the General Business Services
Transaction were disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 31 December 2014 and its circular dated 2
February 2015.

_EBE-NEFER 095
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(b) —RREISARI RS

ApaBaFEEEIERER AT N 2014
F12 A31 HE] ML —MEBRE B - &
It - NEBE BRI HEIER - BIE20164F
12A31BEFE  —REFERFHRES
FE LR ABEA45000,0007C ° —ARE
BRBR P2 F#1ENAAE HEA2014
F12HABZAERAEBHA2015F
2R2BZBERAEE -

Consideration

for the

period ended
November  Nature and extent of the

Connected person(s)  Date of agreement(s) Terms Particulars 2016 connected person’s interest
HE2016%
BEAL BEAA B #f HALBHZRE BEALBEREEREE
(HK$)
Hsin Chong Group General Business Services 3 years from 1 January 2015 to  Provision of property and facility 16,420,564 Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited is

management services, cleaning
services and miscellaneous services
by relevant members of the Group

FEEEENRNARNEREER

Holdings Limited Agreement dated 31 December 2017
31 December 2014
to relevant members of the
Hsin Chong Group
MESERRERART AHA014F12A31H2 BH201551 A1HE017E
—REBREHE 120818 AESF

REDAREDERREEERY -
BRRBRAER

a substantial shareholder and
controling shareholder of the
Company and hence, a connected
person under the Listing Rules.

HESEARARATALLAN
IERRRERER  BWmA
EFRAT 2 EEAL

(c) Tender Services Agreement

The Company entered into the Tender Services Agreement with
Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited on 31 December 2014
pursuant to which the Hsin Chong Group will provide tender
services to the Group. The annual cap for the Tender Services
Agreement for the year ended 31 December 2016 was
HK$1,300,000,000. Details of the transaction were disclosed in
the announcement of the Company dated 31 December 2014
and its circular dated 2 February 2015.

(c) IR AR

R20145F12 A31H - ARG EIFEE
EERBRARGLEERS HE - B
o FEEEBRAEBRERER
%o BEC0I6F12A3MHILEE - 1%
EREHENFTE LR BB
1,300,000,0007C ° K Z BN A A A B
B A2014F 12 A31 B ZASE R E B H
B2015F 2 A2 B ZBHARE -

Consideration

for the

period ended
November  Nature and extent of the

Connected person(s)  Date of agreement(s) Terms Particulars 2016  connected person’s interest
BZ2016%
BEAL L=k R # HALEEZRE BEALBEMEREE
(HKS)
Hsin Chong Group Tender Services Agreement 3 years from 1 January 2015to  To provide tender services to the Group 85,345,565  Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited is

Holdings Limited dated 31 December 2014 31 December 2017

MEEEARERAT  BHA0U4F1RANEL
RERB hE

H2015E1f1BE
017F128318  AH3E

MRS ERIRERE

a substantial shareholder and controlling
shareholder of the Company and hence,
a connected person under the Listing
Rules.

MEEERRERAAARRANTE
BRRERBR - ARALTRATZ
BEAL
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Supporting Services Agreement

The Company entered into the Supporting Services Agreement
with Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited on 31 December
2014 pursuant to which the Hsin Chong Group will provide
supporting services (which mainly involve staff costs in health,
safety, quality, environmental, plant, surveying, site
administration, building services and special projects, etc.) to
the Group. The annual cap for the Supporting Services
Agreement for the year ended 31 December 2016 was
HK$18,000,000. Details of the transactions were disclosed in
the announcement of the Company dated 31 December 2014
and its circular dated 2 February 2015.

(d) ZERKHE

N2014512 8318 ARAFIHEHFEE
BIERER AR X EREE - &
I FEEEBRARNEERETIERE
(FERERREE %2 @8 BR-
HWEE BE WREE BEFRE
REREBEEZETKA) - B E20164F
12A31BEFE  TEREHENFE
R A 18,000,000 » X F BN
KARBHEA2014F12 A3 B Z A%
NMEBEA2015F2 A28 2 BHAHE -

Consideration

for the

period ended
November  Nature and extent of the

Connected person(s)  Date of agreement(s) Terms Particulars 2016 connected person’s interest
HZ2016F
BEAL BEAA B #a NALEEZRE BEALEEMEREE
Hsin Chong Group Supporting Services Agreement 3 years from 1 January 2015to  To provide supporting services 8,991,232 Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited is a
Holdings Limited dated 31 December 2014 31 December 2017 to the Group Substantial shareholder and controling

shareholder of the Company and hence,
a connected person under the Listing
Rules.

HEEERRARAT  BHA0UF12A31EZ  G0BF1R1EE07E  AAREREERE HEEEERERARRALRAN

XERBHE 128317 BERE IZRRRERRR - Bl

IARETZHEEAL

Specialist Works Sub-Contracting Agreement

The Company entered into the Specialist Works Sub-
Contracting Agreement with Hsin Chong Group Holdings
Limited on 31 December 2014 pursuant to which the Group will
engage the Hsin Chong Group as its sub-contractor for
providing specialist works to the Group’s projects. The annual
cap for the Specialist Works Sub-Contracting Agreement for
the year ended 31 December 2016 was HK$600,000,000.
Details of the transactions were disclosed in the announcement
of the Company dated 31 December 2014 and its circular
dated 2 February 2015.

() BPITRAMGRE

MR2014F12 318 A RRIHEHEE
BERER QAT LEMIREY HH
FB AEEBZENELBEES
HEAHE UNAAEEZEBRHEERN
TiR- HE2016F12A31BILFEE -
EMIEDHBRCEE LR ABE
600,000,0007T » X ZFFIBERAR G A HA
B2014F 12 A31HZAE N EHHA
20152 A2 H Z BEHAEE -

Consideration

for the

period ended
November  Nature and extent of the

Connected person(s)  Date of agreement(s) Terms Particulars 2016  connected person’s interest
i22016%
BEAL iELzE R #E MALEEZRE BEALERHEREE
(HK$)
Hsin Chong Group Specialist Works Sub-Contracting 3 years from 1 January 2015to  The Group to engage the Hsin Chong 0 Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited is a
Holdings Limited Agreement dated 31 December 2017 Group as its sub-contractor for substantial shareholder and controling
31 December 2014 providing specialist works shareholder of the Company and hence,
a connected person under the Listing
Rules.
MEEEARARAA  BHA04FE1ANEZ  BNIBFIAIBR0TE  AREZENEEEER MESEARARATAARN
ERTRAAGE 128318 AESE AHFMREEMTRE FERRRERRE - AfA

IHRATZEEAL -
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(f) ISP Works Sub-Contracting Agreement

The Company entered into the ISP Works Sub-Contracting
Agreement with Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited on 31
December 2014 pursuant to which the Hsin Chong Group will
engage the Group as its sub-contractor for providing ISP works
to the Hsin Chong Group’s projects. The annual cap for the ISP
Works Sub-Contracting Agreement for the year ended 31
December 2016 was HK$700,000,000. Details of the
transactions were disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 31 December 2014 and its circular dated 2

it
il
0B)
EE

(f) EARMNISTRIABE LR NHIHZE

MR2014F 12 A31H AR AEHFEE
EERAR ARG M ERNEMREFRIE
BEIRDHRE Bl FESBEBE
BARKBEEAESHE AR ESHE
ZHEEREENEMRSFHREE IR -
HZE2016F12831HILFE  ERE
HRBHREE IR HABRZFELR
A% 700,000,000 7T ° X HFEBERAR
AIEHAC0I4FI2A3MIAZAE RE

February 2015. HEIA2015F2 A2 A2 BEHANEE -
Consideration
for the
period ended
November  Nature and extent of the
Connected person(s)  Date of agreement(s) Terms Particulars 2016  connected person’s interest
Z20165F
BEAL LR Bk #E NALEEZRE BEALREMEREE
(HK$)
Hsin Chong Group ISP Works Sub-Contracting 3years from 1 January 2015t The Hsin Chong Group to engage 6,267,850  Hsin Chong Group Holdings Limited is a
Holdings Limited Agreement dated 31 December 2017 the Group as its sub-contractor for substantial shareholder and controling
31 December 2014 providing ISP works shareholder of the Company and hence,
a connected person under the Listing
Rules.
HEEEARARAR  BHA04E12A318Z B0BFEIA1AE07E HEEEREAEEEALSHE MESEERARAT AR
ENEHRFREE T2 120318 Afi3E DREERNEH RS T FERRRERRE - AfA
AR THREITZEEAL

The Directors (including the Independent Non-executive Directors)
have reviewed and confirmed that all the continuing connected
transactions mentioned in (a) to (f) above conducted in the year were
entered into on the following basis:

(@ inthe ordinary and usual course of the business of the Group;
(b)  on normal commercial terms or better; and
(c) according to the relevant agreements governing these

transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

EX(BRBELIFNTES) DEHNABRLX
F@ZEMBAMAFEETORA R ERME
R TR T 5 RAIHETT -

RAKE A E R —REGRENET
BB —RAE R E A HGRR - &

BREEEZSEXHGNHEBBERATA
B & AN N R IR R B B8 A 21 0 MR R AT
IO
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The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter
on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing
Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued an unqualified letter containing
the findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected
transactions disclosed by the Group as above in accordance with
Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has
been provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

In addition, the auditor of the Company has confirmed to the Board
that nothing has come to their attention that causes them to believe
that the above continuing connected transactions for the year ended
31 December 2016:

(@  have not been approved by the Board;

(b)  were not, in all material respects, in accordance with the pricing
policies of the Group where the transactions involve the
provision of services by the Group;

(c) were not entered into, in all material respects, in accordance
with the relevant agreements governing the transactions; and

(d) have not exceeded the relevant annual caps as disclosed in the
respective previous announcements of the Company.

The Company has complied with the disclosure requirements in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules in respect of the
continuing connected transactions mentioned in (a) to (f) above.

BREFBEIMASHMOBT BEREBEER
3000 5% [/ 52 A 75 & #t & iz sk = B LA SN ZB AL
T U2 EEBHATI0H [FBE LKA
RENREEEIZHZBEN K] ARF
ZHEE RN AR EFERER S IFH R
& RE LR AL 14A56 14 - ZERIE Bt
AEBEREN LAFERER S BHERE
BERRRM - WA EEBRMER - AARD
5 A% BB K 1 B AN (R BgE A2 P AR AEE o

WO RARZZBMACMESESER  BE
WA ENEAE A FIRE R ZRE Ll EE 2016
F1I2ANHUEFEZFEBERS :

(@) WEEBRSHE

b)) RABEASTEATTEAEEBRY
RAGERERE RS 2 EBBER

© RAEEATHEYERBREZERS
Z BRI ¢ &

(d) YEEBARQBERNAEMEE AR
FELR -

ARFIB EXE @ZENEMAABEN AR
BRS DETETRAUFB AR ZKE
FE °
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate revenue attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers accounted for approximately 44.0% (31 December 2015:
38.2%) of the Group’s total revenue and the revenue attributable to
the Group’s largest customer accounted for approximately 13.7% (31
December 2015: 10.9%) of the Group’s total revenue for the year.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest
suppliers were less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases for the
year (2015: less than 30%).

None of the Directors, any of their associates or shareholders (which,
to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital), had any beneficial interest in the
Group'’s five largest customers.

BANK BORROWINGS

The particulars of bank borrowings of the Group as at 31 December
2016 are set out in note 26 to the financial statement.

DONATIONS

No donation was made by the Group for charitable and other
purposes during the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year
ended 31 December 2016.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Significant related party transactions of the Group are set out in note
30 to the financial statements. In relation to those related party
transactions that also constituted connected transactions or
continuing connected transactions of the Group as defined under the
Listing Rules, the relevant disclosure requirements in accordance with
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules have been complied with.
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ZEFPKIEER

RAEE  AEEZASUEPIEASERAY
% #944.0% (2015F 12 A31H : 38.2%) * M
AEBGAEPREAREEBAWEL13.7%
(201512 31 H : 10.9%) °

MAFE  AEEZKASUHERERNEELZ
HBERRBRE L H30% (2016 4F = PR 30%) °

B IARSEZBEAIBRBESAA
BREARRCDHEITRABBL%E) HEERN
SEZEASUFEFPTHATMNEDEL -

IRITEM
AEEP2016F 12 A 31 BHRITERFEH
R IREHT 5 26 °

B

HE2016F 12 A1 B ILFEAEE T EIEL
HENREMBR(20154F  £) -

B8 - HEABORA T LHES

KRAFHEAMKBRARNEZE2016F12 A
SIALFERNBEREE  HeExBOAQA
2R ETRES -

MEALRS

AEBEZEXBEA LR ZFERNPBRKME
30 ° LA FMER A KB RER 5 U FERME
RP(EERLETHRA) 2BBAIRZME K
SEDETRELTRF14AT 2 AR E
HTE °
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PUBLIC FLOAT

At the date of this report, the Company has maintained the prescribed
public float under the Listing Rules, based on the information that is
publicly available to the Company and to the best of knowledge of its
Directors.

AUDITOR

The retiring auditor, Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers, has expressed
its willingness to offer for re-appointment. A resolution will be
proposed at the forthcoming AGM of the Company to re-appoint
Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers as the auditor of the Company for
the ensuing year and to authorise the Directors to fix its remuneration.

On behalf of the Board

Kingston Chu Chun Ho
Executive Director and Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2017

LREBRE
RAHEBH  BARBMEZ ARERNE
ERAE  ARRIEART EMARAMEEZA

BRI E °
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

.
pwec

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

The consolidated financial statements of Synergis Holdings Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) set out
on pages 111 to 176, which comprise:

. the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;
o the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

o the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the
year then ended;

. the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year
then ended;

. the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended; and

. the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which
include a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

* For identification purposes only {£ {3 5

& % 260 i &5

BEARAE

2 SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(FEEEBEEARAT)RE
(RBFEAME 2 BRNA])

=

Synergis Holdings Limited (1 2 & 2 =B AR
AR (TERED) REMBRAR (KB IES
ENDHEANBINMBEEF 176 ENEAMBEHRE
B

o R2016F12A31HNGEEERER
o HEZHIFERNGAEZRR:

s HEZRLFENSAZERARE

s EBHEZRALFEMNKRARDEEHEK

/|

s HEZRLFEMNGFARLRER:

o BAMBREAME SEIBEHER

BMRAE  ZEAHYBERRERETESE

MAgBEHERCERMERELENNEEMF
BT EEER2016E 12 31 BH&GZA
HEHMAREEHEZA L FENGEMBERR
MGABREeRE  YEEBEB(AREL)
I BER T Z BIRE -
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BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSA”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA'’s
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

o Accounting for construction contracts — including profit
recognition and contracting work-in-progress;

. Impairment assessment on accounts receivable; and

. Impairment assessment on goodwill.

SROEHR

BPCRERBSAMASBMOCERR
BRDEITEN - WPIEZFERTAENE
EEEARRE XA BT 576 P REA
EOERME] B EE—SEA -

HFIRE - RPN ESREERER
B ARPINBAERIRHER -

(&

RIEBLB G ASHEMH(EXSHEER
SSRAD (ATEEIsTAD HABIRES
C WEETTRIFMEMERBEREL -

FRESER

FRREAFEERERMNEXHE - K8
AR AMBRENBARRERZNEIE 5
LERRARMBABRRGAVBHRRREA
BREETRIEN - HM TS HELFHEH
BEENER -

BMEE T E R B E AL T

s HREANZERE — BREEREN K
FlpEh A Tig

o BURFZRMERE &

o EEZBERE -
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Key Audit Matter
BARETEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BB EEERETSE

Accounting for construction contracts — including profit
recognition and contracting work-in-progress

Refer to note 2.10, note 2.21, note 4(c), note 5 and note
17 to the consolidated financial statements
F2HFAMBRERNT2.10 ~ BisE2.21 « WiE4()
sk s RMizE17

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group
recognised revenue from construction contracts relating
to the interiors and special projects which totalled
HK$1,717 million. The contracting work-in-progress
amounted to HK$411.4 million as at 31 December 2016.
HZE2016F12A31HILFE - EXEEAREERA
R MR B BREE S M) e & HE 1 1,717,000,000
JTeo R2016F12A31H EE R IR ABK
411,400,000 7T °

The recognition of revenue and cost of sales for the
Group’s construction contracts is based on the stage of
completion of contract activity. Stage of completion is
determined by reference to work performed up to the
end of the reporting period. Recognition of profit on
contracts requires significant judgement and estimates of
the total contract costs and revenue by management.
ERERESN WG MIHEKRARTDIRIEE A EEH T
PR ER T UARERR o TR RAIZ2REBEZHMEHRE THK
WIRRET - fKaMNERFTETREH S OEKA
MM Es 1R B R # e R Al 5t -

72 S

>H

Hio

f

We tested the key controls on how management
determine the stage of completion, including controls on
estimated total contract costs and budgeted margins,
progress billings and progress payments of contracts.
BMEREREBNMAET TKERNF EEEETA
A BEREFENEXNEIREENE  GAERER
Ko AN R B o

Our work in relation to management’s estimated total
contract costs and budgeted margins focused on the
following procedures in relation to material construction
contracts within the Group:

HMHEERER EXENEABRESHMAEANEGD
BRANFAEMBEPETATER

o Discussing with the Group’s quantity surveyors and
project managers for the status of the projects,
identifying any variations, claims and provision on
loss-making contracts, and obtaining explanations
for fluctuations in margins and the expected
recovery of variations.

e B FSEETHAISARIBELEBNREMAERZ
A LBRIREFEEMESRE  BRRKAFHMS
A E A BB - WEIS A B AR K B K TR B
BN

o Obtaining corroborative evidence, in relation to the
above points, by reviewing the project budgets,
external architect’s certificates of work performed
and minutes of management’s regular internal
meetings, on a sample basis.

e HIEBTRE  INREMEETIRENZSZNER
BETHNEHANT SR SR CBETHEREN
BB S E R S o

U Inspecting signed contracts to identify the total
contract sum and terms.
MECEZALN  UBRIE ALK -
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Key Audit Matter
BRETEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
RPNETNAREBRETEE

Accounting for construction contracts — including profit
recognition and contracting work-in-progress

These judgements include the expected recovery of
costs arising from variations to contracts requested by
customers, compensation events and claims made
against contractors for delays.
ZEHEREEPERKEE A MESNTABAKE K
K HESHRBLERMAARERL ZRE -

Due to the significant judgement and estimates involved,
specific audit focus is placed on this area.

ERS RERAE R AR - BOINEBTH RSB
BE e

ERKC BET I — CE MR T R g ) T 12

. Agreeing the stage of completion to the surveyors’
latest valuation and/or external architects’
certificates.

o REETHKEERME RSNz ST GER,HINDE
Rz EE o

. Testing the calculations of contract revenue, costs
and contracting work-in-progress.

e HENWE  KAREEFHITES OO E#ETT
BE -

o Where applicable, inspecting correspondence with
the customers and sub-contractors to obtain audit
evidence on variations from customers, claims from
customers and sub-contractors.

s HEHEHEBAT BEHEFPRSBEAIRTEE
UHEEFPNEERS BRPEIBEMREZR
ERSETERE -

We found the assumptions made by management in
relation to construction (including profit recognition and
contracting work-in-progress) to be supportable based
on the available evidence.

BEAS 2 BE  BMRAEEEREEIEL 2RE(E
EHERRN L EER N TR) BIBIE R -
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Key Audit Matter
BARETEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BB EEERETSE

Impairment assessment on accounts receivable

Refer to note 2.12, note4(b) and note 18 to the
consolidated financial statements
B2 E M EREMFTE2.12 « MiFE40) Kz 18

The Group has a net accounts receivable of HK$425.0
million after provision for impairment of HK$82.3 million
as at 31 December 2016.

R2016F12 831 B - EEEEFARKEFFEARLBE
425,000,000 7t (F1 B B 5 8 48 #5 82,300,000 7T ) ©

Accounts receivable of the Group comprise mainly
receivables in relation to the Group’s business of (i)
property and facility management services, and (ii)
interiors and special projects.

EEECZRERESRTIZRFEEEE () MELRME IR
BRFS + K (i) = N EE B SR A IR TE B XA B 2 FEURBR X -

The recoverable amount is estimated by management
based on their specific recoverability assessment on
individual debtor with reference to the ageing profile,
historical payment pattern, the past record of default and
assessment of their financial positions. Management
would make specific provision against individual balances
with reference to the estimated recoverable amount.

Al B 58 T B IR B AR IR ELE B (E 75 A B9 AT B ET £k
mEESE - EPL2ZERKRES  UWERNREBE - UE
R R EEMBAR - EREG2EREARE
TR HERASRIEL S ERE -

For the purpose of impairment assessment, significant
judgements and assumptions include identification of
impairment indicators, the credit risks of debtors, the
estimated timing and amount of future cash flows for the
determination of the impairment charge.

SRER AT S - EXAE REREEENRETR
BEBAZGEERR  AREARARRRERECHE @ U
BRIRERHE

We performed the following procedures in relation to the
recoverability of accounts receivables:
BME BB ERF AT EI M EIT AT T

. Testing the accuracy of ageing of accounts
receivable at year end on a sample basis.

o HFERBUIRFAMRE 2 ERIEETRER -

U Obtaining a list of outstanding receivables and
identifying any debtors with potential financial
difficulty through discussion with management as
well as conducting analysis on the debtors’
companies.

o EREURERNHFE  BAEEIRENmIEmEL
ERFEABEMBRENEBHA  THEB AR
NEBEITHHT

. Assessing the recoverability of the unsettled
receivables on a sample basis through our
evaluation of management’s assessment with
reference to the credit profile of the debtors,
historical payment pattern of debtors, publicly
available information and latest correspondence
with debtors and to consider if any additional
provision should be made.

o RIBEEIEEHEWIRFER A R - T
2REBANEEES  EBANENHEE 2
P& A EE R AT B - DA AT e
WERRZ AT R - I E B RS E R RRIME A -

U Testing subsequent settlement of accounts receivable
after the balance sheet date on a sample basis.
o  HAEERRMNBUIRF ZBREEETHEONR -

We found the key judgements and assumptions used by
management in the recoverability assessment of accounts
receivable to be supportable based on the available
evidence.

BRBEAE2EE  RARSEEEARNERERNAD
WAt 2 BASR # kK (RERB B IR IR S F5 R -
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BBt EEERETSE

Impairment assessment on goodwill

Refer to note 2.5, note 2.9, note 4(d) and note 16 to the
consolidated financial statements

BN EMEmERNE2.5  H5E2.9 ~ MaE4(d) K&
16

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has significant
balance of goodwill of HK$171.8 million relating to the
acquisition of the Interiors and Special Projects business
and Hsin Chong abp Company Limited in 2012 and
2015 respectively. The industry competition and upward
pressure on salaries and wages increase the risk that
these businesses may not perform in line with initial
expectations and forecasts and therefore the carrying
values of goodwill and indefinite life intangible assets may
be impaired.

R20165F12A31H - EXEREENERAHBHEER
78 171,800,000 7T Itk ¥E B2 2012 4F [2 2015 4F 5 Al X
BEARMRISRIBE EZHLERERIEERMHAR
NE(AIBHHEERERAR) BB - TEBRFLFEM
T& EFRAVENEZINT ZEFXBHRF I ARET S FH
st RIERAMER - Fik BB e REE R e EIRRE -

For the purpose of assessing impairment, the goodwill
balances are allocated to separate cash generating units
(“CGUs”"), and the recoverable amount of each CGU is
determined by management based on value-in-use
calculations using cash flow projections.

HAERENS  BEESRROIREBYREELET
((ReEEERT]) BRERAReRERAREBERSE
REBEHERETREEFETNHAIREEHE -

Management conclude that there is no impairment in
respect of the goodwill. This conclusion involved on
significant management judgment with respect to the key
assumptions, including gross profit growth, terminal
growth rates and discount rates.
EREHEARBREBFENER  HRRERENITRE
ITEEEARAE - WRERBELELTRE -

Our work in relation to management’s impairment
assessment included:

B EEERRE AET THERRE

. Assessing management’s identification of CGUs
based on the Group’s accounting policies and our
understanding of the Group’s business.

e RE BERECEHBREREMY EXEXEBKZ
TH I EBRERReEASEL RN -

o Assessing the value-in-use calculations
methodology adopted by management.
e IMHEEEMKACZEREBEERE-

. Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions
(including gross profit growth, terminal growth rates
and discount rates) based on our knowledge of the
business and industry.

o  RERMBEXRBRITENRR  FHEBRER(E
BENER  SEBRERFTRE) 2 &2 -

L Engaging our internal valuation specialist to assess
the appropriateness of the valuation methodology
and discount rates.

s ZEANNHEEIRAGEEHEETERFTREZEES
M o

. Performing sensitivity analyses over the key
assumptions by considering the impact of possible
downside changes.

e EZRBXRTAFZDHNTE  HHERMRBETHRIE
DA

We found the management’s assumptions used in the
impairment assessment to be supportable based on
available evidence.

RIEF1S 2 8% HMIRABEENRE(EF AR
BEESHEEELFR -
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDIT
COMMITTEE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRS issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSA will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSA, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

SN B RSB RTARENST

BANBR  SYHRAMBREABERES T
FE R ERRF Sk 5 AR T B B B A3 SR BRI B S
BIERE - X HABERKFE R A2 BA &
T BMERBARE NN\ —F(2EE)
FOFEMET ERERB) RERMNER
BRib 2 SN B EAD B A © IS RA
BENARAEAMEMA LR ESAEEFE
£ AERBERNFHNRE - BETRERER
ﬁ’ﬂj<<9£\° EAERDETHES  ERX-EX

HER RS AR BE B3R o $RARERALA] LAFR AR
a?jzfa%e%\t MREEBHEMEBNER
ERA T EGAMBHRRERERBLEEY
TR PR R ERIE - RIB RIS AR R
A BARMEERX ©

ERB(ERBBITEN)ETEABES
BIVER T EXRHAE - RIFTEXRIBEEE -
HAIIL

o HAMFHERRKFRBERMEBSE
MHEBRRFEENBRRANELR - &

At RBITER R ARE ELE - A
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PERMER - ANKFFRIE S KR
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Chu Ho Kwan Raphael.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 28 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
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fm 7%

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B 22016 F 12 31 HILFE

2016 2015
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
KtaF BET T BT T
Revenue WS 5 2,433,471 2,447,379
Cost of sales $HEE Ak AN (2,248,218) (2,261,438)
Gross profit EF 185,253 185,941
Other income E AU A 5,162 7,463
General and administrative expenses ~ —f# R1THFE X (124,249) (108,333)
Amortisation of intangible assets B EEHH (3,401) (8,283)
Impairment of contracting B e TR 2 RE
work-in-progress 5(b) & 17 (9,448) -
Impairment of receivables FEURBR X Z BB 5(b) & 18 (82,304) -
Interest expenses F B 6 (5,959) (7,007)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary &R B AR EE 27 - (2,257)
(Loss)/profit before taxation BREEAT (E518) & F) 7 (34,946) 67,524
Taxation FiIE 11 (4,766) (12,243)
(Loss)/profit for the year FA(E8E),&EF (39,712) 55,281
(Loss)/profit attributable to: FEAL (B518),& ) -
Equity holders of the Company KATEHEZE A (39,483) 55,281
Non-controlling interest FEFE AR AE 25 (229) -
(39,712) 55,281
(Loss)/earnings per share for VNG 2 =Y Ny Y )
(loss)/profit attributable to (E58),/&=Hz
the equity holders of the Company SR (EER),&BF
- basic (HK cents) — EARGE®AL) 13 (11.7) 14.9
— diluted (HK cents) - g OB 13 (11.7) 12.8
Dividends S esA 12 6,419 21,380

The notes on pages 117 to 176 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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ZHARER D

S
a

S AMHHRE

W



112 Synergis Holdings Limited °

Annual Report 2016

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

MO EBMWATRE

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F 12 A31 HILFZ

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
(Loss)/profit for the year FR(EE)ER (39,712) 55,281
Other comprehensive loss: Hit2mEEE
ltems that will not be reclassified to HiE KT esfoH=Ba v HE ¢
profit or loss:
Actuarial gain/(loss) on long service EHRSCABEZEE
payment liabilities W, (E18) 1,564 (2,450)
ltems that may be subsequently AHESHOBEEEECEE ¢
reclassified to profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translating MEBINEREECERE58
foreign operations (2,060) (1,811)
Other comprehensive loss for the year FREMEEEE (496) (4,261)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income EREE(FHE),WABE
for the year (40,208) 51,020
The notes on pages 117 to 176 are an integral part of these %1 17%%17652%?35&% E U BHmE

consolidated financial statements.

ZHRRED
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

mMOBEBRER

As at 31 December 2016
R20164F 12 A31H

2016 2015
Note HK$’000 HK$ 000
oz BEET T BT T
Non-current assets RBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - MR NERE 14 13,435 6,883
Investment properties "EYE 15 3,600 3,040
Intangible assets mEE 16 35,535 40,691
Goodwill EES 16 171,794 171,794
Deferred tax assets FRERIBEEE 25 78 91
Prepayment SEUNER 1,840 -
Total non-current assets FRBEEMREE 226,282 222,499
Current assets REBEE
Contracting work-in-progress EERRTIE 17 411,412 299,158
Receivables FEU AR X 18 398,409 470,877
Deposits and prepayments & RIBFRIE 18 26,622 35,545
Amounts due from former FEURTR R B A RIRIA
fellow subsidiaries 19 - 58,633
Amount due from former ultimate FE U BT AR AR AR A B FR
holding company 19 - 12,939
Taxation recoverable A Yz [B] B 18 5,553 83
Deposit, cash and cash equivalents Fr - BekBEE£EE 20 129,284 129,841
Total current assets REEEHETE 971,280 1,007,076
Current liabilities =R
Payables and accruals JEEBR R R BT E A 21 753,368 630,796
Bank loans RITER 26 204,000 293,536
Amount due to non-controlling PRt IR AR FE 2 TR
interests 19 1,240 1,148
Amount due to other partner of B Ho i H R 4E & R 5RIE
joint operations 15 6
Amounts due to former fellow FERIR R B A RIFIA
subsidiaries 19 - 588
Taxation payable FERIBITR 4,655 12,900
Total current liabilities REBEEAHE 963,278 938,974
Net current assets REBEERE 8,002 68,102
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As at 31 December 2016
R20164F 12 A31H

o Annual Report 2016

2016 2015
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
it BT T BT
Non-current liabilities ERBEME
Long service payment liabilities RERBESAE 24 2,378 3,977
Deferred tax liabilities ELEHIBAEE 25 6,356 7,232
Total non-current liabilites  ¥mBafe® 0000000 8734 11,209
Net assets EEEE 225,550 279,392
Equity attributable to equity EATRERFEA
holders of the Company PEAL RE 2
Share capital R& AR 22 43,055 42,768
Retained profits and other reserves (REBHF R E b 23 182,509 227,143
Proposed dividends IR E - 10,692
225,564 280,603
Non-controlling interests IR ER (14) (1,211)
Total equity R 225,550 279,392
The notes on pages 117 to 176 are an integral part of these F17E2EE17T6E 2T AXEHEAHBHE
consolidated financial statements. ZHRER D

The financial statements on pages 111 to 116 were approved by the
Board of Directors on 28 March 2017 and were signed on its behalf

Kingston Chu Chun Ho <& %
Chairman &

BBREFINMNEFIEREETEN 20174
3H28 Bt WU TATREES

Terence Leung Siu Cheong £ Jk &
Director €%
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
)%

For the year ended 31 December 2016
EZE20164F 12 A31 HILF/Z

/\\/T\ O }T

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

BERADARESEA
Employee
share
option Non-
Share Share  Merger  reserve Exchange Retained controlling Total
capital premium  reserve EEBERE  reserve profits Total interests equity
BE  RHEE SHRE wE ERfE REEN ai FERER EREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS'000
BETT AETr ABTr BETT A%Tr A%t BT A%Tr A%t
At 1 January 2015 R201551A1A 41,589 99,222 1,513 3,097 1,325 99,208 245,954 - 245954
Profit for the year EREF - - - - - 55281 55281 - 55281
Other comprehensive loss HEmEEEE - - - - (1,811) (2,450) (4,261 - (4,261)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income (B18) /e - - - - (1,811) 52831 51,020 - 51,02
2014 final dividend paid (note 12) Bk 2014 5 E R EARL S,
(H3E12) - - - - - (16844)  (16,844) - (16,844)
2015 interim dividend paid (note 12) 22015 €& EIiR &
(MiEE12) - - - - - (10,688  (10,688) - (10,688
Share option scheme EREE - - - 958 - - 958 - 958
Transfer upon share options REERER SR
lapsing - - - (602) - 602 - - -
Issue of shares Upon exercise RITERRER
of share options Bk 1,179 11,713 - (2,689) - - 10,203 - 10,203
Acaquisition of a subsidiary WE-EHEAR - - - - - - - 1211) (1,211
At 31 December 2015 R2015F12 831 A 42,768 110,935 1,513 764 (486) 125,109 280,603 (1,211) 279,392
At 1 January 2016 R2016E1A1H 42,768 110,935 1,513 764 (486) 125,109 280,603 (1,211) 279,392
Loss for the year FREE - - - - - (39,483  (39,483) (229)  (39,712)
Other comprehensive (ossyincome  Eft 2 (E518) /WA - - - - (20600 1,564 (496) - (496)
Total comprehensive loss 2TFELE - - - - (2060 (37919 (39,079)  (229) (40,208)
2015 final dividend paid (note 12) 2k 2015 EEREME &
(MzE12) - - - - - (10,692  (10,692) - (10,692
2016 interim dividend paid (note 12) 2J& 2016 £ EARR S
(H3E12) = = = = - (6419 (6419 - (6419
Share option scheme BEREE - - - 539 - - 539 - 539
Transfer upon share options RERER RS
lapsing - - - (268) - 268 - - -
Issue of shares upon exercise RiT{E R Em
of share options BIRG 287 3,208 - (780) - - 2,715 = 2,715
Incorporation of a subsidiary SRR LA —
=N - - - - - - - 41 41
Further acquisition of a subsidiary ~ # — U — ]
HBAR - - - - - (1,203) (1,203) 1,385 182
At 31 December 2016 R2016% 12831 A 43055 114,143 1,513 255  (2,546) 69,144 225564 (14) 225550
The notes on pages 117 to 176 are an integral part of these FUTEBIT6 B2 WiT AZEHREMEHRE

consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

n\ﬂ_\ I% C ;)IEL E %\%

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B ZE2016F 12 A31 HILFZ

2016 2015
Note HK$’000 HK$’'000
M et BET T BT T
Operating activities ek
Cash generated from operations REERELE RS 29 142,341 28,173
Income taxes paid BAFTSH (19,344) (9,329)
Net cash generated from operating EE ¥ KELZREEE
activities 122,997 18,844
Investing activities REXK
Purchase of property, BEYHE WBERRE
plant and equipment (12,404) (2,702)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEYE - S ERE
plant and equipment FriS 508 183 100
Interest received EFE 115 85
Interest paid BAFE (6,072) (6,906)
Disposal of a subsidiary, HE—FRHBAR -
net of cash disposed of MBRHEZRe 27 - 943
Acquisition of a subsidiary, Ui — BB AR
net of cash acquired MR E 2R - 263
Time deposits over three months BB =1EAFE BT 20 (17,561) -
Net cash used in investing activities R E XK ERA 2R EFE (35,739) (8,217)
Financing activities R A
Issuance of shares upon exercise 1T {50 B AR e T 31T AR (7
of share options 2,715 10,203
Drawdown of bank loans FARITER 615,005 514,890
Repayment of bank loans EERITER (704,541) (468,354)
Dividend paid BATRR S (17,111) (27,532)
Net cash (used in)/generated BMEEK (R EE2
from financing activities BE&3E (103,932) 29,207
Net (decrease)/increase in deposit, T;i - BHEeERBRLEE
cash and cash equivalents W), i SR (16,674) 39,834
Deposit, cash and cash equivalents FEHzER - -ReRREEE
at the beginning of the year 129,841 91,195
Exchange loss on deposit, T HRehReZEEY
cash and cash equivalents b & 1E (1,444) (1,188)
Deposit, cash and cash equivalents S X2 7% - BEREL%E
at the end of the year 111,723 129,841
Analysis of balance of deposit, TR -ReLBEEE
cash and cash equivalents: R -
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRRIA
— unrestricted — JEPR I 129,284 129,841
Less: Time deposit with original B REHR A=A E
maturities over 2 ERRTER
three months (17,561) -
Deposit, cash and cash equivalents at FRZFX - Be MBS HE
the end of the year 111,723 129,841
The notes on pages 117 to 176 are an integral part of these FUTESEA 76 B MadRZEHREMBRE

consolidated financial statements. Z%HEJZ*B
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda under the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda as an exempted company on
4 August 2003. The address of its registered office is Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton, HM 11, Bermuda. The
Company’s shares were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 9 October 2003.

The principal business of the Group is principally engaged in the
provision of PFM business, and ISP business in Hong Kong,
Mainland China and Macau.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
thousands of Hong Kong dollars (HK$’'000), unless otherwise
stated, and were approved for issue by the Board on 28 March
2017.

Before 21 November 2016, the Directors regarded Hsin Chong
Group Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in Bermuda,
as its ultimate holding company and Smart Lane Holdings
Limited (“Smart Lane”), a company incorporated in British Virgin
Islands, as its immediate holding company. On 21 November
2016, Smart Lane completed a major transaction by disposing
the entire interests in the Group to Champ Key Holdings Limited
(“Champ Key”) and the directors regarded Champ Key, a
company incorporated in British Virgin Islands, as its immediate
holding company. Smart Lane ceased to be the immediate
holding company of the Group.

The controlling shareholder of the Company has been changed
from Hsin Chong to Champ Key, which is wholly and beneficially
owned by Mrs. Chu Yuet Wah.

R 55 e 2 [V 51
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BASIS OF PREPARATION AND ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements of Synergis Holdings
Limited have been prepared in accordance with all applicable
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) and
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622). The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of investment properties which are carried at fair
value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies.

(@ New and amended standards adopted by the Group

The following amendments to standards have been
adopted by the Group for the first time for the financial
year beginning on or after 1 January 2016:

Amendments to HKAS 1
Amendments to

HKFRS 10,

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28
Amendments to HKFRS 11

Disclosure Initiative

Investment Entities: Applying
the Consolidation
Exception

Accounting for Acquisitions
of Interests in
Joint Operations

Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation

Agriculture: Bearer Plants

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKAS 27  Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements

Annual Improvements Annual Improvements to

Project HKFRSs 2012-2014
Cycle
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral

Accounts

The adoption of the above amendments to existing
standards has no material impact on the Group’s results
and financial position or any substantial changes to the
Group’s accounting policies.
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(b) Standards and amendments to existing standards which (b) WEAREMZERRIBEER ZIEF]
are not yet effective

The following standards and amendments are effective VAR 2RI RAERT TR 2016 FF 2 14
after 2016 and have not been early adopted by the AR TR R B RN
Group:

Amendments to Statement of Cash Flows' ERGTENETH ReRax
HKAS 7 ZIER]

Amendments to Recognition of Deferred Tax EEETES RAEHRBEEIET
HKAS 12 Assets for Unrealised Losses' F125% 21831 HEEE"

Annual Improvements  Annual Improvement to HKFRSs FEUEEE BAMBERE%ER 2014
Project 2014-2016 Cycle' FE016FEH 2

FERE
Amendments to Classification and Measurement EEMBREEN  ARDARENTH
HKFRS 2 of Share-based Payment F2F21EF] RHZPERGE?
Transactions ?
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments? ERUBESEL  SMIA?
F95
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with ERMBREEN  KEEFAHNZUE?
Customers? £15%

Amendments to Revenue from Contracts with ERMBREEN  KEEFAHNZUE?
HKFRS 15 Customers? F155% 21831

HKFRS 16 Leases® BAMBHEEN HEe

£165%
Amendments to Sale or Contribution of Assets EEURREEL  REFBEBENAN
HKFRS 10 and between an Investor and F10RRAELH S20ERZ
HKAS 28 its Associate or Joint Venture? ERE8F 2B BELHERLA
1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 1 R2017F1 A1 HFEAKZ&REZ
F [E B A

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 2 R2018F1 A1 ARk 2 1EFE 2
F [E B A

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 3 R2019F1 A1 ARk 2 EFAEZ
F [Z B A3

4 Effective for annual periods to be determined 4 EMHFEE B FRTE

The Group will adopt the above standards and TN EE B AR S A R R AN it

amendments to existing standards as and when they BIRIREXER|ZIEE] - LA E&IATE

become effective. None of the above is expected to have HETHARNER 7 SEMBEHRERE

a significant effect on the consolidated financial EEARTE  WLAT AT ERI -

statements of the Group, except the following set out

below:

The application of HKFRS 15 may result in the identification of FERBEMBERELENEISFERSERY
separate performance obligations which could affect the timing HrEENBOEImM e ERRAK
of the recognition of revenue. At this stage, the Group is in the AZBE o RIARE - AARIEFEE
process of assessing the impact of HKFRS 15 on the Group’s EAB R ELERF 155 E ANEF B

financial statements. T EE
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HKFRS 16 will affect primarily the accounting for Group’s
operating leases. Under the new standard, an asset (the right to
use the leased item) and a financial liability to pay rentals are
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position.
The Group is in the process of assessing to what extent the
operating lease commitments will result in the recognition of an
asset and a liability for future payments and how this will affect
the Group’s profit and classification of cash flows.

(a)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special
purpose entities) over which the Group has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more
than one half of the voting rights. The existence and
effect of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another
entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are de-consolidated from the date that control
ceases. Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in
subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment (note 2.9). Cost also includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividend received and receivable.
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(b)

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to
account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred,
the liabilities incurred to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the
Group. The consideration transferred includes the
fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. The Group recognises any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-
by-acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests in the
acquiree that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the
entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation are
measured at either fair value or the present
ownership interests’ proportionate share in the
recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. All other components of non-controlling
interests are measured at their acquisition date fair
value, unless another measurement basis is
required by HKFRS.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any
previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair
value of the identifiable net assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill. If the total of consideration
transferred, non-controlling interest recognised and
previously held interest measured is less than the
fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired
in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is
recognised directly in the income statement (note
2.5).
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(c)

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between Group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. When
necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries have
been adjusted to conform with the Group’s
accounting policies.

Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests as transactions with equity owners of the
Group. For purchases from non-controlling
interests, the difference between any consideration
paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying
value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-
controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or
significant influence, any retained interest in the
entity is remeasured to its fair value, with the change
in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The
fair value is the initial carrying amount for the
purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to consolidated income statement.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced
but significant influence is retained, only a
proportionate share of the amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

(c)
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(d) Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any
retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its
fair value at the date when control is lost, with the
change in carrying amount recognised in profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for
the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as a joint venture or financial asset.
In addition, any amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in respect of that
entity are accounted for as if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may
mean that amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss.

Investments in joint arrangements are classified as either
joint operations or joint ventures; depending on the
contractual rights and obligations each investor has rather
than the legal structure of the joint arrangement. For the
joint arrangements that specify that the parties to the joint
arrangements have rights to the assets and obligations to
the liabilities relating to the joint arrangements, they are
classified as joint operations. For the remaining joint
arrangements, they are classified as joint ventures.

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The chief operating decision maker
identified as the Executive Committee, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments and making strategic decisions.
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(a)

(b)

(c)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (“the functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented
in HK dollars (HK$), which is the Company’s and
the Group’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gain and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the income statement.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all Group
entities (none of which has the currency of a hyper-
inflationary economy) that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are
translated at the dates of the transactions);
and

(a)

(b)

(c)
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(i) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income
and as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign
operations, and of borrowings and other currency
instruments designated as hedges of such
investments, are taken to other comprehensive
income. When a foreign operation is partially
disposed of or sold, exchange differences that were
recorded in equity are recognised in the income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary at the
date of acquisition. Goodwill is tested annually for
impairment and carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are not
reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity
include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the
entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is made to
those cash-generating units or groups of cash-generating
units that are expected to benefit from the business
combination in which the goodwill arose identified
according to operating segment.
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(a)

(b)

(c)

Trademarks

Separately acquired trademarks and trade names
are shown at historical cost. Trademarks and trade
names acquired in a business combination are
recognised at fair value at the acquisition date.

Trademarks and trade names that have a definite
useful life are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 15
years.

Backlog orders

Backlog orders acquired in a business combination
are recognised at fair value at the acquisition date.
The secured contracts have a finite useful life and
carried at cost less accumulated amortisation.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line
method over the expected life of the contracts of 3
years.

Non-competition agreement

Non-competition agreement acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. The non-competition agreement
have a finite useful life and carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is
calculated using the straight-line method over the
expected life of the contracts of 15 years.

One of intangible asset, non-competition
agreement, arising from the acquisition of the ISP
business in November 2012 was written off to
general and administrative expenses in the
consolidated income statement after the change of
controlling shareholder of the Company on 21
November 2016.

(a)

(b)

(c)
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Investment property is held for long-term rental yields or
for capital appreciation or both, and is not occupied by
the companies in the Group. Investment property
comprises land held under operating leases and buildings
held under finance leases.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs. After initial recognition,
investment property is carried at fair value. Fair value is
revaluated bi-annually based on active market prices,
adjusted for any necessary difference in the nature,
location or condition of the specific asset.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among
other things, rental income from current leases and
assumptions about rental income from future leases in the
light of current market conditions. Changes in fair values
are recognised in the income statement.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in each asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that there is future
economic benefit to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the income statement during
the financial period in which they are incurred.
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Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method based on
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold improvements
Motor vehicles
Furniture and equipment

Over the lease period
25%-30% per annum
10%-50% per annum

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.
An assets’ carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (note 2.9).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are
recognised in the income statement.

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. For the purpose of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwiill
that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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Contracting work-in-progress is valued at cost incurred
plus an appropriate proportion of profit after deducting
progress payments and allowances for foreseeable
losses. Cost comprises direct materials, labour and
overheads attributable in bringing the work-in-progress to
its present condition.

The Group presents as an asset the gross amount due
from customers for contract work for all contracts in
progress for which costs incurred plus recognised profits
(less recognised losses) exceed progress billings.
Progress billings not yet paid by customers and retention
are included within trade and retention receivables. The
Group presents as a liability the gross amount due to
customers for contract work for all contracts in progress
for which progress billings exceed costs incurred plus
recognised profits (less recognised losses).

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the purpose
for which the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except that for maturities greater than 12 months after the
balance sheet date. These are classified as non-current
assets.

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date, the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Loans
and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. Impairment testing
of receivables is described in note 2.12.
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Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of receivables is established
when there is objective evidence that the Group will not
be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision
is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the assets is reduced through the use
of an allowance account, and the amount of the loss is
recognised in the income statement. When a receivable is
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
accounts for receivables. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited in the income
statement.

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligations, and such amount can be
reasonably estimated. Where the Group expects a
provision will be reimbursed, the reimbursement is
recognised as a separate asset.

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method. Borrowings are classified as current
liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the balance sheet date.
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Deposit, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand
and deposits held at call with banks.

Payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that
have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. They are classified as current liabilities if
payment is due within one year or else, they are presented
as non-current liabilities. Payables are recognised initially
at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

(a)

(b)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service leave are recognised when they accrue to
employees. It is the Group’s policy to forfeit any
untaken annual leave with a specific time period.
Subject to regular assessment of staff turnover rate,
a provision will be made or reversed. Employee
entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are
not recognised until the time of leave. A provision is
made for the estimated liability up to the balance
sheet date.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

Provisions for profit sharing and bonus are made for
the estimated liability for incentive bonus as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the
balance sheet date, where there is a contractual
obligation or past practice that has created a
constructive obligation, and a reliable estimate of
the obligation can be made.
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(c)

(d)

Retirement benefit

The Group participates in mandatory provident fund
schemes in Hong Kong which are defined
contribution plan generally funded through
payments to trustee — administered funds. The
assets of the schemes is held separately from those
of the Group in independently administered funds.

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the
government in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC”), the subsidiaries in PRC participates in the
municipal government contribution scheme whereby
the subsidiaries are required to contribute to the
scheme for the retirement benefit of eligible
employees. The municipal government of the PRC
is responsible for the entire benefit obligations
payable to the retired employees. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the scheme
is to pay the ongoing contributions required by the
scheme. The Group’s contributions to the scheme
are expensed as incurred.

Long service payment liabilities

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service
accounts payable on cessation of employment in
certain circumstances under the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance is the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned in return for
their services in the current and prior periods. That
benefit is discounted to determine the present value
and reduced by entitlements accrued under the
Group’s retirement plans. The obligation is
calculated using the projected unit credit method by
a qualified actuary. Actuarial gains or losses was
credited/charged to consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

(c)

(d)
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(e) Share option scheme

The fair value of share options granted to employees
is recognised as an employee cost with a
corresponding increase in a capital reserve within
equity. The fair value is measured at grant date
using the Binomial Option Pricing Model, taking into
account the terms and conditions upon which the
options were granted. Where the employees have
to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to the options, the total
estimated fair value of the options is spread over the
vesting period, taking into account the probability
that the options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share
options that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised
in prior years is charged/credited to the income
statement for the year of the review. On vesting
date, the amount recognised as an expense is
adjusted to reflect the actual number of options that
vest (with a corresponding adjustment to the capital
reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not
achieving vesting conditions that relate to the
market price of the Company’s shares. The equity
amount is recognised in the capital reserve until
either the option is exercised (when it is transferred
to the share premium account) or the option expires
(when it is released directly to retained profits).

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
uncertain future events not wholly within the Group’s
control. It can also be a present obligation arising from
past events that is not recognised because outflow of
economic resources is considered not probable or the
amount cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability in that outflow becomes
probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

Ry 15 ¥ = Y 5

(e) FBMREERTE

RTREEZEREARES
MRBREBKRA  TEHEE
HMESAZRAFEE A
AEREHEBRA-ER
HETEEAET vgz
EEREZED BRI EIK
o MEBENERHER
R EREB IS A
BREZHAANBESE
SEHRNES  YeEERE
IRIESR B A P REME o

REBHMA  FRIBHE
BrzBREHE - TR
EFECHEANRFANE
PriEc AEEREBFER
BaRHKGTA - REB
B BRARRAXZEEE
HENRRERRE ZBR
2B (TRAE e 38 B A AN
) EERKREZIEBEA
N A A T B 2 5 B R 1 T
R U AR RIBR SN » B AN &
BERBRAREERER BEEB
Prrg T e (RSB =R E
EBRE) B REIH (A
ERERBEHEMNE) KL -

SRBEREBEEMMAIEESIRE
ZEME HEEEFTRFARIE
EEMERBETRET  MARR
EMERRENFTRIAKEE
B o RABBERAIUZRBEFMF
SIBZHEBEME  EHNAEHEEA
FERMEHEER BB RER
St EMmMABHER -

HABBETTHIBAR  HEENER
BRI ERE - EAIsEER
EMEHARERAER  AllLE
BEemRAREE -



)

134

Synergis Holdings Limited °

Annual Report 2016

B 195 e = Y 5

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Group’s
entities operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates tax related situations
and establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis
of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the consolidated financial statements. However,
deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or
the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax asset is recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable
entity or different taxable entities where there is an
intention to settle the balances on a net basis.
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Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue
is shown net of returns and discounts and after eliminating
sales within the Group.

Property and facility management fees are recognised
when the services are rendered and in accordance with
the terms of agreements. There are two types of
agreement, namely management remuneration contracts
(“MR Contracts”) and lump sum contracts (“LS
Contracts”). Under a MR Contract, the Group is
remunerated based on a fixed percentage of the costs
involved in the management of the property or facility, and
only such fee is recognised as the Group’s revenue.
Under a LS Contract, the Group is paid a lump sum fee
which normally covers the costs involved, thus the whole
of lump sum fee is recognised as the Group’s revenue.

Revenue from provision of other supporting services is
recognised when the services are rendered.

Revenue from contracting work is recognised based on
the stage of completion of the contracts, provided that
the stage of contract completion and the gross billing
value of contracting work can be measured reliably. The
stage of completion of a contract is established by
reference to the gross billing value of contracting work to
date as compared to the total contract sum receivable
under the contracts.
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Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the
transfer of risks and rewards of ownership, which
generally coincides with the time when the goods are
delivered to customers and title has passed.

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease.

Interest income and other contracting income are
recognised on a time proportion basis, taking into
account the principal amounts or refundable deposits
outstanding and the effective interest rates applicable.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability when approved, whereas dividend
proposed but not yet approved is recognised as an
appropriation of retained earnings.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management seeks to minimise any potential
material effects on the Group’s financial performance from
the following factors.

(@) Market risk

(i)  Foreign exchange risk
The Group’s operation in the Mainland China
is exposed to exchange risk arising from
Renminbi. Hedging has not been effected due
to immateriality of the working capital
balances.

(i) Interest rate risk

At 31 December 2016, if interest rates on
Hong Kong dollar denominated borrowings
had been 50 basis points (2015: 50 basis
points) higher or lower with all other variables
held constant, the Group’s profit for the year
would have deceased/increased by
approximately HK$1,167,000 (2015:
HK$1,474,000) as a result of higher or lower
interest expenses on floating rate bank
borrowings respectively.
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(b)

i

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk mainly arises from deposits,
cash and bank balances and receivables. Current
policies ensure that sales and services are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history and
subject to periodic credit evaluations. Collection of
outstanding receivables is closely monitored on an
ongoing basis.

As at 31 December 2016, a provision of
approximately HK$80.5 million receivables based
on the impairment assessment on the respective
balance with Hsin Chong Group.

Certain customers have exceeded their respective
credit terms during the reporting period (note below
on receivables). However, management does not
expect any significant losses from non-performance
by these counterparties because of their good
repayment history.

The credit risk associated with deposits and cash
and bank balances is limited because the
counterparties are bank with high credit rating.
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(c)

Liquidity risk

The Group adopts prudent liquidity risk
management which includes maintaining sufficient
bank balances and cash, and having available

funding through an adequate amount of committed
credit facilities.

For bank loans containing a repayment on demand
clause, if the lenders were to invoke their
unconditional rights to call the loans with immediate
effect, including short term revolving loans of
HK$120,000,000 (2015: HK$185,536,000) which is
subject to annual review by lenders and bank loans
of HK$84,000,000 (2015: HK$108,000,000) with
scheduled repayment dates, will be on demand for
repayment immediately, excluding interest
payments.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group was in breach
of certain loan covenants of bank loan of
HK$104,000,000 in relation to financial ratio
requirement.

The table below analyses the Group’s and the
Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period at the
balance sheet to the contractual maturity date.
Taking into account the Group’s financial position,
the Directors do not consider that the bank will
exercise its discretion to demand immediate
payment, and believe that the bank loan will be
repaid in accordance with the scheduled repayment
dates set out in note 26. The amounts disclosed in
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows, including interest payment.
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Financial risk factors
Liquidity risk (in HK$’000)
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At 31 December 2016 201612831 H

Between Between

Less 1 and 2 and

than 2 year 5 year
iyear —FZ ®WFZE Total

DPR—F M hEF et

Term loans subject to A BAERESERN

a repayment on demand clause B HIE % 87,270 - - 87,270
Other bank loans HAiRITER 120,275 = - 120,275
Payables and accruals ENRZ L ETE R 725,965 27,395 8 753,368
Amount due to non-controling  FE{ JEIE AR #E 25 2R 1T

interests 1,240 - - 1,240
Amount due to other partner of BT E {ih LRI KL B

joint operations EQE] 15 - - 15
Total Est 934,765 27,395 8 962,168

At 31 December 2015 2015512 31 H

Between Between

Less 1and 2 and

than 2 year 5 year
1year —HF% WMFE Total

PR—F M h¥F st

Term loans subject to S BERERKERW

arepayment on demand clause B HIE 28,023 86,868 - 114,891
Other bank loans HMRITER 185,818 - - 185818
Payables and accruals FETBR R R FERT B F 604,438 26,358 - 630,796
Amount due to non-controlling  FE{ IEIE AR I 25 2k 1E

interests 1,148 - - 1,148
Amount due to other partner of  JEfTH i R L L B

joint operations FIE 6 - - 6
Amounts due to former fellow  FE{H BT R R HHB A R ZUE

subsidiaries 588 - - 588
Total st 820,021 113,226 - 933,247

3.2 Capital risk management

In managing its capital, the Group’s objectives are to
safeguard its ability to continue operation as a going
concern while keeping an optimal capital level to reduce
the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce
debt.
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The carrying amounts of the Group’s current assets
approximate their fair values due to their short term
maturities.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. The resulting accounting estimates
may not, by definition, equal the related actual results. Those
estimates and assumptions that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of each
of the assets and liabilities are discussed below.

Management determines the estimated useful lives and
related depreciation and amortisation charges for its
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.
Such estimate is based on the historical experience of the
actual useful lives of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets of similar nature and functions.

Management determines the provision for impairment of
receivables, deposits and prepayment based on
assessment of the recoverability of the balances. The
assessment is based on the specific recoverability
assessment and ageing profile of the balances, which
requires the use of judgements and estimates. A
considerable amount of judgement is required in
assessing the ultimate realisation of the balance, including
the financial position and the historical payment pattern of
each customers. The Group has set out policies to ensure
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue receivables
and deposits. As at 31 December 2016, the Group has
made a provision of approximately HK$82.3 million based
on the impairment assessment. The Group has been
negotiating with the customers for the payment of
settlement. The determination of the provision involved
significant management estimation.
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As explained in note 2.21, revenue recognition on a
project is dependent on management’s estimation of the
total outcome of the construction contract, as well as the
work performed up to date. The Group reviews and
revises the estimates of total contract revenue, total
contract costs, variation and claims prepared for each
construction contract as the contract progresses.
Budgeted construction income is determined in
accordance with the terms set out in the relevant
contracts. Budgeted construction costs are prepared by
the management on the basis of quotations from time to
time provided by the major contractors, suppliers or
vendors involved and the experience of the management.
In order to keep the budget accurate and up-to-date, the
management conducts periodic reviews of the
management budgets by comparing the budgeted
amounts to the actual amounts incurred. A considerable
amount of judgment is required in estimating the total
contract revenue, total contract costs, variation and
claims which may have an impact in terms of stage of
completion and recognition of profit.

The Group tests annually whether goodwill and trademark
have suffered any impairment in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in note 2.9. The recoverable
amounts of goodwill and trademark are the higher of the
assets’ fair values less costs to sell and value in use.

A considerable amount of judgement and assumptions
are required in estimating the recoverable amount of
goodwill and trademark, including gross profit growth,
terminal growth rates and discount rates applied to the
discounted cashflows.

Sensitivity analysis on the impairment assessment has
been performed and there was no impairment to be made
even if 1% increase for the discount rate or 3% decrease
for the gross profit.
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Other assets are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating
units have been determined based on the higher of fair
value less cost to sell or value-in-use calculations. These
value-in-use calculations require the use of estimates.

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong,
Macau and the PRC. Significant judgment is required in
determining the provision for PRC income taxes. There
are a number of transactions and calculations for which
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Group recognises liabilities for
potential tax exposures based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will affect the income
tax and deferred tax provision in the period in which such
determination is made.

HitpEE 2REFENBEEFRB
MBREBRTEREEZRAERR
Hu i El g7 - REELE
iz 2 AT U Bl S 5RIA R S B RUEH B X
AFREREBEEME HERSER
o FRBEMNETAREERMG
STEUE -

AEBAHHESL  RFARPEZ
PRSH - REETBEMSHREGR
BIEREARHE - EAEEKTE
RERS RABENRBRABEE N
BEHETE - ANEEIRIER B AR MK
INARIR 2 il 5t T AR B FE IR B
ZBfE - HERKIREREN S
SR BEAR  RIEEREY
LET RSN SRER IR #
e



SEGMENT INFORMATION

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting
provided to the chief operating decision-maker, identified as the
Executive Committee, who is responsible for allocating
resources, assessing performance of the operating segments

MEEBREEERLT

5 RNHERN

and making strategic decisions, the reportable operating
segments are:

(a)

property and facility management services in Hong Kong; .
property and facility management services in Mainland .
China;

ancillary business including security, cleaning, laundry, .
etc.;

interiors and special projects

Segment results (in HK$'000)

DE

TE-REER
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o  ERRMNEKIEAR

(a) PEPFEE(BETIT)

BREREZTAEE 2 EERRENTR
ZES(HAEHARER RELENH
FHAERIR MR G MORTE ) 2 PR 75 ¥R
FARBEETERCEENHERE

FEZMELREE LIRS

R A2 W MR E RS

WHEY  BEKREL  FR MAK

PFM
NERRBER
PFM ISP
Business Business Corporate
Hong Mainland  Ancillary NE EREH  (Note)
Kong  China Business RRE  REH L Total
EE  BEAM EhEE EEEE EEEE (W) @zt
2016 2016 F
Revenue W& 553,836 62,00 100,562 716,498 1,716,973 - 243347
Gross profit ES] 66,299 15,170 17,480 98,949 86,304 - 185253
Operating expenses BERY (34,886)  (14,590)  (13,898)  (63,374)  (42,083)  (17,833) (123,290)
Impairment of contracting ERPHTRRERES

work-n-progress and receivables B (M5 5(0)

(note 5(0)) (12,698) (349)  (13,047)  (78,705) - (91,752
Operating profit/{oss) feEn/(58) 3413 (12118 3233 22528  (34484) (17,833  (29,789)
Amortisation of intangible assets BYEESH (3,401)  (3401)
Acquisition loan interest expenses  WIEEF 2 M S - - (36600  (3,660)
Interest expenses iR (339)  (1,960) - (2,209)
Other expenses Ehfs (327) (93) (539) (959)
Other income =0l PN 4,837 325 - 5,162
(Loss)/profit before taxation KR (B1E) /B 26,699  (36,212)  (25433)  (34,946)
Taxation A (4,439) (327) - (4,766)
(Loss)profit for the year ER(ER)/ & 22260 (36539 (25433  (39,712)
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PFM
NERFHEE
ISP
PFM Business
Business ZR  Corporate

Hong  Mainland  Ancilary E R (Note)

Kon China  Busness R REHK 1B Total

&% REm BYEE ERER EEEN (HE) EoH
2015 2015%F
Revenue W& 582,409 N,771 89,358 763538 1,683,841 - 2447379
Gross profit E 61,281 14,380 17,951 93,612 92,329 - 185,941
Operating expenses mamy 08005 (14277 (10645)  (53017)  (29545) (21786 (104,349)
Operating profit{oss) i/ (58) 33,186 103 7306 40595 62784 (21786 81593
Amortisation of intangiole assets By EERH - - (8283  (8.289)
Acquisiion loan interest expenses  WEEZ 2 FIEHR - - (5 @45
Interest expenses FlERS (455)  (2,028) - (2483
Other expenses ER% (125 {771 @59 (3985
Other income 0L ON 4,345 861 - 526
Profit hefore taxation xRyl 43229 59846  (35551) 67,524
Taxation A 0883  (9.360) - (12209
Profit for the year ERgH 40,346 50486  (35,951) 55,281
Note: Corporate mainly represents corporate and administrative activities, fisE : (TRFEERARIRITBUES - AR

and shared services. =R -

Impairment of contracting work-in-progress (b) EBEFR P T g A FEUX BR TR 2 iRl

and receivables

A provision of approximately HK$90,000,000 was
included based on the impairment assessment on the
respective balance including contracting work-in-progress
and receivables related to Hsin Chong Group. The
Company is pursuing all measures to recover the
receivables.

Customer information

For the year ended 31 December 2016, revenue of
approximately HK$333,667,000 (2015: HK$265,694,000)
was derived from one single external customer which was
attributable to ISP.

(c)

=]

B REE B s RENEEh
B R 4978 % 90,000,000 7T 2 B &
R(EREZPNIRERERES
BB B EERR) - RAREIR
B — ) he s [ A e AR

EF&R

HE2016F12A31HILEFE 49
75 333,667,000 7T (2015 4F « & H&
265,694,00070) 2 Wi R E —H&
BEINRES - WTIBRE R
MEBRIEE 2 WE o



INTEREST EXPENSES

The entire amount was attributable to the bank loans (2015:

The entire amount was attributable to the bank loans).

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

MEEBREEERLT °
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2HEBEHHER/RITER(015F :

2HEREHERBITER) -

7 BRiREN (1), R

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT
(Loss)/profit before taxation is arrived MR (E1R), SwRE g,
after charging/(crediting): (BT A) T3I&IA -
Staff costs, including directors’ BTIRAN(BREEEHE)
emoluments (note 8) (Mi7E8) 730,014 712,261
Depreciation e 5,798 4,425
Auditor’s remuneration % SN & 1,420 1,269
Non-audit services IEEZARTE 1,718 198
Impairment of contracting FER R TR 2RE
work-in-progress 9,448 -
Impairment of receivables FEUBR TR 2B (A 82,304 -
Operating lease rental on land, buildings  +ih - BF RN AEEREZ
and office equipment waiEle 12,930 11,923
Other contracting income Hip TIRAHWA (6) (3,028)
STAFF COSTS, INCLUDING DIRECTORS’ 8 BIMRNBiEESME)
EMOLUMENTS
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT
Wages and salaries IERHS
— included in cost of sales — T ABEERKK 629,752 618,969
— included in general and — FFA—RRITERF
administrative expenses 75,947 67,515
Retirement benefit RIKER 23,776 24,819
Share option expenses BRI 539 958
730,014 712,261
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BENEFITS AND INTEREST OF DIRECTORS 9 ERRENKER
(a) Directors’ Emoluments (in HK$ 000) (a) E=FME (BETT)
The remuneration of every directors is set out below: SEERZHMESOT
For the year ended 31 December 2016 BZE2016F12A31 ALLEE
Employer’s
contribution to
Estimated  aretirement
money value benefit
of other scheme*
Discretionary benefits*  ETHEM
Fees Salary* bonus*  HitERlz  RAFHZ Total
Name of Director ESi? He Ho* MR AHERERE 5 )
Executive Directors YiEE
Terence Leung Siu Cheong 2KE 150 2,306 - 55 18 2529
Joseph Choi Kin Hung? B 170 1,200 - - - 1,370
Lui Chun Pong? BEA: 150 240 - - 14 404
Brenda Yau Shuk Mee' EHE 74 1,102 311 2 4 1,553
Independent non-executive Directors B FHTES
Stephen Ip Shu Kiwan Y1 290 - - 3 - 33
Kan Fook Yee B 310 - - 3 - 343
Wong Tsan Kiwong 5 260 - - 3 - 293
David Yu Hon To fEE 300 - - 33 - 333
1,704 4,848 311 207 78 7,148
* Except for the independent non-executive directors, the amounts * FMRIBIEMITE SR RS SHEEMR

represented emoluments in respect of services provided in
connection with the management of the affairs of the Company or
its subsidiaries undertaking.

! Resigned as an Executive Director and Managing Director with
effect from 29 June 2016

2 Resigned as an Executive Directors with effect from 9 March 2017

RUE IR MR B2 A
B2 FH2 BBRRZBE -

! H20164E6 A0 B XM ITE
ENEELKE

2 H2017E3 A9 REETHITES
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ2015F 12831 HLLEE

O

Employer's

contribution to

Estimated
money value
of other
Discretionary benefits”
Fees Salary’ borus” LR Z Z Tota
Name of Director B e B8 BRI (REEEEE R st
Executive Directors HiEs
Fan Cheuk Hung? Bk 134 1,760 284 121 237 2,536
Terence Leung Siu Cheong? 2kEe 109 2,196 1,959 80 18 4,362
Brenda Yau Shuk Meg® g 109 1,482 315 48 74 2,028
Joseph Choi Kin Hung* Bl 9 68 324 - - 401
Lui Chun Pong* s 9 14 - - - 2
Non-executive Director HiTES
Wired Wong Ying Wa THE 149 3114 9271 109 15 4314
Independent non-executive Directors B FHTES
Stephen Ip Shu Kwan 350 240 - - 3 - 275
Kan Fook Yee iR 240 - - 35 - 215
Wong Tsan Kwong Y 240 - - 35 - 275
David Yu Hon To fER 240 - - 3% - 275
1479 8,634 3,809 498 344 14,764
* Except for the independent non-executive directors, the amounts * MRIBIENITE I - LS FIEMIR

HEBERARAREME A B
T2 BB R Z BlE -

represented emoluments in respect of services provided in
connection with the management of the affairs of the Company or
its subsidiaries undertaking.

! Re-designated as a Non-executive Director with effect from 1

November 2015 and resigned as a Non-executive Director with
effect from 11 December 2015

Resigned as an Executive Director with effect from 1 September
2015

Appointed as Executive Directors with effect from 10 April 2015

Appointed as Executive Directors with effect from 11 December
2015

1 F2015%F 11 A1 BB FATIEHRIT

EEWH2015F12 A 11 BREC BT
HMTES

H2015F9 A1 BRI HITES

F2015F 4 A10B R EZ T AT

=%

H2015F 12 11 BEEZ T AT
=
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(b) Interest of directors

()

U

(i)

During the year, no retirement benefits, payments or
benefits in respect of termination of directors’
services were paid or made, directly or indirectly, to
the directors; nor are any payable (2015: Nil). No
consideration was provided to or receivable by third
parties for making available directors’ services
(2015: Nil).

There are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in
favour of directors, their controlled bodies corporate
and connected entities (2015: Nil).

No significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Company’s business to
which the Company was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year (2015: Nil).

(b) EEIER

) RNAFE AERNEFHE
A & X RAFEHRINTR
Mo BERLEEERE A
AR F - IR A (A A Uk PR
2 B (20154 : &) - W
ERESESTREMERNL
F=ThibEY 2 HK{E(2015
FE)

(i) WEER BEERSEAMIA
B RECEEEREE
LAEEBAIHAZRS
(20154 : /&) »

(i)  RAEFERERAFE M
R AP B AR BRI ML Z
BRARNRAIEBZEAR
7 REREH > MART]
ERERYHEERETESR
BRI (20165 « &) o

Five highest paid individuals (c) hiUuRSHAL
During the year, the five individuals whose emoluments FR- AEBRUESHALEE
were the highest in the Group include one director (2015: —HZ(2015F MR EE - BF
four) whose emoluments are included in note 9(a). The ZMEE R E) c A FE
emoluments payable to the other four (2015: one) highest I FEMITNE(2015F : — &) &
paid individuals during the year are as follows: BFATZHESFHBAT
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Salaries, allowances and e RUREMA
benefits in kind 7,260 1,717
Pension — defined contribution scheme  Rik& — REMH T2 305 -
Share options expense B 99 65

7,664 1,782




MEEBREEERLT d TE-REER 149

The emoluments of the above individuals fell within the

following bands:

871 %5 e 2% B 5F

BRATHBMEN FIATEHE :

Number of individuals

A
2016 2015
Emolument band B & &5 &
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 71,000,001 TE
75 2,000,000 7T 3 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000 72,000,001 T2
7 3,000,000 7T 1 _
4 1

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to any of the five highest paid individuals as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as

compensation for loss of office.

FRARBYEREIALLZSHA
TXMNEAME - FRREMAIIMA
REBE R RS RIEABRBIFHE -

10 SHARE OPTION SCHEME 10 HBR%IESHS!
The Company has the Old Option Scheme and New Option RRAREEBERETE R ARES
Scheme (details of which have been set out on pages 81 to 90 B (GEEHRAREESIEZFEIE) ° 1R
of this report). Under the option schemes, the directors may at BERETS E5FRENBETM
their absolute discretion grant options to eligible persons who GEBRAL BEAAGIEWEAF
are employees or directors of the Company or its subsidiaries. ZEESEERHERE -
Movements in the share options under the Option Scheme BEMFEN - REBEBREE CBRE
during the last 2 years are shown as follows: ZEBHTRIT
Average Number of
exercise price share options
FITEE BRESE
(HK$ per share) '000
(BB Fi%
As at 1 January 2015 MR2015F1H1H 0.90 22,560
Exercised BT 0.88 (11,786)
Lapsed B R 0.92 (2,280)
As at 31 December 2015 and R2015F 12 A31H X
1 January 2016 20161 A1H 0.95 8,494
Exercised BT 0.91 (2,868)
Lapsed B 0.95 (840)
As at 31 December 2016 R20164F 12 A31 H 0.95 4,786
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During the year, the weighted average closing price of the share
of the Company immediately before the dates on which the
share options were exercised was HK$1.59 (2015: HK$2.80).

Out of 4,786,000 outstanding options (2015: 8,494,000),
1,306,000 options (2015: 1,494,000) were exercisable with the
average exercise price of HK$0.93 (2015: HK$0.94).

Share options outstanding have the following expiry date and
exercise price:

PAREE  KAFRMO N B EZEREE
1TERT B B2 Ik U T E A E 1,59
JC (20154 : FE#2.807T) °

74,786,000 13 14 AR 1715 & B8 I 4 (2015
£ : 8,494,00017) #F - E 1,306,000 17
B8 A% A (2015 4F : 1,494,00010 ) =2 Al 1T
F/y - FHITEE ABEE0.937T(2015
& B0.947T) °

RARITERBERE 2B RITEEWT

Average Number of
Expiry date F|HIH exercise price share options ('000)
Fi917EE BREHE (TR)
(HK$ per share)

(BB 2016 2015
27 May 2017 20175 A 27 H 0.952 500 800
6 June 2017 20176 A6H 0.86 196 360
15 October 2018 201810 A 15 H 0.85 100 100
27 May 2019 201945 A 27H 0.952 3,990 7,234

TAXATION 11 iRIE

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
on the estimated assessable profits for the year after application
of available tax losses brought forward for both years. Taxation
on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated
assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing
in the countries in which the Group operates.

MEFENTENGEHIIRERFEZ
EFERTENBR B EFEEZ )
ABERUT E165% EHE - NEBE 2
SN TR IR TR A E S R TR
MAEEEREBRR 2 BITHERGTH
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mAaBmRME/(GEA) 2 BRIES RN

N

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BETIT
Current taxation B HATIE
Hong Kong profits tax BEF G
— provision for the year — FREE 4,541 14,208
— under/(over) provision in prior years — BAFETR,(HB5E)
B 1,088 (340)
Overseas tax BN IR
— provision for the year — FARBE = 3
— over provision in prior years — BAFEBERE = (39)
Deferred taxation (note 25) RAEFRIE (BT 5E25) (863) (1,589
4,766 12,243

The taxation on the Group’s (loss)/profit before taxation differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation

AEEBRTR (BIR), 8 F 2 IR 8RR
ARRFAEBR R EEE 2 IBWBT

rate of the home country of the Company as follows: R EZWMT -
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
BEET T AT T
(Loss)/profit before taxation BrBiAT (&), & T (34,946) 67,524
Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% B E16.5% T8 (5,766) 11,142
Effect of different taxation rates in EmfBEal iR TRREZ
other tax jurisdictions T (731) 277
Under/(over) provision in prior years BEFERR (B BE 1,070 (379
Income not subject to taxation BARTIA (117) (41)
Expenses not deductible for taxation AR 2
purposes 980 1,542
Unrecognised tax losses/(utilisation of REWERZFHIEER
unrecognised tax losses) (BARE®R 2 TIBRRE) 9,330 (298)
4,766 12,243
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DIVIDENDS 12 IR
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
HUET AT T
(@ Dividends attributable @ AFEEERE :
to the current year:
Interim dividend paid of 1.5 HK cents B B B A 1510
(2015: 2.5 HK cents) (20154 : B#2.51l) 6,419 10,688
No final dividend proposed EEZERAARE
(2015: 2.5 HK cents) (20154F : ¥ 2.510) - 10,692
6,419 21,380
(o)  Dividends attributable to the ) BL—EFE RNERiE
previous year, approved and EEMZIRE
paid during the year:
Final dividend of 2.5 HK cents NEANR BB 2,511
(2015: 4.0 HK cents) (20154 : ¥ 4.010) 10,692 16,844

At a meeting held on 28 March 2017, the Board resolved not to
declare final dividend for year ended 31 December 2016 (2015:

2.5 HK cents).

(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

R2017FE3 28R BT e L BF
@RI HEE2016 5 FE12 A31 B IEEF

EEIRAEMRE (20154 « A2 51]) o

13 8

(@) Basic (loss)/earnings per share is calculated by dividing (a)
the Group’s (loss)/profit attributable to the equity holders
less dividends to convertible preference shareholders by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue

(§518) /Bl

BREX(ER), BRI TRERE
BB ARIGEASEE(ER), 8 FR
AERELRBERE A RS
A AT 31T B BNt 719 8t

during the year. Ho
2016 2015
(Loss)/profit attributable to equity A FER A AREL (E518) %7
holders (HK$'000) (BT (39,483) 55,281
Less: dividends to convertible W ATEIRE LRI A A
preference shareholders ZBRE(BEBTFT)
(HK$’000) (1,200) (4,000)
(Loss)/profit attributable to ordinary % BRI ERE AFE(E
shareholders (HK$'000) (B#8),mF BT T) (40,683) 51,281
Weighted-average ordinary shares BT E BRI
issued ('000) (Fh) 347,982 343,163
Basic (loss)/earnings per share BREAXR(EE) EBFCEENWL)
(HK cents) (11.7) 14.9
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The diluted loss per share for the year ended 31
December 2016 is the same as the basic loss per share
because the exercise of the Group’s share options and
convertible preference shares would result in a decrease
in loss per share for the year. Diluted earnings per share
for the year ended 31 December 2015 is calculated by
dividing the Group’s profit attributable to the equity
holders by the weighted-average ordinary shares
outstanding after adjusting for the potential dilutive effect

(b)

Ry 15 ¥ = Y 5

HE2016F12ABILFEZE
EE I EEREAEIERER -
REABITEAEEBRE XA ER
BEABRBERFNEGREERD
HZE2015F 1231 A LEFENS
IREEE BRI A ARG A S
BRI AL M AT R 8 B R
ML AT SR E ARG TR TBE
BREEYEELNARE LR

in respect of outstanding employee share options and A% pnfEE 19 EhEtE -
potential ordinary shares to be issued on convertible
preference shares.
2016 2015

(Loss)/profit attributable to equity WrEis A ARG (E518), 57

holders (HK$’000) (BT ) (39,483) 55,281
Weighted-average ordinary BT AR MNET (TR

shares issued ('000) 347,982 343,163
Adjustments for share options ('000)  B&A%#E~ T (FAR) - 7,575
Adjustments for potential ordinary EFEEIT 2B ELT BRI AR

shares to be issued ('000) (FR%) - 80,000
Weighted-average ordinary shares SESREE(BR), Bz

for calculating diluted (loss)/eamings & @A% iN#EFH & (F %)

per share ("000) 347,982 430,738
Diluted (loss)/earnings per share GREE (E518),BF (BEIL)

(HK cents) (11.7) 12.8
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14 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14 % - WBRR
Leasehold Motor  Furniture and
improvements vehicles equipment Total
HENERE AE BERZE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BETT
Cost 5%
At 1 January 2015 201541 A1 H 6,368 3,975 52,290 62,633
Exchange differences X EE 17 (59) (216) (292)
Additions NE 185 88 2,429 2,702
Disposals & - (263) (1,320) (1,583)
Disposal of a subsidiary &R EAR (186) - (759) (949)
At 31 December 2015 2015412 4318 6,350 3,741 52,424 62,515
Exchange differences EHEHE (18) 61) (229) (308)
Additions NE 7,234 1,565 3,605 12,404
Disposals HE (1,210) (244) (1,477) (2,931)
At 31 December 2016 #2016 %12 431 B 12,356 5,001 54,323 71,680
Accumulated depreciation RitiE
At 1 January 2015 Ro0156%1 A 1R (5,561) (3,125) (45,056) (53,742)
Exchange differences X E5 12 56 194 262
Depreciation k=] (297) (568) (3,560) (4,425)
Disposals HE - 244 1,105 1,349
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—EHBAR 186 - 738 94
At 31 December 2015 201512 A31H (5,660) (3,393) (46,579 (55,632)
Exchange differences EHEHE 20 64 215 299
Depreciation e (1,709) (367) (3,722) (5,798)
Disposals HeE 1,210 244 1,432 2,386
At 31 December 2016 #2016 %12 431 6.139) (3.452) (48,654) (58,245)
Closing net book value FREEFE
At 31 December 2016 R20165F12A31A8 6,217 1,549 5,669 13,435
At 31 December 2015 201512 A31H 690 348 5,845 6,883
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15 REMF

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
At 1 January (as previously report) ®1 A1 B (BERE) 3,040 2,800
Unrealised gain arising from change ARABEEHELE Z KAFBREE
in fair value 560 240
At 31 December M®12AH31H 3,600 3,040
Properties in Hong Kong held under RIBEFHHHEEREEEME
medium-term lease (more than (BBB10FELHE04F)
ten years but less than fifty years) 3,600 3,040

Note: The investment properties were valued as of year-end date on the basis of

(a)

their open market value by an independent professional property valuer,
Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited.

Valuation processes of the Group

The Group measures its investment properties at fair
value. The fair value of the Group’s investment properties
at 31 December 2016 has been determined on the basis
of valuations carried out by independent valuers not
related to the Group. The Group engaged Savills Valuation
and Professional Services Limited to value its investment
properties. Discussion of valuation processes and results
are held between the Group’s senior management and
valuers at least once every six months, in line with the
Group’s interim and annual reporting dates. At each
reporting date the Group’s senior management:

- verifies all major inputs to the independent valuation
report;

- assess property valuations movement when
compared to the prior period valuation report; and

- holds discussions with the independent valuers.

Change in Levels 2 and 3 fair values are also analysed at
each reporting date during the bi-annual valuations
discussions date between the Group’s senior
management.

et : REMERNFRABILEEMEGEME —

(a)

REG@EEREXERERARTRARM
AL -

REBGERER

REBEZRAABTEHREWE -
REBZIREYHER20165F 12 A
S1TAZAREDNIREARERLE
BiE B IAEMETZHEE
TE o NEBERREE — KFE &
ENEEEMABRAREHEREY
XETHE AEBRfAEREH
HEMELEAEA(BEAEE Y
FHMFEREBH B BT
REERFRERTH - RE®WE
HE  AEESREEE :

- ERBIUGERSANFAAE
ERHABIE

— B BMNEEREEST
L B 3P 1 4 5 18
R

—  BEBYMBEMETHR

AEBERRERENEE _RKE
=RANEZEHNERE BT
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(b) Fair value hierarchy (b) ~RERBHR

The following tables analyses the fair value of investment TRV TRERZIZEEWEAR

properties at different levels defined as follows: Bt BREBRIEENT :

- quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for - REZEEXKABERERMS
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1). EZHREBECRERAR) (F—

&) o

- inputs other than quoted prices included within - HABE—RAZHREUINZ
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, BESBEBEZABRE A
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, B TwmBEE(BER) S E
derived from prices) (Level 2). BTEEER)(EZ) -

- inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on — WIERABEMHEEZ
observable market data (that is, unobservable BEXBEH AR (TS
inputs) (Level 3). e ABUR) (B=4) -

Quoted
prices in Significant
active market other Significant
for identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
FAEEE BEARHM BEART
RERTISE L2 AR SR A BmgmA
HE(F-H) HBEE=ZRK BEBEEFE=H
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BET T
Recurring fair value BEMARETE
measurements
Investment properties KB - 3,600 -

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during

the year.

REEAN F—H FHRE
%&Zﬁaﬁﬁﬂﬂ\@% °

Fair vale measurements using significant other
observable inputs (Level 2)

Fair value of the investment properties are derived using
the direct comparison method. This valuation method is
based on comparing the property to be valued directly
with other comparable properties, which have recently
transacted. However, given the heterogeneous nature of
the properties, appropriate adjustments are usually
required to allow for any qualitative differences that may
affect the price likely to be achieved by the property under
consideration.

EREAHMTERGARBEZA
REFE(EZR

BREVMERZ ARNEFERERLEBOX
B - WBEET A T HEZY
HEMTHR S 2 HM A B LB %
BT ZERLBABER - AT - A
REMEZMEETER - BER
TEHEEBE - MAFFEIES
BRI RAREEB BB ZEM
BlezR -
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16 |IEEKRBE

Non-
Backlog competition
Goodwill Trademark orders agreement Total
LS [ RITHETE THFHR ast
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
AT BB BETT BT BEET T
Cost J5Z:S
At 1 January 2015 K2015F1A1H 168,968 48,826 15,934 2,393 67,153
Addition for the year FERE 2,826 - - - -
At 31 December 2015 #2015 12 A31H 171,794 48,826 15,934 2,393 67,153
Write off for the year FRFH - - - (2,393) (2,393)
At 31 December 2016 201612831 H 171,794 48,826 15,934 - 64,760
Accumulated S 1]
amortisation
At 1 January 2015 201541 A 18 - (6,781) (11,065) (3393) (18,179)
Amortisation for the year & Ry &4 - (3,255) (4,869) (159) (8,283)
At 31 December 2015 720154 12 A 31 B - (10,036) (15,934) (492) (26,462)
Amortisation for the year & R 54 - (3,255) (146) (3,401)
Write off for the year FNFTHE - - 638 638
At 31 December 2016 R 2016412 31 A - (13,201) (15,934) (29,225
Net Book Value REFE
At 31 December 2016 74201612831 H 171,794 35,535 - - 35,535
At 31 December 2015 #2015 12 A31H 171,794 38,790 - 1,901 40,691

One of intangible asset, non-competition agreement, arising
from the acquisition of the Interior and Special Projects business
in November 2012 was written off to general and administrative
expenses in the consolidated income statement after the
change of controlling shareholder of the Company on 21

November 2016.

In December 2015, the Group completed the acquisition of
70% equity interest of Hsin Chong abp Company Limited from
its former fellow subsidiary, Hsin Chong Construction (Asia)
Limited, at a cash consideration of HK$1 (note (a)).

AR2012F 11 BB E N R IF5Hk
HE¥BEENET —HELEETH
FEipsE o R2016F11 A21BA QAR =
ERFEEERERGEBETRAN—K
R AT ST sH o

R2015F 128 AEBE K8 EATR
ZMB AR EEEm(EMN) BRAF
W E B RREH RAR AR (AT
FEEEBRAR) Z7T0%KHE - Re
REBEE1T(HE@) °
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Through the transaction of acquisition of Hsin Chong abp
Company Limited, the management anticipated that the Group
will take advantage of its resources and strengths to
complement the Interiors and Special Projects business.

The acquisition related costs of the business combinations were
not significant and had been charged to general and
administrative expenses in the consolidated income statement
for the year ended 31 December 2015.

The revenue and the results contributed by these acquisitions
of the Group for the period since the date of acquisitions were
insignificant to the Group. The Group’s revenue and results for
the period would not be materially different if these acquisitions
had occurred on 1 January 2015.

(a) Assets acquired and liabilities recognised at

BEEEEY  ERKBEHESEE Y
HomBARAR (FIEHESETERAF)
ZR5  AEBBINAEERRESZ
RERNKEEFIRAR X7 -

ZWBEEHE EBEBEHKALTE
K WEREBEE20156F12 831 B IEF
BZHEEBRIRANARAE R MITHEF
S'i °

ZERBEEAWEEEAERBE
Brhask¥EH A AEBMEBIE
Ko WZEWRBEEHEDN2015F1 A1
HEA  AEERZBEZ &S RES
BreHRERER -

(a) MUKEBBHAPTUREE & &= M P bE

the date of acquisition meafg

Total
st
HK$’ 000
T T

Current assets REBEE
Contracting work-in-progress FEPr T2 3,729
Receivables FEU AR K 258
Cash and cash equivalents RekFeEE 263
Total current assets REBEEHAL 4,250

Current liabilities RBEE
Payables and accruals FER R X ERTE A 2,335
Amount due to former ultimate holding company & f<t Bl S A2 1A% A Bl 518 1,041
Amounts due to immediate holding companies  FE{ B 1A A T FUE 4,911
Total current liabilities FREEEAHE 8,287
Net current liabilities REBAEFEHE 4,037
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Total

et

HK$’'000

BT T

Consideration KRB -
Plus: non-controlling interests (Note) hn s FERERRE RS (KAL) 1,211
Less: fair value of identifiable net assets acquired J§ : FTUREE A %R EE SE Y AR E (4,037)
Gooduwill arising on acquisition WIEEIBEE 28 2,826

Note: The non-controlling interests recognised in 2015 was measured
with reference to the fair value and the Group further acquired the
remaining ownership interest during the year. As at 1 June 2016,
Hsin Chong abp Company Limited became the wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group.

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units that
are expected to benefit from the business combination. Annual
assessment of any impairment of goodwill is based on the
recoverable amount of the Interiors and Special Projects
segment derived from cash flow projections based on approved
management budget over a three-year period. Cash flows
beyond the three-year period are extrapolated with terminal
growth rate of 3%. A post-tax discount rate of 13% adopted to
reflect specific risk relating to the segment. The key
assumptions adopted are the gross profit growth, terminal
growth rates and discount rates, which were determined based
on past performance and management’s expectations for the
market development. Management believes that any reasonably
foreseeable changes in any of the above key assumptions will
not cause the carrying amount of goodwill to exceed the
recoverable amount.

The trademark refers to the use of the “Hsin Chong” in Hong
Kong. Other than the value included in the acquisition
consideration, there is no on-going fee for utilising the
trademarks. Although there is no expiry date, management has
adopted a 15 year useful life for amortisation purpose.

Backlog orders refers to the contractual sales that are
outstanding at time of acquisition, totalling around HK$300
million, from which there is a set of expected benefits to be
received and accordingly management has adopted
amortisation over 3 years.

FizE : R2016FERMIELERERZER
REFERAEERERNE—HWE
BTEEARE - R20166F6 A18 » #
ERBRIRERMER A (FIHEH
EEEERAFCKARERB LR
EGIEAER

BESEEEMUXGAHTES
MEZ NEBERSEAEN (£
BERESREHEN=FHZE
BEENRERBAGFENERE
& N2 5 IR TR B 23 P Y A] U [0 & BRAE
ITEERSE - A =FHA LR
EMIEB% M EImIEREHMEE - I
RANTRRITIREA3% - ARBRT K
WA B EFERE - PTAKNEZER
BRENER  RmERE LR
K AEBRRDIBEBERRLE
BEUTNSRRNMEEE - &2
EHRELAENEERRNEIMAE
BRABRREHH IS EHEmE K
EEBEAIWEEER -

15 45 X & 78 £ A [Hsin Chong ]
MRS Rt ABBRENEE
S BEERERNSEER - &
EYWET A BEERISFA
A FHETTH -

RIEEMGFTEERBIBEE AREED
AHIIHE - & H497E 300,000,000
JT 0 WG T UREL— R 5 FEEI RIS
BB IR B 3 FHR TS -



160 Synergis Holdings Limited ° Annual Report 2016

R7) %5 i 2= PRI 5%

17 CONTRACTING WORK-IN-PROGRESS 17 EHRDETRE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’'000
BT T BT
Gross amounts due from customers EWEF 2z TEFUAEER
for contract work 420,860 299,158
Impairment NERED (9,448) -
411,412 299,158
Contract costs incurred plus attributable — FEE 4= & #9 5 A INFE (L 5 )
profits less foreseeable losses A TE RIEE 1,407,859 1,526,845
Less: progress payments received T B EUGE SRR
and receivable (993,772) (1,250,872)
Impairment DEREN (9,448) -
Contracting work-in-progress MRy TR 404,639 275,973
Representing by: E]V=
Gross amounts due from customers FELREERHTRE N
for contract work included in stocks EWE P 2 TRHIBERE
and contracting work-in-progress 411,412 299,158
Gross amounts due to customers ENERKLETERET B
for contract work included in ENEFEZ ITEFIEER
payables and accruals (6,773) (23,185)
404,639 275,973
The Group has made a provision for amounts of contracting BIEBEER2016F 12 A31HRFTEEE
work-in-progress of approximately HK$9,500,000 based on the EERRET S AEBEREEPR T
impairment assessment for the year ended 31 December 2016 T2 BB FRIE 405 15 9,500,000 7T ©

which related to Hsin Chong Group.
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18 RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

As of 31 December 2016, accounts receivable of
HK$47,575,000 (2015: HK$76,221,000) were past due but not
impaired. These related to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. Accounts
receivable of HK$74,611,000 were past due and impaired
which mainly related to Hsin Chong Group.

The credit period of the Group’s accounts receivable generally
ranges from 30 to 60 days (2015: 30 to 60 days) and the
majority of the Group’s accounts receivable are denominated in
Hong Kong dollars. The ageing analysis of accounts receivable
by due date is as follows:

4
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18 [EUERM - HEKRFRTFRIA

R20164F 12 A31H @ B W BR R B &
47,575,000 7T (20154 : ¥ 76,221,000
JL)BEERRE ZERBIREE
BUYRF  HEWETH RN - B
W BR 3% 78 174,611,000 7T © # H8 & 08
B FEREFESHE -

AEBRERERZEER RN TF0E
60 H (20154 : 30FE60H ) - A&EE 2
RNESD EULER SR D IR B BT B o 1R B
BE 50 BRERK 2 BRI DT T

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Accounts receivable FEUBRRR
Not yet due i R 18 B 166,841 239,032
110 30 days 1£30H 34,527 28,894
31 to 60 days 31260H 8,693 28,939
61 to 90 days 61290H 13,329 5,761
Over 90 days 90HM E 65,637 12,627
289,027 315,253
Retention receivables and EWRE SR H M ERKIE
other receivables 191,686 155,624
Receivables FEWBE X 480,713 470,877
Deposits and prepayments BEEeREMRE 26,622 35,545
507,335 506,422
Impairment of accounts receivable, EWER - EWRESRHM
retention receivables and other PR FRIE 2 iE B (M5 5(b))
receivables (note 5(b)) (82,304) -
425,031 506,422

During the year,the Group has made a provision for amounts of
receivables of approximately HK$82,300,000 based on the
impairment assessment for the year ended 31 December 2016
which mainly related to Hsin Chong Group. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value
of the accounts receivable mentioned above. The Group does
not hold any collateral as security.

RAFE  AEESREHZE2016F 12
A31BIEFERMRER G - BEMER
1B Hi 5 18 #0785 82,300,000 7T * E B K
B ESE - NREHHERNEKANE
ERB A FMERERZREE - AA
AW EREEAEERIEAER -
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19 BALANCES WITH FORMER FELLOW SUBSIDIARIES, 19 giQZXRM B0 - BIRKXIZRAD
FORMER ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY AND RIFERIER D %
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
Balances with former fellow subsidiaries, former ultimate holding FIRRMMB AR - AIRKIER AT KIE
company and non-controlling interests are unsecured, interest %’””Hx*éﬁ?%*ﬁ%fbﬁﬁﬁ ﬁ,%'\ CHEE
free, repayable on demand with no fixed terms of repayment KEEMSERTERANR BB
and mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars. BERL ©

20 DEPOSIT, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 20 R -RERRESFE

Group
rEH
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Cash and cash equivalents WERREEE 111,723 128,190
Time deposits with original maturities REBEAE=FEANUNTH
less than three months TEBRERTTIF 5K - 1,651
Time deposits with original maturities REEA B BB =AM
over three months TEERITIF 3K 17,561 -
129,284 129,841
The majority of the Group’s deposit, cash and cash equivalents NEBZFER - BEe RIRESZEERIEH

is denominated in Hong Kong dollars. LAE#E BB AL o
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The credit period of the Group’s accounts payable generally
ranges from 30 to 60 days (2015: 30 to 60 days). The ageing
analysis of accounts payable by due date is as follows:

871 %5 e 2% B 5F

BT AR ESt &R

AEEEMERERZEEH BN T0E
60 H (20154 : 30E60H ) - iZ@m & B
HOEZ BNBRERZERSTOT

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
BEET T FEEET T
Accounts payable 1S BRFX

Not yet due EENaE 396,017 372,109
1to 30 days 1£30H 59,539 43,250
31 to 60 days 31£60H 25,567 9,684
61 to 90 days 61%E90H 16,022 2,545
Over 90 days 90HM 30,139 11,998
527,284 439,586

Retention payables, other payables EN{REE @ HitENERR
and accruals FEE A 226,084 191,210
753,368 630,796
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22 SHARE CAPITAL 22 BRIK
Number of
shares Amount
g2 4E Kok
000 HK$'000
F A% BT
Issued and fully paid: EZFTRHC -
Ordinary shares SRl
At 1 January 2016 R2016F1 A1H 347,676 34,768
Share issued upon exercise of RIRRE AR AT 815 ) 2 B AR
options granted under the Share ITEMEBEITRRR D
Option Scheme 2,868 287
At 31 December 2016 R2016 %1231 H 350,544 35,055
Convertible preference shares AR S IR
At 1 January 2016 R2016%1A1H 80,000 8,000
At 31 December 2016 R2016 12 A31H 80,000 8,000
Ordinary shares and convertible BE#FTRAEC EHERKR
preference shares issued and fully paid AJ BB ST HE
At 31 December 2016 A20165%E 12831 H 430,544 43,055
At 31 December 2015 R2015F 12 A31 H 427,676 42,768

23 CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Details of movement in the reserves of the Group are set out on

page 115.

23 BRANKfEtR

AREEBERDFERNE115E -
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24 LONG SERVICE PAYMENT LIABILITIES

Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group is
obliged to make lump sum payments on cessation of
employment in certain circumstances to certain employees who
have completed at least five years of service with the Group.
The amount payable is dependent on the employee’s final
salary and years of service, and is reduced by entitlements
accrued under the Group’s defined contribution retirement
scheme that is attributable to contributions made by the Group.
The Group does not set aside any assets to fund any remaining
obligations.

The liability recognised in the balance sheet is present value of

=]
=]
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24 RHIRFE&E

REFE(REGN) AEERETH
RARBRGFEELFIALMAES
TEATFRLZENEEMN L —FBH
T XN ESBEDRIEEROZL
FEMRBERMET  AMREEE
REBEFERFORING S T RS
REBAH 2 FH - AEE W EE LT
MEENAREMFISBOETREES -

REEABRABRZABTNAREN

unfunded obligation and its movements are as follows: EXZREREEHNT ¢
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT
At 1 January MW1AB1H 3,977 1,940
Net charge to the income statement MBERKXFHNRIFRE
Current service cost BIVEA AR 765 A A 257 110
Interest cost R B AL A 26 16
283 126
Net credit to other comprehensive income FE {th 2 E WA 5+ A F 58
Remeasurements: EHEE
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from: BUTREELE VIEE
(Yezs),/E18 -
Liability experience R (1,629) 2,091
Financial assumptions B SRR 68 359
Demographic assumptions NEEX T EE () -
(1,564) 2,450
Other HAth
_Beneftspad ] efed @’ (639
At 31 December M12A31H 2,378 3,977
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The principal actuarial assumptions used for accounting
purposes are as follows:

RETENRAZEIERERRNOT :

2016 2015
% %
Discount rate BRIR =K 1.2 0.7
Long-term salary increase rate RHFeEREX 4.0 4.0
Long term average expected return on BHMEAB L EEEZ
mandatory provident fund KT IR ERE H
scheme assets 3.5 4.0

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the
significant principal assumptions are as follows.

REBMNETHEATIEZBRREDOH
RAMFHIN T o

Impact on defined benefit obligation

AEBANEEZEE
Change in Increase in Decrease in
assumption assumption assumption
BEREKR 12 R WD RR
Discount rate 0.25%  Decrease by 0.6% Increase by 0.6%
BhIR & A 0.6% #HN0.6%
Long-term salary increase rate 0.25% Increase by 2.6%  Decrease by 2.5%
RAFEERE #EhN2.6% W 2.5%

Long-term average expected return on
mandatory provident fund scheme assets 0.25%
SBEIMEABEF BB E 2 R I9TE B @ R

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an
assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the
assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity
of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial
assumptions, the same method (present value of the defined
benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation
is 2.3 years as at 31 December 2016 (2015: 2.7 years).

Decrease by 2.2% Increase by 2.2%
A 2.2% En2.2%

NESREDHTEZENRAE —EARKK
HE MEMBRALAEES - BER
b BRAKRAREELEN  RREEBR
ZEFAEREAMEN - BT HEE
ZNRERREZFAERNETHR
REE - BT HRETDE (REEHIARA
R B AR EZERERMEE
HIRME) -

MR2016F12 A1 B RERFE T M
PR A2.3F (20156F 1 2.74) »
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25 DEFERRED TAXATION 25 RiEiRIA
Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences EERIEHARNEEREE R M B X
under the liability method using tax rates substantively enacted RAaBEENEREZRE ﬁ'ﬁ%lfr H o B
as at the balance sheet date. The movement on the net THAGBRE FE2EFHUOT ¢
deferred tax liabilities account is as follows:
Group
RE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BETT
Beginning of the year F4) 7,141 8,715
Deferred taxation recognised in REFEBERRERZELERIE
consolidated income statement (note 11)  (FfsF 11) (863) (1,589)
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 27) HE—MEWEB AR (FFE27) = 15
End of the year FR 6,278 7,141
The movement on the deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to RIETRIEE E R B E (EREH AER
offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) EIEEEARA) RERN2EBNT -
during the year is as follows:
Group
r£E
Deferred tax liabilities Deferred tax assets
EEHBEEE ELREEE
Accelerated Accounting
tax Intangible tax
depreciation assets Total depreciation Total
MER BT E BREE @5t BHBERE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BETT BT BT
At 1 January 2015 20151 818 778 8,081 8,859 (144) (144)
Credited to consolidated RERABREEA
income statement (260) (1,367) (1,627) - -
Charged to consolidated RS BRERING
income statement - - - 53 53
At 31 December 2015 R2015%12 A31H 518 6,714 7,232 1) ©1)
Credited to consolidated REARBERA
income statement (24) (852) (876) - -
Charged to consolidated PR BRENR
income statement - - - 13 13
At 31 December 2016 R20165E12A31A8 494 5,862 6,356 (78) (78)
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried
forward to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit
through future taxable profits is probable. The Group has
unrecognised tax losses of HK$96,452,000 (2015:
HK$52,877,000) to carry forward against future taxable income.
Tax losses amounting to HK$47,503,000 will expire at various
dates up to and including 2021 (2015: HK$32,802,000 (up to
and including 2020)). The remaining tax losses do not have
expiry dates.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred taxes relate to the
same fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after
appropriate offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance
sheet.

REENHEBEMERNEERIEE
EERREBAsMENREREIEER
RRERTEMNEEOITG - AEBZ
RIERBIABIE - BEE 96,452,000
T (20154 « /& 52,877,000 7T) » Al 4%
VKRR 2 ERBIA - BEUBE
47,503,000 L 2 MIBEEEREEZERE
1520214 (20154 : ##32,802,0007T °
HERBIE2020F )M TR BHER -
BT EEEYEEREHE -

EELEANITENAKERRAEE
HEMBEAEEE  METHES R
Rl — R R - RIRI AR E B IR & A
EXEFIEABERENE - EFFABEER
Mg TR EREEERABRAT
BE o

Group
RE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Deferred tax assets EIEFIAE E (78) 91)
Deferred tax liabilities EILF B A E 6,356 7,232

6,278 7,141
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26 BANK LOANS 26 RITEM
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
BT T BT T
Portion due for repayment within one year 14 X 5| Bi{E & 2515 204.000 209,536
Portion due for repayment after one year, 14E1& 5| EAEIZ B -
which contains a clause of repayment WHIRERKERBIGERE2F
on demand in the second year - 84,000
Total bank loans IRITEAREE 204,000 293,536
Notes: BiaE -
(@  As at 31 December 2016, the Group had bank loan of HK$204,000,000 (@ R2016F 12 A31 B - NEBEBRITEFEE
(2015: HK$244,992,000) and Nil (2015: HK$48,544,000) denominated in 204,000,000 7T, (2015 4F : 3 ¥ 244,992,000
Hong Kong dollars and Macau Pataca respectively. JC) R AT ST (2015 4F « 4 % 48,544,000
JC) * D RITHLASEE KR PR RHE o
(b) The bank loans of the Group carried weighted average interest rates of (0) REEZBTERZ MEFHFENER2.8%
2.8% (2015: 2.7%) per annum. (20154F : 2.7%) °
(© The Group’s bank loan of HK$84,000,000 (2015: HK$108,000,000) is () @ 2 SRITE KA #84,000,0007T (2015
subject to a floating charge over the assets of its subsidiaries. F : 75%108,000,0007T) « TG EHHEA

Rz BEETFHNC -

(d) The carrying amounts of loans approximate their fair values. (d EFMEEEEENAEREE -
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27 LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 27 HE—REMBraEE

KEBZ2EMBARIEELIREARA
RIER20156F12AHE - BEREB
FE 4,770,000 7T ©

Optimum Engineering Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Group, was disposed in December 2015 at a cash
consideration of HK$1,770,000.

Total
st
HK$'000
BT
Net asset disposed EHEEETE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment W - HEERHRE 21
Deferred tax assets R I A = 15
Total non-current assets EMBEELTE 36
Current assets REBEE
Contracting work-in-progress FER ) T2 8,261
Receivables FEUTER X 18,549
Deposits and prepayments e MIERTRIE 750
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeEHE 827
Total current assets MEVEEBRE 28,387
Current liabilities REBEE
Payables and accruals FES BRI BT & A 24,004
Taxation payable FERHEIE 392
Total current liabilities mEN B BB 24,396
Net current assets REBEEFE 3,991
Total assets less current liability BEABRTBEE 4,027
Consideration KB 1,770
Less: fair value of identifiable net assets disposed & : FTH E R EBIEEFEZ ALE (4,027)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RMEARZEBER 2,257
Net cash inflow arising on disposal HEEEZRERAFEE
Cash received BWER S 1,770
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of FEEReRESEE (827)
Net cashflow in respect of the disposal of HE—BNBATZHEESR L FEE
a subsidiary 943
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28 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 28 RETHERIE o
The future aggregate minimum lease rental expenses under BETABECETEEANRNBESMNY
non-cancellable operating leases payable are as follows: SRBLERAENT

Land and buildings Office equipment

T REF WAERME
2016 2015 2016 2015
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
BT T BT T BT T BT T
Within one year —FR 11,205 10,686 396 524
In the second to ZEEERF

fifth years inclusive (BIEEEMTE) 12,075 4,280 1,063 664
23,280 14,966 1,459 1,188

29 NOTES TO STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 29 RERSEME
Reconciliation of (loss)/profit before taxation to cash generated BBRT(ER) (HHEgEEERELY Y
from operations YIRS

2016 2015
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
Hiat BT T BT T
(Loss)/profit before taxation BRELRT (E51E), 5 7 (34,946) 67,524
Share option expenses B AR 539 958
Depreciation e 14 5,798 4,425
Amortisation of intangible assets B E R 16 3,401 8,283
Impairment of contracting FER ) TIRRE 17
work-in-progress 9,448 -
Impairment of receivables FEWBR TR ME 18 82,304 -
Net finance cost B AN EEE 5,809 6,906
Fair value gains AR EWRE (560) (240)
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, HEWE  MERZEZ
plant and equipment Wz),/ B8 (138) 134
Loss on write-off of intangible assets HETEEZERE 1,755 -
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary Hj’é—FEJ MB AR EE 27 - 2,257
Operating profit before working BESEHAIZ
capital changes £<<< vl 73,410 90,247
Increase in contracting work-in-progress B §)4 %) T2 1 0 (121,702 (122,819)
Increase in receivables JE U BE Z3E N (10,408) (163,656)
Decrease in deposits and prepayments %4 & B 3R IE R 4> 7,083 19,841
Increase/(decrease) in amounts dueto  JEfTE fh [ %Q%%’éﬁﬁ
other partner of joint operations FIEE I, CRid 9 (138)
Change in net balances with RIAE A A4 ﬁ%@%ﬁ """"" E)
former related companies 70,984 (16,638)
Change in net balance with IR R R E
non-controlling interest 315 1,148
Increase in payables and accruals and ~ JENEER - BEtEAK
long service payment liabilities EHRB A &L 122,650 220,188
Cash generated from operations R ELA VIHS 142,341 28,173
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30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 30 BEALXRS
(a) Key management personnel compensation (a) T2EIEASHEM

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the key HZ2016F 12 A31HIEFEE £

management personnel compensation was approximately BER A BFA AE% 35,680,000

HK$35,680,000 (2015: HK$18,427,000). JC(20154F : #&#18,427,0007T) °

(b) Significant related party transactions (b) EXBEEALRS

Summary of the significant related party transactions REAMEZE2016F 11 A21 B =E

carried out by the Group during the year and up to the ZJ& [ Smart Lane & % & Champ

date of change of substantial shareholder from Smart Key& HIE - REBHETT 2 EKREH

Lane to Champ Key on 21 November 2016 as follows: BAIRGHBENT

2016 2015

Note HK$’000 HK$’'000

Kt BET T BT T

Service charges paid to M T RE SRS E

- Former ultimate holding company — A& &R A 7] 0] (7,836) (7,254)

— Former fellow subsidiaries e IIEEY N ENG 0] (6,527) (11,418
Rental expenses paid to BRGNS

— Former ultimate holding company — — BT& 4R 2 7] (ii) (858) (936)

— Former fellow subsidiaries el IICE NG (ii) (2,875) (4,760)
Services income from KA TR BZRFEIA

— Former ultimate holding company — — RS4RI A 7 (iii) 2,031 3,728

— Former fellow subsidiaries — RIREKIEB A A] (iii) 11,842 15,984
Contracting work’s income from RKETHARZELHILRE

WA

— Former ultimate holding company —— A& 4% A 7] (iv) 7,500 -

— Former fellow subsidiaries — AR RKBAR] (iv) 98,176 248,653

Notes: 5T -

0] Service charges in respect of administrative services provided by i) FATR AR A R R AR KK B A E)
former ultimate holding company and former fellow subsidiaries to MAEEREHZITEREOHER - T
the Group which were reimbursed at cost based on time and REDEEANEE 2 R &K
expenses allocated to the Group. NSO

(i) Rental expenses charged by to former ultimate holding company (i) AT &ARER AR KA R R B AR
and former fellow subsidiaries based on actual usage and market X zHEEY - DIREEEAERR
rent. miEHEE -

(i)  Services income earned on services including leasing services, (i) — BEEBRB(BEEERY  ERR
consultancy fee, security, repair and maintenance, laundry, % RE - BIERIRE  HEXKER
cleaning, etc. rendered, which were mutually agreed by both ZRE) BERZ BRIEWKA - THiRE )
parties. % 5E M UCER o

(v)  Contracting work’s income earned from former ultimate holding (iv) BRER B AT S AR P2 R A B R AT R R MY BB

company and former fellow subsidiaries, which was mutually
agreed by both parties.

RAZAHTIREA - BETHEITHA
EH#E
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31 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF 31 KpoéEatXKkiHEE

THE COMPANY

Balance sheet of the Company
As at 31 December 2016

R alEE8ER
A2016%F12A31H

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T M T I
Non-current assets FRBEE
Subsidiaries {oyEE NG 89,009 85,179
Total non-current assets FRBEEHRE 89,009 85,179
Current assets REEE
Other receivables o FEURIR 11,920 -
Deposits and prepayments e MIERTRIE 299 299
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUR B B8 A RI5RIE 209,766 264,911
Deposit, cash and cash equivalents ER - ReEkFeEE 521 208
Total current assets REBEEHAE 222 506 265,418
Current liabilities RBAE
Payables and accruals JEMER R KR BT E A 3,615 2,600
Bank loans RITERK 84,000 108,000
Total current liabilities REBAEAEE 87,615 110,600
Net current assets REBEEFE 134,891 154,818
Total assets less current liabilities ~ RERBARBAR 223900 239,997
Netassets = #@FE¥%& 223900 239,997
Equity attributable to equity holders 22 T IREHFE A BEIERERE
of the Company
Share capital [N 43,055 42,768
Retained profits and other reserves IR M N E b 180,845 186,537
Proposed dividends R B, - 10,692
Total equity ERBE 223,900 239,997

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board
of Directors on 28 March 2017 and was signed on its behalf

Kingston Chu Chun Ho k&%
Chairman T J&

ARAREEBBEREEETLN2017F3

H2g Btk WANATALTRERE

Terence Leung Siu Cheong Ik &

Director &%
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> * Reserve of the Company RN BIEE
Employee
Share Share  Contributed Share Option Retained Total
capital premium surplus reserve profits equity
EEERE
® B R EE NS e REER ERAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BB BETT BETTL BETL BETT
At 1 January 2015 ®201561 1R 41,589 98,353 82,601 3,097 9,716 235,356
Profit attributable to equity holders of - /A AR IES B A JE(G B T
the Company - - - - 24,303 24,303
2014 final dvidend paid (note 12) 2R 2014 EE KRS (FizE12) - - - - (16,844) (16,844)
2015 interim dividend paid (note 12 2% 2015 £ PR S (fitzE 12) - - - - (10,688) (10,688)
Share option scheme BRETE - - - 2,33 - 2,333)
Issue of shares upon exercise of — RITEEREMLTRA
Share options 1,179 9,024 - - - 10,203
At 31 December 2015 R2015%1231 R 42,768 107,377 82,601 764 6,487 239,997
Loss attributable to equity holders of ~ 2 AR IER B ATE(S B8
the Company - - - - (5,530) (5,530)
2015 final dividend paid (note 12) B 2015 FER RS (i 12) - - - - (10,692) (10,692)
2016 interim dividend paid (note 1) 2 2016 R ERE P IR S (FifzE 12) - - - - (6.419) (6419
Adjustment HE - 3,558 - - - 3,558
Share option scheme Bl - - - (509) - (609)
Issue of shares upon exercise of RiTEERENZITRG
share options 287 3,208 - - - 3,49
At 31 December 2016 R2016 512731 F 43,055 114,143 82,601 255 (16,154) 223,900
Note: Bt E
The contributed surplus represents the difference between the consolidated MANBRIENE A B4R A IR E € BN A 87 2003
shareholders’ funds of the subsidiaries and the nominal value of the Company’s FEEBENHKRBEZENBARMEITZAAR]
shares issued for the acquisition of these subsidiaries at the time of the Group’s BNEEMEMELE - RIEERZE1081FRRNEK
reorganisation in 2003. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as 1BE])  ARAE A BEABBRERREHD IR o
amended), the Company may make distributions to its members out of the
contributed surplus.
32 HOLDING COMPANY 32 R G

EERChamp Key(RREBRZEHEF
MM ATE) BEREZERAR -

The directors regarded Champ Key, a company incorporated in
British Virgin Islands, as its ultimate holding company.
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33 PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

33 TZMBELT

Place of
incorporation Issued and paid up/ Effective percentage
Name and operation Principal activities registered capital of interest held
MR BRIRER/ FER
£ mEh TEEK AR A EHZASL
2016 2015
Interest held directly:
EERGEES
Synergis Holdings (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands ' Investment holding 100,000 ordinary shares 100% 100%
RERUIES RERR of HK$0.1 each
100,000 R SR EME
BT Bk
Driven Power Management Limited British Virgin Islands *  Investment holding 100 ordinary shares 100% 100%
BRSS! BREZR of US$1 each
100/ BREETET
ZERER
Interest held indirectly:
BEFEES
Synergis Management Services Limited Hong Kong Provision of property management 206,837 ordinary shares 100% 100%
HEERRBERAR 0 services and investment holding ~ of HK$1 each
REMFEERG RIRE LR 206,837 R REE
BT EER
Synergis Facility Management Limited ~ Hong Kong Provision of facility management 2 ordinary shares 100% 100%
MEFRBERBRAR Bt services of HK$1 each
REREEERE 2R BRAEEEEIT
ZERR
Service Pro Limited Hong Kong Provision of property services 2 ordinary shares 100% 100%
HARBERRA B REME RS of HK$1 each
2RBRAEBEE 1T
ZEBER
SecurExpert Solutions Limited Hong Kong Provision of security and 2 ordinary shares 100% 100%
NERZRBEBRLA aE consultancy services of HK$1 each
REERE RERRS 2REBREEEE T
ZEER
Laundrimate Service Limited Hong Kong Provision of laundry services 2 ordinary shares 100% 100%
ARERBER R BE RIS of HK$1 each
2RBREEEE 1T
LK
Master Clean Service Limited Hong Kong Provision of cleaning services 200,000 ordinary shares 100% 100%
LERBERRA BE REBRRE of HK$1 each
200,000 R SR EE
BEIT L ER
SynWave Services Limited Hong Kong Sales of products, provision of 1 ordinary 100% 100%
(formerly known as S-Club Limited) &% copying services and property share of HK$1
FRHRBARLRA holding 1TREEES 1T
HEEM - REBDRBK Z2EBiKk

RENE
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Place of
incorporation Issued and paid up/ Effective percentage
Name and operation Principal activities registered capital of interest held
MR LR BRTRER/ REER
£8 R 2 TEEK R A G Er=Rad
2016 2015
Hsin Chong Interiors Hong Kong Provision of fitting-out, renovation 5,000,000 ordinary 100% 100%
° (Hong Kong) Limited Bk and addition and alteration works ~ shares of HK$1 each
MEZNRM(FE)FRAR REZARE  BREMER 5,000,000 B E B
IR BEITZEBR
Hsin Chong Construction Hong Kong Provision of demolition work, 22,000,000 ordinary 100% 100%
(Engineering) Limited Bk addition and afteration works and ~ shares of HK$1 each
HELER(IR)BRAR special construction projects 22,000,000 RS HEE
REFEIREAMZRRETR BRIz EBR
REHEEER
Everich Construction (Macau) Limited ~ Macau Provision of renovation and MOP$25,000 100% 100%
EREECRM) BRAA B fitting-out works B 25,000
REBFTREANRHTRE
Hsin Chong abp Company Limited Hong Kong Provision of curtain walling, cladding 100,000 ordinary 100% 70%
NEREREEHMERAT Bk and related products shares of HK$1
(RIEH EERBRAF) REELRE  BRREFER 100,000 R B R EE
BRIz LBk
Synergis Property Management PRC (wholly Provision of property management, RMB31,000,000 100% 100%
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd 2 owned foreign repair and maintenance of AR 31,000,000 7T
HEMEER (R BRRA? enterprise) sophisticated equipment and
FE(HMEBELE)  indoor cleaning services, and
property management
consultancy services

REMEEE  BERELERE
RERBZRE - ARDEER

B RS
Synergis Property Services PRC (wholly owned  Provision of property and RMB32,000,000 100% 100%
(Beijing) Co. Ltd. 2 foreign enterprise) facility management services, AR 32,000,0007C

FMEMERB LR BRAA? FEI(HNEBERE)  property agent and
property consultancy services
REMERRIEERRE
FEHELE R FEERR RS

! This is an investment holding company with no specific place of operation. 1 ZNE BRI E R A ) W B A A
R -
2 These are not registered company names but merely for identification 2 REWIESMATIZHE  EEER -

purposes only.

34 JOINT OPERATIONS 34 HEE
Name Place of operation Principal activities Participating shares
=1 R B FEER 2R
2016 2015
Hsin Chong-Wah Cheong Hong Kong Construction 50% 50%
Joint Venture (01) a5 e
Hsin Chong-Wah Cheong Hong Kong Construction 50% 50%

Joint Venture (02) B e
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
T 15 4 2

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT AT A%Tr  AETx
Operating Results REEE
Revenue Wz 2433471 2447379 1,906,253 1,680,076 908,460
(Loss)/profit before taxation BREAT (EB18) %R (34,946) 67,524 56,098 45,804 25,994
Taxation BE (4,766) (12,243 (10,756)  (11,419) (7,332)
(Loss)/profit for the year FR(BRE),/HmH (39,712) 55,281 45,342 34,391 18,662
Non-controlling interests JEER R 229 - - 1 27
(Loss)/profit attributable to equity holders  (518) /% FEBRAA T
of the Company RS E A (39,483) 55,281 45,342 34,392 18,689
Assets and Liabilities BEREE
Assets BE
Property, plant and equipment ME - EERE 13,435 6,883 8,891 11,005 13,738
Investment properties REME 3,600 3,040 2,800 3,170 3,000
Intangible assets B EE 35,535 40,691 48,974 57,700 66,426
Goodwill e 171,794 171,794 168,968 168,968 168,968
Deferred tax assets ERHEEE 78 91 144 381 174
Prepayment BIIE 1,840 - - - -
Current assets FEEE 971,280 1,007,076 720,337 666,034 528,568
Total assets EEBE 1,197,562 1,229,575 950,114 907,258 780,964
Liabilities 8%
Current liabilities TEAR 963,278 938,974 693,361 670,768 561,838
Deferred tax liabilities EERBEAR 6,356 7,232 8,859 10,649 12,214
Long service payment liabilities R atE 2,378 3,977 1,940 1,642 2,081
Totallebiities  Afe® ¢ 202 950183 704160  BB30S9 576,133
Non-confroling interests  F&EKgm 04 (0219 - 2 226
Equity attributable to equity holders ARRRERE ARG ER
of the Company 225,564 280,603 245,954 223,974 204,605




178 Synergis Holdings Limited °

MAJOR PROJECTS
T2 TiRIAE

MAJOR PROJECTS IN-PROGRESS

Annual Report 2016

RESETPZERTRIAE

Commencement Anticipated
Description Group’s Interest  Date Completion Date  Client/Ultimate Employer
F#E rEEMEEE BIAS FHRTAS BF/BEEE
INTERIORS AND SPECIAL PROJECTS
EREBEEKER
Main Contract Works and MVAC Installation Works for 100%  March 2015 February 2017 CDW Building Limited
Renovation of CDW Building at Castle Peak Road &
Mei Wan Street, Tsuen Wan
FEBWRARRERGTEABAERT k2 T2 201543 A 2017%2A
Main Contract for Proposed Residential Development 100%  November2015  April 2017 Joint Rise International (HK)
at No. 28-32 Aberdeen Street, Central, Hong Kong Limited
ABTRECAH28-2 RN ERRES 2015511 201754 A AMER(FB)BRAR
Main Contract for Fortune Pharmacal New Factory 100%  December 2015 November 2017 Fortune Pharmacal Co. Ltd.
Development, 50-68 Wang Lok Street,
Yuen Long Industrial Estate, Yuen Long
AT TP RLL 05268 = RBE Y 2015512 7 2017411 FRBEARATF
MEEERER
Fitting-out works for M+ Museum Project at 100%  December2015  February 2019 West Kowloon Cultural District
West Kowloon Cultural District, Hong Kong Authority
BEANUEE 2 M+ BYIERE IR 2015512 A 201942 A BEAXLREER
Main Contract for Residential Development 100%  January 2016 November 2017 Hong Kong Resort Company
at Discovery Bay North Phase 16 Limited
WRELE 16 RETEFERER 201641 A 2017E 11 A BBRXBRAT
Proposed Alteration and Addition Works of Kowloon 100%  June 2016 July 2017 Kowloon Investment Company
Investment Building, 8 Bute Street, Limited
Mongkok, Kowloon
NER AR RNECEERAAAERENRR 201646 A 20175 7R NEREERRA
METR
Main Contract for Eu Yan Sang Chinese 100%  July 2016 February 2018 Eu Yan Sang (Hong Kong) Limited
Medicine Plant at Yuen Long Industrial Estate
TRIEBRCAPERERIER 201647 A 201852 A RCE(BB)BRAA
Design, Supply, Fabrication and Installation 100%  July 2016 June 2019 The Government of the Hong Kong
of the Facade Works for Kowloon East Special Administrative Region
Regional Headquarters and Operational Base
Cum Ngau Tau Kok Divisional Police Station
ERRRNEARANE;EADRIMERE - 2016% 7R 201956 A BARRITHR I

HE NIRZETR
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MAJOR PROPERTIES /
FEME O

PROPERTIES HELD FOR INVESTMENT AT 31 DECEMBER 12016 F12H 31 B {ERE 2%
2016

Percentage of

Description Use Status Lease Term Group’s Interest
B A kR HEFH rEBEFREERA DL
Car Park Nos. P250, P251, P252, P253, Carpark Rental Medium 100%

P254, P255, P256 and P257,
Sun Hing Garden, No. 2 On Po Lane,
Tai Po, New Territories.
24/64,299th shares of and in
Tai Po Town Lot No. 26
IRRNEHE 25 T HIEE P250 - JHEAL gt} R HER 100%
P251 ~ P252 ~ P253 + P254 ~ P255
P256 K P257 55 B i A S T 30 R 26 5%
% 64,2997 2 2417
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